In accordance with Rule 3.35 of the Insolvency (England & Wales) Rules 2016 & Paragraph 49(4) of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986

# AM03 Notice of administrator's proposals



SATURDAY



A13 24/08/2019
COMPANIES HOUSE

#90

1	Company details	
Company number	0 5 3 1 5 9 2 9	→ Filling in this form Please complete in typescript or in
Company name in full	Atlantic Carbon Group Pic	bold black capitals.
2	Administrator's name	
Full forename(s)	Alastair	
Surname	Beveridge	
3	Administrator's address	
Building name/number	6	
Street	New Street Square	
Post town	London	
County/Region		
Postcode	E C 4 A 3 B F	:
Country	United Kingdom	
4	Administrator's name ●	
Full forename(s)	Clare	Other administrator     Use this section to tell us about
Surname	Kennedy	another administrator.
.5	Administrator's address @	
Building name/number	6	Other administrator
Street	New Street Square	Use this section to tell us about another administrator.
Post town	London	
County/Region		
Postcode	EC4A3BF	
Country	United Kingdom	

#### Name and address of insolvency practitioner X What this form is NOT for ✓ What this form is for → Filling in this form Please complete in typescript or in Use this continuation page to You can't use this continuation bold black capitals. tell us about another insolvency page to tell us about an All fields are mandatory unless practitioner where more than appointment, resignation, specified or indicated by \* removal or vacation of office. 2 are already jointly appointed. Attach this to the relevant form. Use extra copies to tell us of additional insolvency practitioners. Appointment type Tick to show the nature of the appointment: You can use this continuation page with the following forms: Administrator VAM1, VAM2, VAM3, VAM4, Administrative receiver VAM6, VAM7 CVA1, CVA3, CVA4 □ Receiver AM02, AM03, AM04, AM05, Manager AM06, AM07, AM08, AM09, AM10, AM12, AM13, AM14, Nominee AM19, AM20, AM21, AM22, Supervisor AM23, AM24, AM25 REC1, REC2, REC3 Liquidator LIQ02, LIQ03, LIQ05, LIQ13, Provisional liquidator LIQ14. WU07, WU15 COM1, COM2, COM3, COM4 **NDISC** Insolvency practitioner's name Full forename(s) Simon Surname Appell Insolvency practitioner's address Building name/number 6 Street **New Street Square** Post town London County/Region Postcode EC Α 3 B|F Country United Kingdom

Continuation page

#### 

#### AM03 Notice of Administrator's Proposals

# Presenter information You do not have to give any contact it will help companies House

You do not have to give any contact information, but if you do it will help Companies House if there is a query on the form. The contact information you give will be visible to searchers of the public record.

Contact name Michael Watkin
Company name AlixPartners
Address The Zenith Building
26 Spring Gardens
Past town Manchester
County/Region
Postcode M 2 1 A B
Country United Kingdom
DX
Telephone 0161 838 4500

#### ✓ Checklist

We may return forms completed incorrectly or with information missing.

Please make sure you have remembered the following:

- ☐ The company name and number match the information held on the public Register.
- You have attached the required documents.
- ☐ You have signed and dated the form.

#### Important information

All information on this form will appear on the public record.

#### ■ Where to send

You may return this form to any Companies House address, however for expediency we advise you to return it to the address below:

The Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, Wales, CF14 3UZ. DX 33050 Cardiff.

#### Further information

For further information please see the guidance notes on the website at www.gov.uk/companieshouse or email enquiries@companieshouse.gov.uk

This form is available in an alternative format. Please visit the forms page on the website at www.gov.uk/companieshouse

#### **Alix**Partners

# Administrators' Statement of Proposals

Atlantic Carbon Group Plc In Administration

23 August 2019

#### **Contents**

1.	Why this report has been prepared	1
2.	Summary of information for creditors	2
3.	Background and circumstances leading to the Administration	4
4.	The objective of the Administration	5
5.	The Administration strategy and steps taken to date	6
6.	Financial position and Administrators' receipts and payments	10
7.	Estimated outcome for creditors	11
8.	What happens next	12

#### **Appendices**

Appendix A.	Statutory information
Appendix B.	Directors' Statement of Affairs of the Company
Appendix C.	Administrators' Receipts and Payments Accounts for the period 22 July 2019 to 16 August 2019 $$
Appendix D.	Administrators' fees and pre-administration costs
Appendix E.	Administrators' details of time spent to date
Appendix F.	Additional information in relation to the Administrators' fees
Appendix G.	Exit routes and discharge from liability

AlixPartners The Zenith Building 26 Spring Gardens Manchester M2 1AB

#### 1. Why this report has been prepared

- 1.1 As you will be aware, Alastair Paul Beveridge, Simon Jonathan Appell and Clare Laura Kennedy (the **Administrators**) were appointed on 22 July 2019.
- 1.2 In accordance with UK insolvency legislation, administrators are required to make a statement setting out their proposals for achieving the statutory purpose of an administration. This report and all appendices form the Administrators' proposals and covers the period 22 July 2019 to 16 August 2019 (the **Period**).
- 1.3 The purpose of this report is to provide statutory and financial information about the Company, the background to the Administration, the Administrators' proposed strategy, details regarding the Administrators' fees and the expected outcome for each class of creditor.
- 1.4 The administrator of a company must perform their functions with a view to achieving one of the following statutory objectives:

Objective 1: rescuing the company as a going concern;

Objective 2: achieving a better result for the company's creditors as a

whole than would be likely if the company were wound up

(without first being in administration); or

Objective 3: realising property in order to make a distribution to one or

more secured or preferential creditors.

- 1.5 In this case the Administrators are pursuing the third statutory objective. Further details of how they intend to achieve that objective can be found in section 4 of this report.
- 1.6 The Company's creditors are responsible for approving the Administrators' proposals and fees. In this case it is proposed that the basis of the Administrators' fees, category 2 disbursements and pre-administration fees will be approved by White Oak Global Advisors, LLC (the **Secured Creditor**). Further details of the Administrators' fees and disbursements can be found at Appendices D to F.
- 1.7 In this case, the Administrators intend to seek approval of their proposals via a deemed approval process and further details on this matter can be found in section 8 of this report.
- 1.8 More information relating to the Administration process, Administrators' fees and creditors' rights can be found on AlixPartners' creditor portal (https://www.alixpartnersinfoportal.com). Log-in details to access this information can be found within the covering letter you have received.
- 1.9 If you require a hard copy of this report or have any queries in relation to its contents, or the Administration generally, please contact Michael Watkin on +44 (0) 161 838 4507, by email at creditorreports@alixpartners.com, or write to AlixPartners' office at The Zenith Building, 26 Spring Gardens, Manchester, M2 1AB.

#### 2. Summary of information for creditors

#### Estimated dividend for creditors

Description	Estimated debt £	Likely level of return £
Secured Creditor	37.3 million	8.9 million
Preferential creditors	6,841	Nil
Unsecured creditors	1.1 million	Nil

#### Notes:

Throughout this report, the currencies referred to are USD \$ (United States Dollars) and GBP  $\pounds$  (British Pounds Sterling), and all conversions between these currencies have been completed using the exchange rate at the date of the Administrators' appointment, being \$1.24:£1.

The estimated debts have been taken from the directors' Statement of Affairs (SoA).

Funds available for distribution and dividend rates are detailed before taking into account the estimated costs of making the distribution.

The likely levels of return are estimated and are therefore subject to change.

#### Secured Creditor

The Company granted a fixed and floating charge debenture to the Secured Creditor on 27 May 2016 (the **Debenture**). At the date of appointment, the Secured Creditor was owed approximately £37.3 million including accrued interest and charges under its security.

Based on the estimated realisable value of the Company's assets per the SoA, the Administrators anticipate that it will be possible to distribute approximately £8.9 million to the Secured Creditor, which will result in a shortfall against the Secured Creditor's lending.

#### Preferential creditors

The SoA indicates there are preferential creditors with claims totalling £6,841, made up of employees' arrears of holiday pay and pension contributions. Based on current information, after accounting for the anticipated costs of the Administration, the Administrators do not anticipate there will be sufficient floating charge realisations to enable a dividend to be paid to the preferential creditors.

Atlantic Carbon Group Plc - in Administration (the Company)

#### Unsecured creditors

The SoA indicates there are unsecured creditors with claims totalling approximately £1.1 million. Based on current information, after accounting for the anticipated costs of the Administration, the Administrators do not anticipate there will be sufficient floating charge realisations to enable a dividend to be paid to the unsecured creditors.

Further information is provided in section 7 of this report.

### 3. Background and circumstances leading to the Administration

- 3.1 The Company is a UK registered holding company which was incorporated in December 2004. It is part of a wider group engaged in the mining and production of high grade anthracite (the **Group**). The Company's subsidiary entities are registered in the United States of America (**US**) and oversee the operation of mines and processing plants in Pennsylvania. The Company's principal assets are its 100% shareholdings (the **Shares**) in Atlantic Carbon Group Inc. (**ACGI**), Newcastle Anthracite Company and The Central Pennsylvania Anthracite Company, LLC (together the **Subsidiaries**).
- 3.2 The Group has faced challenging trading conditions since 2018, primarily as a result of a change in its mining cycle from coal extraction in 2017 to waste extraction in 2018. Additionally, a physical transition of operations was undertaken following the development of a new mining site. These factors resulted in significantly reduced production together with increased operating costs, which compounded financial losses from the previous year.
- 3.3 The Group required additional capital to maintain operations during this period, which was provided by the Secured Creditor. Whilst increased production and reduced operating costs were anticipated following completion of the transition of operations, by July 2019 the Secured Creditor had advanced debt totalling approximately £37.3 million including accrued interest and charges. In the months preceding the Administrators' appointment, several events of default had occurred which had not been remedied.
- 3.4 On 18 July 2019, AlixPartners UK LLP (**AlixPartners**) was approached by the Company's directors for advice in respect of the Company's financial position as guarantor to the Debenture, and options for placing the Company into a formal insolvency process.
- 3.5 On 19 July 2019, the Secured Creditor served a demand letter on the Company rendering all amounts due under the Debenture immediately due and payable (the **Demand**). A board meeting was subsequently held on 21 July 2019 which determined that the Company was unable to satisfy the Demand and meet its debts as they fell due. The meeting resolved that the Company should invite the Secured Creditor to take immediate steps to place the Company into administration.
- 3.6 On 22 July 2019, Alastair Beveridge, Simon Appell and Clare Kennedy were appointed as Administrators of the Company following the filing of a notice by the Secured Creditor at court.
- 3.7 It should be noted that the Administrators' appointment only applies to the Company and not to any other entity in the Group.

#### 4. The objective of the Administration

- 4.1 The first objective under the Administration regime is based on the survival of the Company through a Company Voluntary Arrangement (**CVA**) or Scheme of Arrangement (**Scheme**) under part 26 of the Companies Act 2006.
- 4.2 Due to the quantum of the Company's debts, sufficient funding is not available to meet the Company's ongoing obligations and as a result, a CVA or Scheme is not feasible. The Administrators therefore consider that the first objective cannot be achieved.
- 4.3 The Administrators do not think that the Administration will achieve enhanced asset realisations over a winding up scenario. The Administrators are therefore unable pursue the second objective of achieving a better result for the Company's creditors as a whole than would be likely if the Company were wound up (without first being in Administration). The Administrators will therefore pursue the third objective to realise property in order to make a distribution to the Secured Creditor.
- 4.4 The directors and Secured Creditor sought an administration in preference to a liquidation to ensure that the officeholders could take immediate control of the Company's assets and ensure that steps could be taken for their appointment to be formally recognised in the US under Chapter 15 of the bankruptcy code, which was a key consideration given the nature of the Company's principal assets.
- 4.5 Full details of the proposed exit routes to the Administration are noted in Appendix G.

#### 5. The Administration strategy and steps taken to date

- 5.1 It is proposed that the Administrators continue to manage the affairs of the Company in order to achieve the objective of the Administration detailed in section 4. The Administrators' strategy is to realise the Company's assets as expediently as possible, achieving maximum realisations whilst minimising the associated costs of the Administration. The Administrators' strategy with regard to each class of asset is detailed below.
- 5.2 In addition to their statutory objective, the Administrators have duties imposed by insolvency and other legislation, as well as their regulating professional bodies. The Administrators intend to take the steps detailed below to fulfil their intended objective and duties. The detail provided is intended to provide users of this report with information to allow them to understand how the fee estimate and estimate of expenses provided at Appendix D was compiled, and the sensitivities that might be applicable to the Administrators' anticipated fees and expenses.

#### **Contribution to costs**

5.3 In the absence of sufficient liquid assets in the Company, a funding agreement has been entered into between ACGI and the Company so that the costs of the Administration can be met (the **Agreement**). Under the terms of the Agreement, an upfront amount of \$500,000 was received on 26 July 2019. The Agreement also provides for an additional \$1 million of funding, if required.

#### **Employees and head office**

- 5.4 The Company had two employees, one of which was based in the Company's head office at a leased premises in Durham. The Company ceased operations immediately upon the Administrators' appointment and the UK employee was made redundant shortly thereafter.
- 5.5 Shortly following appointment, the Administrators attended the head office to give notice to the UK employee and the landlord, review and take control of Company records and vacate the premises. It was established that there are no assets of a commercial realisable value, therefore the Administrators will take no further action in this regard.
- 5.6 The second employee is based in the US and is part of the Group's operations team. This employee has been temporarily retained at the request of ACGI whilst arrangements are made for the employment to be transferred to the wider Group. The ongoing costs of this employment will be met by ACGI, therefore there will be no impact on the outcome to the Company's creditors.

#### Realisation of assets - fixed charge

Investments in subsidiaries

- 5.7 As noted in section 3, the Company's principal assets are the Shares, which have a book value of approximately £9.5 million. The realisation of the Shares is the primary part of the Administrators' strategy to achieve the objective of the Administration.
- The Administrators launched a competitive tender process on 25 July 2019 with a view to engaging a specialist US investment bank to assist with the disposal of the Shares. The Administrators were referred to four advisors which were invited to submit tenders, three of which presented more detailed proposals on 6 August 2019. The Administrators are currently reviewing each proposal in conjunction with the Secured Creditor to determine the optimal realisation strategy.
- 5.9 As the value of the Shares is dependent upon the ongoing financial performance of the subsidiaries, the Administrators have taken steps to protect their value by agreeing a monthly financial reporting framework with ACGI. The Administrators will monitor the financial performance of the Subsidiaries in conjunction with the Secured Creditor until a sale of the Shares is completed.
- 5.10 Whilst initial assessments of the Shares indicate the realisable value will be in excess of the book value, for prudence the Administrators have used the book value when estimating the outcome to the Company's creditors. The Administrators will revisit this position once a formal offer has been accepted and advise creditors of progress in future reports.
- 5.11 As noted in section 4, a key consideration in respect of the Shares was the ability for the Administrators' appointment to be formally recognised in the US, which will facilitate the sale process. The Administrators have engaged Paul Hastings LLP (PH) to file for recognition of the Administration under Chapter 15 of the US bankruptcy code. This process requires the Company to hold an amount equal to \$50,000 in the US, and this sum has been paid to PH as an advance against the associated legal costs. Once costs have been finalised, any unutilised funds will be returned to the estate.
- 5.12 The timescale to complete a sale of the Shares is to be confirmed in due course, however, the Administrators anticipate the transaction will be completed by the end of 2019.

#### Realisation of assets - floating charge

Cash at bank

5.13 The SoA indicates the Company held funds totalling £4,751 on appointment and £4,204 has been recovered to date. The Administrators have requested the Company's pre-appointment bank (the **Bank**) to provide statements for all accounts and transfer any remaining funds to the Administrators. This request is currently being progressed by the Bank and an update will be provided in the next report.

#### Debtors

- 5.14 As detailed in the SoA, the Company has debtors of approximately £5.3 million, £4.9 million of which are loans issued to entities in the wider Group. It has been determined that under the terms of the Debenture, collection of these debts are subordinated to the debt of the Secured Creditor. As the Secured Creditor is anticipated to suffer a shortfall against its lending, the Administrators do not anticipate there will be any realisations in respect of the intercompany loans.
- 5.15 The remainder of the debtor balance is made up of trade and other receivables and totals £369,166 per the SoA. The Administrators have completed an initial assessment of the recoverability of these debts which indicates approximately £54,000 of the balance is recoverable. The Administrators' assessment considered the age and types of debt, and the estimated realisable value of these assets has been adjusted accordingly.
- 5.16 The Administrators are in the process of gathering additional information in relation to these debts and will formulate an appropriate realisation strategy once sufficient details are available.

#### Administration (including statutory reporting)

- 5.17 In addition to their duties relating to realising and distributing the assets of the Company, the Administrators must comply with certain statutory compliance matters in accordance with the Insolvency Act 1986. These include notifying stakeholders of the appointment, preparing bi-annual reports to creditors advising of the progress of the Administration and liaising with employees. The Administrators are also responsible for liaising with HM Revenue and Customs to determine the final position in respect of corporation tax, PAYE, VAT and other taxes that may be owed by or to the Company, and for filing tax returns for the duration of the Administration.
- 5.18 In order to ensure the matters of the Administration are being progressed sufficiently, the Administrators have a duty to conduct periodic case reviews and complete case checklists. In addition, the Administrators' treasury function will also comply with cash accounting requirements including raising payments, processing journal vouchers and posting receipts, preparing bank reconciliations and statutory returns.
- 5.19 The time taken for statutory tasks is largely fixed, insofar as the cost of preparing a report to creditors or filing an annual return is similar for most cases, except where cases are very large or complex. Where the costs of statutory compliance and reporting to creditors exceeds the initial estimate, it will generally be because the duration of the case has been longer than expected, due to, for example, protracted realisation of assets, and therefore additional periodic reports have had to be prepared and distributed to stakeholders.

#### **Investigations**

- 5.20 The Administrators will conduct investigations into the conduct of the directors and transactions entered into prior to the Company's insolvency, as required by the Company Directors Disqualification Act 1986, and Statement of Insolvency Practice 2 Investigations by Office Holders in Administrations and Insolvent Liquidations. Based on the outcome of the investigations, further steps may need to be taken, details of which will be provided in the next report to creditors. The Administrators' duty is to conduct an initial review to determine whether there are matters which require further investigation, and if so, whether there is a realistic prospect of recovering assets for the insolvent estate for the benefit of creditors.
- 5.21 The Administrators also have a duty to consider the conduct of those who have been directors of the Company at any time during the three years prior to their appointment, and to provide information to the Insolvency Service in respect of that conduct and the circumstances regarding the Company's insolvency. The Insolvency Service will use this information to assess whether there are matters that require action to be taken against the directors to prevent them from controlling other companies. The information provided to the Insolvency Service is confidential and is not available to creditors.
- 5.22 A questionnaire is available on AlixPartners' creditor portal (https://www.alixpartnersinfoportal.com) for completion by creditors to assist the Administrators in their investigations. If there are matters that you consider the Administrators should be aware of, please attach details to the questionnaire and return it to AlixPartners' office at The Zenith Building, 26 Spring Gardens, Manchester, M2 1AB. This request forms part of the Administrators' statutory duties and does not imply any criticism of the directors.

#### Creditors (claims and distribution)

5.23 The Administrators will provide regular updates to the Secured Creditor in relation to asset realisations, the financial performance of the Subsidiaries and general progress of the Administration. The Administrators will also deal with general creditor and shareholder correspondence, telephone calls and email queries.

## 6. Financial position and Administrators' receipts and payments

#### Financial position

- 6.1 The SoA of the Company, together with a list of creditors' names, addresses and details of their claims is attached at Appendix B.
- 6.2 The Administrators have the following observations to make in relation to the SoA:
  - In accordance with standard practice, the SoA has been prepared before providing for the anticipated costs of the Administration.
  - The SoA states the realisable value of the Shares is equal to the book value.
     Whilst initial assessments of the Shares indicate the realisable value will be in excess of this amount, for prudence and until a formal offer is accepted, the Administrators have used the book value when estimating the outcome for creditors.
  - No realisable value has been attributed to the intercompany debtors in the SoA as collection of the same is subordinated to the debt of the Secured Creditor.
  - The SoA also states that trade and other debtors are fully recoverable. As detailed in section 5, the Administrators have conducted an initial assessment of these balances and are of the view that approximately £54,000 of the total balance is recoverable.
  - The SoA indicates that funds will be available to enable dividends to be paid to
    the preferential and unsecured creditors. However, after providing for the
    anticipated realisations and costs in the Administration, it is not estimated that
    sufficient funds will be available for dividends to be paid to these classes of
    creditor.

#### Administrators' Receipts and Payments Account

- 6.3 A summary of receipts and payments is attached at Appendix C.
- 6.4 As detailed at paragraph 5.3, under the terms of the Agreement, an initial payment of \$500,000 was received from ACGI on 26 July 2019.
- 6.5 As detailed at paragraph 5.11, the Administrators paid an initial deposit of \$50,000 to PH in respect of the Chapter 15 recognition process in the US.
- 6.6 Heytesbury Corporate LLP (**Heytesbury**) acted as the Company's secretary on appointment and assisted the Administrators with an initial data gathering exercise, which was necessary to support the Administration process. The Administrators agreed to pay the arrears owed to Heytesbury on appointment, which totalled £2,700.

#### 7. Estimated outcome for creditors

#### Secured creditor - White Oak Global Advisors, LLC

- 7.1 The Company granted a fixed and floating charge debenture to the Secured Creditor on 27 May 2016. At the date of appointment, the Secured Creditor was owed approximately £37.3 million (including accrued interest and charges) under its security.
- 7.2 Based on the estimated realisable value of the Company's assets per the SoA, distributions to the Secured Creditor are anticipated to total approximately £8.9 million, resulting in a shortfall against the Secured Creditor's lending. This position is based on estimates and is therefore subject to change.

#### **Preferential creditors**

7.3 The SoA indicates the total value of the preferential creditors is £6,841. Based on current estimates, the Administrators do not anticipate there will be sufficient floating charge realisations to enable a dividend to be paid to the preferential creditors.

#### **Unsecured creditors**

- 7.4 Where there is a floating charge which was created on or after
  15 September 2003, the Administrators are required to create a fund from the
  Company's net property available for the benefit of unsecured creditors
  (Unsecured Creditors' Fund), commonly known as the 'Prescribed Part'.
- 7.5 As the Company granted a floating charge to the Secured Creditor on 27 May 2016, the Administrators are required to create an Unsecured Creditors' Fund should sufficient funds be available. However, based on present information the Administrators estimate there will be no floating charge surplus after costs. On this basis, the value of the Company's net floating charge property is estimated to be nil and the value of the Unsecured Creditors' Fund is also estimated to be nil.
- 7.6 As the Administrators do not anticipate a dividend will be issued to the unsecured creditors, they are not invited to submit details of their claims at this stage; however, should they wish to do so claims will be held on file without review.
- 7.7 If the amount owed according to the Company's records is less than £1,000 inclusive of VAT, creditors are not required to submit a Proof of Debt form (PoD) in order to be entitled to any dividend paid in respect of that debt and no further action is required. However, if there is a difference between the amount creditors believe to be owed and the Company's records, or should you wish to participate in any decisions made by creditors, a PoD is required.

#### 8. What happens next

#### **Approval of Proposals**

- 8.1 The Administrators think that the Company has insufficient property to enable a distribution to be made to its unsecured creditors. As a result, the Administrators are not required to seek a decision from the unsecured creditors as to whether they approve the proposals.
- 8.2 Creditors whose debts amount to at least 10% of the total debts of the Company may however request that approval of the proposals is given via a formal decision of creditors. The proposals will be delivered to creditors on 28 August 2019 and any requests for a decision procedure must be made in writing on or before 9 September 2019.
- 8.3 If creditors wish for such a decision to be made by a physical meeting of creditors, then the threshold required is either 10 creditors, 10% by value of creditors or 10% of the number of creditors. If you wish for a meeting to be held, you must notify the Administrators in writing on or before 9 September 2019.
- 8.4 If a decision is not requisitioned by creditors by this date the proposals will be deemed to have been approved.

#### Report

8.5 The Administrators are required to provide a progress report within one month of the end of the first six month period following their appointment.

For and on behalf of Atlantic Carbon Group Pic

Clerebennedy

Clare Kennedy Administrator

Encs

#### Appendix A. Statutory information

#### **Company information**

Company name	Atlantic Carbon Group Plc
Registered number	05315929
Registered office	The Zenith Building, 26 Spring Gardens, Manchester, M2 1AB
Former registered office	200 Strand, London, WC2R 1DJ
Trading address	26A Old Elvet, Durham, DH1 3HN
Trading name	Atlantic Carbon Group
Court details	The High Court of Justice, Business and Property Courts of England and Wales, Insolvency and Companies List (ChD)
Court reference	CR-2019-004854

Details of the Company's directors and secretary, including details of their shareholdings as at the date of appointment are as follows:

	Date appointed	Date resigned	Number of shares held	Percentage of shareholding
Directors				
Seth Schwartz	15 April 2019	N/a	-	-
George Roskos	1 November 2016	N/a	598,265,028	8.5%
Peter Chinneck	3 December 2008	N/a	-	-
Secretary				
Heytesbury Corporate LLP	14 May 2015	8 August 2019	-	-

Full details of the Company's shareholders are contained in the SoA at Appendix B.

#### Appointor's information

Name	Address	Position
White Oak Advisors, LLC	3 Embarcadero Center, Suite 550, San Francisco, CA94111	Administrative agent for the secured creditors

#### **Administrators' information**

Name	Address	IP number	Name of authorising body
Alastair Paul	AlixPartners, 6 New Street Square,	008991	Insolvency Practitioners
Beveridge	London, EC4A 3BF		Association
Simon Jonathan	AlixPartners, 6 New Street Square,	009305	Insolvency Practitioners
Appell	London, EC4A 3BF		Association
Clare Laura	AlixPartners, 6 New Street Square,	020590	Insolvency Practitioners
Kennedy	London, EC4A 3BF		Association

The validity of the security and the appointment has been confirmed by one of the Administrators' legal advisors, Burges Salmon LLP (BS).

The Insolvency Regulation Recast (EU) 2015/848 applies to the Administration. The proceedings are main proceedings as defined by article 3 of the Regulation. The Company is based in the UK.

In accordance with paragraph 100(2) of schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986, all functions of the Administrators are to be exercised by any or all of the Administrators. All references to the Administrators should be read as the Joint Administrators.

# Appendix B. Directors' Statement of Affairs of the Company

#### Statement of affairs

Name of Company Atlantic Carbon Group Plc - in Administration Company number 05315929

in the

High Court of Justice, Business and Property Courts of England and Wales, Insolvency and Companies List (ChD) Court case number 004854 of 2019

Statement as to the affairs of Atlantic Carbon Group Pic - in Administration

on the 22 July 2019 the date that the company entered administration

#### Statement of Truth

I believe that the facts stated in this statement of affairs are a full, true and complete statement of the affairs of the above company as at 22 July 2019, the date that the company entered administration

Sett Sidna, te

Full name

Signed

Dated

9-13-2019

#### A - Summary of Assets

	Book Value	Estimated to Realise
Assets subject to fixed charge:	£	£
Investments in subsidiaries	9,488,144	9,488,144
	9,488,144	9,488,144
Less: Due to secured creditor	(37,292,172)	(37,292,172)
Surplus / (Shortfall) to secured creditor	(27,804,028)	(27,804,028
Assets subject to floating charge: Cash at bank Trade/other debtors Intercompany debtors	4,751 369,166 4,935,820	<b>4,751</b> 369,166
Estimated total assets available for preferential creditors	5,309,737	373,917
Signature July Date	8-13-2	019

#### A1 - Summary of Liabilities

	Estimated to Realise £
Estimated total assets available for preferential creditors (Carried from page A)	373,917
Liabilities	(6.040)
Preferential employee creditors (1) Other preferential creditors	(5,818) (1,023)
	367.076
Estimated deficiency/surplus as regards preferential creditors	307.070
Estimated prescribed part of net property where applicable (to carry forward)	76,415
Estimated total assets available for floating charge holders	290,661
Debts secured by floating charges	(27,804,028)
Estimated deficiency/surplus of assets after floating charges	(27,513,367)
Estimated prescribed part of net property where applicable (brought down)	76,415
Total assets available to unsecured creditors	76,415
Amounts owing to subsidiary	(471,167)
Trade Creditors	(715,399)
Unsecured employee creditors (1)	(90)
Estimated deficiency/surplus as regards non-preferential creditors (excluding any shortfall to floating charge holders)	(1,110,201)
Shortfail to preferential creditors	_
Shortfall to floating charge holder (brought down)	(27,513,367)
Estimated deficiency/surplus as regards creditors	(28,623,568)
issued and called up share capital	(31,505,342)
Estimated total deficiency/surplus as regards members	(60,128,910)

Signature	Sel 1/
-	* *5

Date 8-13-2019

# COMPANY CREDITORS

Note You must reduce at usediting and desiring at decisions under the purchase, chatter feating or conditional sale agreements and customers claiming amounts paid in advance of the wingsty of groots or services and codditions claiming retirement of bile over property in the company a possession.

			Details of any security hard by	Detr security	Value of	
hame of Creditix or Dament	Address (with postpode)	Amount of debt £	creditor	E6AG	Sexually F	
Ardenings Minerals Linsled	Edmanton Lodge Farm Edmaston, Ashbourne, Derbyshike DER 864	14 500 00				
Corsey and (Ahrine)	1999 dispropagate I, ondon, P.C.214 3UT	27,906,45	Seminary of the Communication of the seminary			
Financial Pert Schillons	7 Tenners Yard, 1-3 Treadway Street London E260B UK	7,012.43	The state of the s	-		
MR Ocklyson	The Broadgate Tower 20 Premose Street, London LOZA ZLVV	00 ROO 195				
Karman Legal services united	Kamman Legal services united (20). Strand Lundon VN:2RR (3.)	900 000				
Link Asher Service	The Regality 34 Decisionham Rose Bestrantisms, BR3-4TU	SE 690 38	The state of the s			
Person	21 Worship Sheet London EC2A ZOW	3,190.14				
Pugita & Associates	850 Leray Averse Sune 204 Newark Delaware 19711 USA	£ 58				
Pater Chimack	Cro Assiliatione UK LLP, The Zenith Building 26 Spring Cardens, Manchaster M2 (A8	192, 161 64				" Prior year directors free and unfurfilled coarsourchase
Luzerne Certino i subsidary i	TOTHER MORE KOME TO BEK 39 MAZINDER PA 1820)	471 146 94		!		"coan from fully owned subselany
White Day . LC	3 Entitodicader: Centre Sues 550, San Francisco CA 941:1	37.252.172.07	37.292.172.07 \$46,510.797.0x.USQ) be per dependane dated 27 May 2015	27 May 16		
NEST Pensions	None Hall Lynch Wood Buances Park Peterborough PEZ 61 V	1 023 40	1 023 4/2 Preferential creditor			
International Commodities and	International Commodities and Little Smalthage Painner Temple Chambler 3-7 Temple Avenue					
Integrativents pic	London EC4Y OH4P	152,341,24				
iliand rent prig print	STO CLIMATE CONTROL (Newsonia) (AND STREET STREET) STREET (AND STREET) STREET	194501	and the second s		MANAGEMENT STANSON TO STANSON TO STANSON STANS	
	Service Jake Broke		Plox - 81 -0 #1	5102		

# COMPANY EMPLOYEE CREDITORS

Note: You must include all creditors and identify all creditors under hire-purchase, chattel leasing or conditional sale of the supply of goods or services and creditors claiming retention of title over property in the company's possession.

Define y Congan Con AltxPathers UK LLP, The Zenith Building 1.25 Spring 3,000.34	
Co Oracle of the Column Donor B. Co Opinio	
Gardens, Manchester, M2 1AB	

#### COMPANY SHAREHOLDERS

	Acdress (with	No. Of shared	Nominal	Details of
Name of Shareholder	postuode)	hend	Value:	shares raid
Jim Normnees Chilted Jarvis Acct		1 184 199 2 / 8	0.0007	
George Martin Roskos II		598 265,028	0.0007	
Wrighn Geoffrey Inskip		472,702,042	0.0002	
interactive iguestor Services Nominees Limited Smktnoms Acct		438 443,331	0.0007	
W: Stuart James Thomas		362,820,513	0.0007	
Alliance Frust Sawnes Nominees Ltd Gro Aust		358,168,091	0.0007	
las como Charathan Dagen		269 166,667	0.0007	
risal Naminees Limited		732,868,125	0.0007	
Bardlays Oirect investing Naminees Limited Client 1 Acct		220,380,546	0.0007	
The Bank Of New York (Nom-nees) Limited 5/2948 Acct	'	215,450,000		
Hargreaves Lansdown (Nominees) Cmited Hinom Auct		169,057,120		
Hargreaves Lansdown (Nominees) Limited Vra Azit		168.663,372	0.0007	
	···	134,642,147	0.0007	
Svs (Nominees) Limited Pool Acct We Adam Richard Wilson		117.303.070	0.0007	
		76,408,508	0.0007	
Share Nominees Ltd		A var a servania - movime servania		
lynchwood Nominees Limited 2005420 Acct		75.520,000	0.0007	
Sys Securities (Nominees) atd On: Acet		69,255,620		ļ <del></del>
Mr Ronald Fussell		66,666,667	0.0007	
Mount Charles (Mayfair) etd		64 107,564	0.0007	
Ms Mary Catherine Best	ļi	63,333,333	0.0007	
Mrs Greta Jane Emmerson		62,483,709		
Interactive Investor Services from nees aim ted Smiktisas Acct	l	60,019,649	0.0007	
% 8 Nominees Emited		57,833,821	0.0007	
Peer Hunt Holdings Limited Propries Acct		46 507.661	0.0007	
Wealth Nominees Limited Nominee Acct		44,377,605	0.0007	
Hidi Nominees Limited Soulid Acct		40,061,445	0.0007	
Mrs Margaret (sobe) Weightman		37 339,097	0.0007	
Redmayor (Nominees) Limited Yp2991R Aut		33 683,145	0.0007	
Lawshare Nominees Emited Sipp Acct		30,924,471	0.0007	
Hargreaves Jansdown (Nominees) i imited traddown Acct		16,987,290	0.0007	
Sys (Nominees) Limited Mparsa Acct		76,861,607	0.0007	
Wealth Nominees Limited Wrap Acct		26,676,693	0.0007	
Had hominees lamited Spp Acct		23,497,442	0.0007	
Or Paul Lonley		73,490,742	0.0007	
Pennicarty Inc		27,271,975		
Mr zulian Weightman		29,000,000	K 07- 78-00-0	
Rock (Nominees), Jinited Citing! Acc;		19 392,090	0.0007	
		18,668,618	0.0007	
Mr William Adam Weightman Brewin Nominees Limited Gross Acrt		:8 121,531	0.0007	
<u></u>			0.0007	
Hisdi Nominees Emitted Web Acct		.6,963,453	0.0007	
Aurora Nominees Limited 2288700 Acct		.6,415,971		
Strian David Carite + Wrs Mauneer Carke		16,000,000	0.0007	
Mr. amms Scott Mchilde		19,949,884	0 0007	
Mr Stuart "fromas	ļ	15 250,000	0.0007	
David John Yeldham Esg	ļ	14,579,280	0.0007	
Interactive investor Services Nonlinees Limited Townsipp Acct		17,779,279	0,0007	
Securities Services Nonunees Limited 1013595 Acct		12,000,000	0 0007	
Vidacos Nurronees Limited Gonkeci Acut		11 4/1,118		
Ubs Private Banking Nomineer Ltd Mainpool Acct		11,000,000		
Shis Numinees I -mited Shirlt Acri		10,000,000	0.0007	
Mi Keun Jackson		3,453,823	0 0007	
Miss Zavnah Patel		9,566,908	0 0007	
Roopesh Shah Esq		8,833,535		
Hisber Global Custody Nominen (UII) Limited 704410 Acct		8,500,000	0.0007	
histo Global Custody Nominee (Uk) Limited 941346 Auct		8 490,000	0 0007	
Goodbudy Stockbroners Norskness Jimited Gsor Acct		9,488,000	0 0007	
Mr Gerant Donald Rees		8 451 894	0.0007	
Mr Adam Wilson		8,000,000	0.0007	
Ferlim Naminees Limited Sipp Acct		7,650,000	0.0007	
Fundsdirect Naminees Limited	<u> </u>	7,300,000	0.0007	
Dr Perumal Sounder Chokkalingam		/ 155,658	0 0007	
Mr John Stocker		7,151,045	3 0007	
ten som someone.				<u> </u>

			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Mr Philip Norman Henry Arthur + Ms Julie Webster		7 000,000	0.0007
David James Diaper Esq		7,000,0000	0.0007
Mr Peter Farmin		2, <b>00</b> 0,000	0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees, Limited at 3366B Acct		8,750,000	0.0007
Vidacos Nom nees Umited iguikat Asst		5,718,100	0.0007
Mrs Mary Best		6 666,667	0.0007
awshare Nominees Limited Dealing Acct		5,503,893	0.0007
Mr Wark Geoffrey Summers		6,900,000	0.0007
Fertim Nominees Limited Popied Acct		5,219,489	0.0007
Mr. James Mackennan Thomas		6 (91,978	0.6007
The Bank Of New York (Nominees) Limited 456411 Acct		5.080.714	
Mrs Gaynor Wyrin Reins		5,855,089	0.0007
Mr. John Wooli and		5 696,014	
		5,681,410	
Dioctor Reza Ormaghan			
Mr (an Carkwell		5,571,428	-
Navycrest Nominees 0382603 Acct		\$,500,000	0.0007
Mr Neil Leonard Strutt		5,485,511	0,0007
Mr Dowd Jackson		5,740,460	
Mir firm Bardleit 、		5,000,000	
Mr Shajeel Dean		5,000,000	<del></del>
Mr Robert Gr mason	i	5 000,000	0.0007
Mr Peter Wae		5,0000,000	0.0007
Mr Stanim ( Zekasica		5,000,000	0.0007
Platform Securities Nominees Emited Kkchar Acct		4 947,848	0.0007
Mr Andrew Tweddle + Mrs. ynne Tweddie	1	4,930,000	0.0007
vestra Nominees Jim ted Sipp Acct		4,869,230	0.0007
Doctor Selvarajan Saman		4 750,00.0	0.0007
Mr Paul Frederick Simms		4 693,343	<del></del>
Mr Khadim A'Hassan		4,676,550	
Vr heil Kennerley		4,437,325	0.0007
Mr Mohamed Mosish		4,400.000	·
	-	4.489,501	0.0007
Vidacos Nominees Similed Fg.: ACCI		4 127,331	0,0007
Mr Raymond Petrika		4 074.373	
Mr. orge Monte/c			
Mr Philip John Agus - Ms Madeleine Agus Carbonaru			
	-	4 005,000	_
Mr Brian John Holley		4,000,000	0.0007
Vor Brian John Holley si Komin ees limited Admagt Acct		4,000,000 4,000,000	0.0007 0.0007
Var Brian John Holley si Nominees Limited Admagt Acrt Arr Peter Longman		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Vor Brian John Holley si Komin ees limited Admagt Acct		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Var Brian John Holley si Nominees Limited Admagt Acrt Arr Peter Longman		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Vor Belan John Holley si Kommines Limited Admagt Acct Mr Peter Longman An Derek Stokes Lindum Group ion Leiß Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan		4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,760,000 3,574,710	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Var Brian John Holley si Nomin ees Limited Admagt Acrt Arr Peter Longman Arr Derek Stokes Lindurn Group Limited		4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,760,000 3,574,710 3,567,668	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Vor Belan John Holley si Kommines Limited Admagt Acct Mr Peter Longman An Derek Stokes Lindum Group ion Leiß Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan		4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,760,000 3,574,710	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Vor Belan John Holley  si Nominies Lemited Admagt Acct  Mri Peter Longmen  An Derek Stokes  Linburn Group Limited  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Hisbo Global Custody Nominee Juk., Limited 1985 to Acct		4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,760,000 3,574,710 3,567,668	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Vor Brian John Holley si Nominies Limited Admagt Acct Mr Peter Jongmen An Derer Stokes Linburn Group Limited Mrs Judith Anne Cornigar Histor Global Custody Nominee July Limited 798519 Acct After Hannah Maurice		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,730 1,567,668 3,488,148	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Var Brian Fohrs Holley  si Nominies Limited Admagt Acct  Arr Peter Longman  Arr Derer Stokes  Uniburin Group Limited  Arrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Historical Custody, Nominies (UK), Limited 748519 Acrt  Ares Harrish Maurice  Nor Steven Gilbert		4,000,000 4 000,000 4 000,000 3 905,833 3,760,000 3 574,710 1,567,668 3 488,148 3 459,884	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Ver Belan John Holley si Nomin resilimited Admagt Acct  Art Peter Longmen Art Derec Stokes Linburn Group Irmited Arts Judith Anne Corrigan Historichal Custody Nominee LUL, Limited 798529 Acct Arts Hannah Maurice Arts Hannah Maurice Art Steven Gilbert Art Alforso Sidilia		4,000,000 4,000,000 3,005,833 3,700,000 3,574,710 3,467,668 3,488,148 3,459,384 3,397,270	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Vor Betan John Holley si Nominies Limited Admagt Acct  Mr Peter Longmen Art Derec Stokes Lindum Group Limited Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan history Gickal Custody Nominee July Limited 798529 Acct Mrs Jamah Maurice Mr Stever Gilbert Mr Afforse Stellia Mr Hohn Cox		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,524,710 3,467,668 3,488,148 4,345,384 3,392,270 3,375,592	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Ver Belan John Holley  si Nominies Limited Admagt Acct  Mri Peter Longmen  An Derec Stokes  Linburn Group Limited  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Historical Custody Nominee July Limited PRESTS Acct  Mrs Harnah Maurice  Mr Steven Gilbert  Mr Alfonse Sicilia  Mr John Cos  Forest Nominees Limited Gct Acit		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,524,730 3,567,668 3,488,148 4,3459,384 3,359,220 3,375,597 3,250,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Vor Belan John Holley  si Nominies Limited Admagt Acct  Mr. Peter Longmen  An Derey Stokes  Linburn Group Limited  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Historical Custody Nominee (Uk. Limited 1985.1) Acct  Ansa Harrish Maurice  Mr. Steven Gilbert  Mr. Alfonso Skillia  Mr. Iohn Coa.  Forest Nominees Limited Gct. Acit  Historical Stobal Eustody Nominee (Uk. Limited 1911)9 Acct		4,000,000 4 000,000 3 905,833 3,700,000 3 574,710 2,467,668 3 488,148 3 459,384 3 397,270 3 375,597 3 256,000 1 062,255	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Ver Belan John Holley si Nomin resilimited Admagt Acct Mri Peter Longman Art Derek Stokes Uniburin Group Jimited Mris Judith Anne Corrigan Habe Glebal Custody Nominee (Uk., umited 798519 Acct Mris Hannah Maurice Mri Steven Gilbert Mri Alfonso Sicilia Mri John Cos Forest Nominees Limited Gct Acit Habe Glabal Custody Nominee (Uk.) Limited (19139 Acct Mri Fady Alrayyes		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,710 3,467,668 3,488,148 3,459,384 9,397,270 3,375,597 3,241,000 4,002,943 4,000,941	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Vor Betan John Holley si Nominines Limited Admagt Acct  Mri Peter Longmen Nri Derec Stokes Lindum Group Limited Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan histocolicbal Custody Nominee July, Limited 798529 Acct Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan histocolicbal Custody Nominee July, Limited 798529 Acct Mrs Harnah Maurice Nry Stever Gilbert Mri Afforso Sicilia Mri John Cox Forest Nominees Limited Gct Acit Histocolic Gustody Nominee July Limited (1919) Acct Mri Fady Alfayyes Mr Mithinder Bridge Mr John Cowiey		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,710 3,574,710 3,459,148 3,459,148 3,397,270 3,375,597 4,291,000 1,062,255 4,000,941 3,000,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Ver Betan John Holley  si Nominies Lemited Admagt Acct  Mir Peter Longmen  An Derek Stokes  Linburn Group Limited  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Historical Custody Nominee John Limited PRESTS Acct  Mrs Jamah Maurice  Mr Steven Gilbert  Mr Alfonse Stellia  Mr John Cos  Forest Nominees Limited Gct Acit  Historical Stellia  Mr Fady Alrayyes  Mr Mr Minner Bhopa  Mi John Cowey  Mr Minner Bhopa  Mi John Cowey  Mr Kenneth Alfred Durrant		4,000,000 4 000,000 4 000,000 3 905,833 3,700,000 3 574,730 3 467,668 3 488,148 3 459,884 3 392,220 3 375,592 3 291,000 9 062,255 1,000,941 3 000,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr Belan John Holley si Nominies Limited Admagt Acct Mr Peter Longman Ahr Derek Stokes Limburn Group Limited Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan Hisbo Global Custody Nominee Joh, Limited J98519 Acct Mrs Harnah Maurice Mr Steven Gilbert Mr Afforse Stellia Mr John Cos Forest Nominees United Got Acit Hisbo Global Eustody Nominee Joh Limited J19139 Acct Mr Add Affaryes Mr Add Affaryes Mr Mr Minneer Biogram Mr John Cowiesy Mr Minneer Biogram Mr John Cowiesy Mr Kenneeth Affred Durrant Mr Thomas Jason Miller		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,83 3,700,000 3,574,730 3,488,148 3,459,384 3,397,270 3,375,597 3,250,000 1,002,255 4,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Vor Biclan John Holley  3. Nominies Limited Admagt Acct Mr Peter Longman Mr Derek Stokes Unburn Group Irm te8 Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan Histo Cicbal Custody Nominee (UK, Limited 79852) Acct Mrs Harnah Maurice Mr Steven Gilbert Mr Alfonso Sicilia Mr Iohn Cox Forest Nominees United Got Acit Histo Gibbal Custody Nominee (UK) United (1913) Acct Mr Fady Alrayves Mr Mininger Bridge Mr John Cowey Mr John Cowey Mr John Cowey Mr Kennern Alfred Durran Mr Phomes Jason Milier Mr George Scott - Mrs Barbara Scott		4,000,000 4 000,000 4 000,000 3 905,833 3,700,000 3 574,730 3,567,668 3 488,148 3 459,384 3 392,220 3 375,592 3 256,000 3 000,000 3 000,000 3 000,000 3 000,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Ver Biclar John Holley  3. Nomin rest Jimited Admagt Acct  Mr Peter Longman  Mr Derek Stokes  Linburn Group Jim teld  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Hibbo Global Custody Nominee (UK, Limited /98519 Acct  Mrs Hannah Maurite  Mr Steven Gilbert  Mr Afforse Skillia  Mr John Cox  Furest Nominees Limited Gct Acit  Hibbo Gustody Nominee (UK) Limited (19119 Acct  Mr Fady Alrayves  Mr Minner Bhopa  Mi John Cowey  Mr Rennern Affred Durrant  Mr Thomas Jason Miller  Mr George Scott - Mrs Barbara Stott  Mr Billal Yasuo Patel		4,000,000 4 000,000 4 000,000 3 905,833 3,700,000 3 574,710 3,567,668 3 488,148 3 459,884 3 397,270 3 375,597 3,256,000 1 062,255 4,000,000 3 000,000 3 000,000 3 000,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Ver Biclar John Holley  5: Nomin resilimited Admagt Acrt  Mr Peter Longman  Mr Derec Stokes  Linburn Group Jim tell  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  History Group Jim tell  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  History Group Lander  Mrs Alamah Maurice  Mr Stover Gilbert  Mr Alforics Skillia  Mr John Cox  Forest Nominees Limited Gct Aurt  History Stokes  Mr Fady Alrayves  Mr Minner Bridge  Mr John Cowery  Mr Kennern Alfred Durrant  Mr Tennes Jason Miller  Mr George Scott - Mirs Barbara Scott  Mr Billat Yasuo Patel  Mrs Virginia Fox		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,730 3,467,668 3,488,148 3,392,270 3,375,597 3,291,000 4,000,941 3,000,000 4,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Ver Biclar John Holley  51 Nominies Limited Admagt Acct  Mr Peter Longman  Art Derec Stokes  Lindburn Group Limited  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  History Cichal Custody Nominee July Limited A98519 Acct  Mrs Javah Maurice  Mr Stever Gilbert  Mr Afforse Stolla  Mr John Cox  Forest Nominees Limited Got Ault  History Shoul Custody Nominee July Limited /19139 Acct  Mr Fady Alrayyes  Mr Fady Alrayyes  Mr Minner Bhopa  Mr John Cowery  Mr Kenneth Affred Durrant  Mr Finomes Jason Miller  Mr George Scott - Mrs Barbara Stott  Mr Bilal Yarub Patel  Mrs Vingina Fox  Mr Iacon Syrnora		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,524,730 3,567,668 3,488,148 3,459,383 3,92,20 3,375,597 3,251,000 1,002,265 4,000,941 3,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 3,000,000 2,996,269 2,993,493 2,892,055	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Vor Biclar John Holley  3. Nominies Limited Admagt Acrt Mr Peter Longman Mr Derek Stokes Unburn Group Irm te8 Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan Hibbo (Stobal Custody Nominee JUN, Limited 79852) Acrt Mrs Harnah Maurice Mr Steven Gilbert Mr Alfonso Sicilia Mr Inbin Cox Forest Nominees United Got Acit Hibbo Gobal Custody Nominee JUN, Limited (1913) Acrt Mr Fady Alrayves Mr Mininder Bhopa Mi John Cowey Mr Kennens Jason Miller Mr George Scott - Mrs Barbara Scott Mr Billa Yasub Patel Mrs Virginia Fox Mr Isaon Syndra Nor Fox Mr John Cox Mr John Cox Mr Serbara Fox Mr Mrs Virginia Fox Mr John Syndra Norestey Limited		4,000,000 4 000,000 4 000,000 3 905,833 3,700,000 3 574,730 3,167,668 3 488,148 3 459,384 3 392,270 3 375,597 3 251,000 1 002,265 4,000,000 1 000,000 2 996,269 2 996,269 2 893,493 2 893,493 2 893,493	0.0007 0.0007
Ver Biclar John Holley  3. Nomin resiliented Admagt Acct  Mr Peter Longman  Mr Derec Stokes  Lindburn Group Irmited  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Hibbo Global Custody Nominee (UK, Limited 798519 Acct  Mrss Hannish Maurice  Mr Steven Gilbert  Mr Alforso Sicilia  Mr John Cox  Forest Nominees Limited Gct Acit  Historia Sobal Eustody Nominee (UK) Limited (19139 Acct  Mr Fady Alfavyes  Mr Mininder Bhopa  Mi John Cowey  Mr Mininder Bhopa  Mi John Cowey  Mr Monet Limited Durran  Mr Thomas Jason Miller  Mr George Scott - Mrs Barbara Stott  Mr Billal Yakuo Patel  Mr Viginia Fox  Mr Tacon Synoria  Spreader Limited  Rockbury Services Inc.		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,730 3,574,	0.0007 0.0007
Ver Biclar John Holley  3. Nomin rest Jimited Admagt Acct  Mr Peter Longman  Mr Derek Stokes  Linburn Group Jim ted  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Histo Global Custody Nominee (UK, Jimited 19852) Acct  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Historia Stollia  Mr Stoven Gilbert  Mr Afforse Stollia  Mr John Cox  Furest Nominees Limited Gct Acit  Historia Mrs Afforse Stollia  Mr John Cox  Furest Nominees Limited Gct Acit  Historia Mrs Afforse  Mr Fady Afrayves  Mr Mininder Bhopa  Mi John Cowrey  Mr Renneth Affred Durrant  Mr Thomas Jason Miller  Mr George Scott - Mrs Barbara Stott  Mr Billal Yasuo Patel  Mrs Viginia Fox  Mr Jacon Syndra  Spreadex Limited  Rockbury Nerview Inc.  Mr Gary Keany		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,710 3,567,668 3,488,148 3,392,270 3,375,597 3,290,000 1,002,255 3,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000	0.0007 0.0007
Ver Biclar John Holley  5: Nomm rest Jimited Admagt Acrt  Mr Peter Longman  Mr Derec Stokes  Linburn Group Jim teld  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Hybo Cylobal Custody, Nominee July, Jimited 798529 Acrt  Mrs alannah Maurice  Mr Stover Gilbert  Mr Alfonso Skillia  Mr John Coa  Forest Nominees Limited Gct Acrt  Hybo Sobal Custody Nominee July Limited 219139 Acrt  Mr Fady Alrayves  Mr Minner Bhopa  Mr John Cowley  Mr Kenneth Alfred Durrant  Mr Thomas Jason Miller  Mr George Scott - Mrs Barbara Scott  Mr Ballal Yasub Patel  Mrs Virginia Fox  Mr Island Syndra  Spreader Limited  Mr Sockbury Services Inc.  Mr Garic Kearry  Mr George Scott - Mrs Barbara Scott  Mr Blacon Syndra  Spreader Limited  Rockbury Services Inc.  Mr Garic Kearry  Mr Skyndra  Mr Sayyer		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,730 3,467,668 3,488,148 3,392,270 3,375,597 3,291,000 4,000,941 3,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,000,000 2,996,269 2,993,493 2,992,056 2,871,060 2,8871,060 2,8871,060 2,8871,060 2,8871,060 2,8871,060 2,8871,944 2,788,752	0.0007 0.0007
Vor Biclari John Holley  3. Nominies Limited Admagt Acrt Mr Peter Longman Mr Derek Stokes Uniburn Group Jimited Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan Historicbal Custody Nominee (UK) Limited 798529 Acrt Mrs. Harnish Maurice Mr Stavee Gilbert Mr Alfonso Sicilia Mr John Cos Forest Nominees Limited Got Acit Historic Spall Custody Nominee (UK) Limited 719139 Acrt Mr Fady Alrayyes Mr Mitinder Bridge Mr John Cowey Mr Alfonso Sicilia Mr John Cowey Mr Server Alfred Durran Mr Thomas Jason Miller Mr George Scott - Mrs Barbara Scott Mr Bill Yay up Patel Mrs Vinjinia Fox Mr Lacon Syndra Spreadex Limited Rockbury Services Inc Mr Garly Keany Mr Garly Keany Mr Garly Keany Mr Schoen John Bradbury Mr Service John Bradbury		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,730 3,167,668 3,488,148 3,459,384 3,392,270 3,375,597 3,251,000 1,002,265 4,000,000 2,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 2,996,269 2,993,493 2,993,493 2,993,493 2,893,005 2,891,000 2,791,794 2,788,732 2,749,537	0.0007 0.0007
Ver Biclar John Holley  3. Nomin resiliented Admagt Acct  Mr Peter Longman  Mr Derec Stokes  Unburn Group Irmited  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Hibb Colobal Custody Nominee (UK, Limited 798529 Acct  Mrs Hannish Maurice  Mr Steven Gilbert  Mr Alforse Sicilia  Mr Inthin Cos  Forest Nominees Umited Gct Acit  Hibb Copal Custody Nominee (UK) Umited (19139 Acct  Mr Fady Alfavyes  Mr Minner Bhopa  Mi John Cowey  Mr Kennern Alfred Durrant  Mr Thomes Jason Miller  Mr George Scott - Mis Barbara Scott  Mr Ball Yayup Ratel  Mrs Virginia Fox  Mr Fady Arginia  Spreadex Limited  Rockbury Services Inc  Mr Gall Keany  Mr Sarin John Bradbury  Mr Sanin John Bradbury		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,730 3,574,730 3,574,730 3,574,730 3,574,730 3,375,597 3,254,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000	0.0007 0.0007
Ver Belan John Holley  sin Normal resilimited Admagt Acct  And Peter Longmen  And Derey Stokes  Lindum Group Irmited  And Derey Stokes  Lindum Group Irmited  And Judith Anne Corrigan  Habo Global Custody Norminee (UK) Limited A98519 Acrt  Ansa Harnah Maurice  And Steven Gilbert  And Alfonse Sicilia  And John Co.  Forest Norminees Limited Gct Acit  Habs Global Custody Norminee (UK) Limited (1919) Acrt  And Fady Alfonyes  And Minder Bhopa  Million Couney  Million Couney  Million Couney  Million Couney  Million Stoke Miller  Million Groupe Scott - Mills Barbara Stott  Million Stoylon Datel  Mr. Homes Jason Miller  Mr. George Scott - Mills Barbara Stott  Mr. Hason Synoria  Spreadex Limited  Rockbury Services Inc  Mr. Carlo Kearly  Mr. Silyon Sayer  Mr. Silyon Sayer  Mr. Silyon Sayer  Mr. Silyon John Bradbury  Mr. Silyon Sayer  Mr. S		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,710 3,567,668 3,488,148 3,459,884 3,397,270 3,375,597 3,256,000 1,062,255 4,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 2,996,269 2,993,493 2,892,000 2,892,000 2,892,000 2,893,493 2,892,000 2,793,794 2,788,797 2,788,797 2,788,797 2,788,793 2,700,000	0.0007 0.0007
Ver Biclar John Holley  3. Nomin resiliented Admagt Acct  Mr Peter Longman  Mr Derec Stokes  Unburn Group Irmited  Mrs Judith Anne Corrigan  Hibb Colobal Custody Nominee (UK, Limited 798529 Acct  Mrs Hannish Maurice  Mr Steven Gilbert  Mr Alforse Sicilia  Mr Inthin Cos  Forest Nominees Umited Gct Acit  Hibb Copal Custody Nominee (UK) Umited (19139 Acct  Mr Fady Alfavyes  Mr Minner Bhopa  Mi John Cowey  Mr Kennern Alfred Durrant  Mr Thomes Jason Miller  Mr George Scott - Mis Barbara Scott  Mr Ball Yayup Ratel  Mrs Virginia Fox  Mr Fady Arginia  Spreadex Limited  Rockbury Services Inc  Mr Gall Keany  Mr Sarin John Bradbury  Mr Sanin John Bradbury		4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000 3,905,833 3,700,000 3,574,730 3,574,730 3,574,730 3,574,730 3,574,730 3,375,597 3,254,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000	0.0007 0.0007

Adam Nowai	7,540,625 0.0	nari
Adam Newar Mr Chafar Ahmed		007
Barnard Nominees Itd Cam08/ Acct	2.500,000 G G	
Mr Donaid Chambers	2.500,000 C 0	
	2 500,000 (0.0	
Primemer Lical Redmarne (Nominees) Limited E22274M Auct		UE7
	<del></del>	
Dr Evar Wreas	2,500,000   C 0 2,400,000   C 0	007 007
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited 052397 K Acct		_+
Histor Global Custody Nominer (UH) Elmited 898873 Acct	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>007]</u> 007
Mr Sarnes Eden	<del></del>	
Mr Martin Gossiumii		007
Platform Securities Numinees Limited nednom Abut		007
Mr Adr an Iones		007
Mrs Gail Booker	7,120,545   0.0	_
Mrs Annaperie Percin		007
Peter John Main	2 100 00U C C	
Vestra Nominee; 1 m text Corn Acct	7 (84,000   0 0	<del></del>
Mr Terence Furness	3.050 41F 0.0	1
Ms Creta Emmerson	2.037 365 C C	
'Ar Kenneth Covell	2 C21 295 C C	
Mr Nick Gordon	<del>. • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •</del>	007
Histir Global Custody Nominee (UN) Limited 704070 Auct	2,000,005 C.S	
Brewin Nominees (Channe Islands) Limited Ipal Acct		CU7
W Walter Coughlin	2,009,000 0,0	
long Henry Diaper Esq	2,000,000 0.0	
Mr Andrew David Dickson	2,000,000 € 3	Cu7
Mr Allan Hopkins Doraris	C 0 000 3005	C07
Mrs Yvannie Samble	2,006,000, 0.5	C07
dealing Nominers Limited Idinom Acct	2,500,900 0.0	C07
Platform Securities Nommees Limited Ledgen Auct	3,000,000 0.0	C07
Azty Admor Of Gerald Roberts: Waddingham Deceased + Paula Enzabeth Waddingham	2,000 000 € 2	CU7
Wr Michael Will am Bond	1,900,000 6.0	C07
Wr Naci Faori	1,900,000 0.0	C07
Fransact Nominees limited Integral acct	1.868 258 C C	0.07
intelligent Money Trusters . td Cws pp Acrt	1.850 000 0 0	CC7
've Clifford Edward Miller	1,847,226 C.3	CC7
Ve Cohe Burrowes	1.800 000   0 0	007
*Vr Haryt Hare	1,800,000 0.0	007
Nes Mary Jacqueline Summers	1,800,000 0.0	UC7
Mr Hugh Russell Tonner	1,798,486 C.D	007
Wrs Lanya Wynne	1 753 800   0 3	CC7
A& Phag Kenny		CC7
Mr. Charles Philipp	1,700,000 0.0	(XC7
M Harpa Rairs	1,613 470 0.0	- •
Mr Timothy achin Burnhope	1,607,775 0.0	
Wr David Anthony Brewer	1,600 027 0 0	
Mr Adrian Wilding	1,585 000 0.3	
Ner land (1.)	1,576 733 0 0	
The Bank Of New York (Nominees) Limited	1,960,000 0.0	
Mr Gareth Evans	1.545 952 0 0	
Mr Jonathan Mark Swimbans	1,534,000 0.0	
lames Capel (Nominees) Imited Pc Acct	1 525 500 0 0	<del>+</del>
Jactes capet (Norminees), Thitted by Acct.  Mr Mark Frood		007
	1,464 950 0.0	
Mr Graham Hurs		
Mr Paul Andrew Hughes		007
Wr Kalpesh Chouhan		00.7
Mr Robert Douglas Friend		007
Repmayne (Nominees) smited Som/1896 Auct		007
Figw Naminees (Imited Cir.) And	<del></del>	007
Mr Graeme Charles Southwell		UU7
James Breatley Crest Normners Jamited Walpole A. ::		007
Mi Philip Joseph White	1	007
	1,790,636 0.0	
Mr Andrew Coun Towers Mr Alex Barlow	1,269 207 0.0	
		CC 7

Noctor Gordon James Middleton Mine	1 211,069	0.0007	···
Stoccor Gorgon James Middlector Norme  Air Scott Robert Lawrer	1,209,767	0.0007	
	1,200,000		
Mr. George Edward Douglas Varley	1,200,000	0.0007	
Att Wing Fux Wong  Ast Andrew Edward Charnock	1 159,691	0 5007	
The state of the s	1,155,000	C 0007	
Mr Gary James Smart	1 154,698		
6AV Stuart William Todd	1 110,000		
M2 Management Services Limited	<del>-</del>	C.0007	
Svs (Nominees) (Imited Principa Auc	1,103,847		
Mr. Wilham Blackie	1.097.220	0.0007	
M/ Tahu Mansour Butt	1,090,500		
Rock   Nominees   Limited Stknet Acct	1.056,420		
Mr Peter John Mcintosh		0.0007	
Mr Hamid Reza Bazm	1,500,000	0 0007	
Mr Stephen Bennett	1 000,000.	0.0007	
Mr Dwayne Everton Burgess	1,300,000	0.0007	
Mr Derek George Carham	1 200,000		
Mr Brian Jawid Carke - Mrs Maureer Carke	1,000,000		
Mr Christopher James Corner	1 000 000	C CC07	
Mr Samuel John Green	1,200,000	0.0007	
Dr Pawan Kumar Gupta	1 300,060	0.0007	· · · · - · ·
urr Nom nees Limited Suspense Acrt	1.000,000	0.0007	
Mr Gareth Ifan Lloyd	1,000,000	0.0007	
Mr dogdan Cataen Manoxescu	1 000 000	0.0007	
Mr Maurice John Martin	1 00C,0001	€ 5007	
Michael Charles Morter Esq	1 000,000	C 0007	
Mr Hamid Mahmud Limar	1.000,000	C 2007	
Mr David Potter	1,000,000	C.0007	
Redmayne (Normhees, Limited Lh3523D Auct	1,000,000	0.0007	
Redmayne (Nominees - cimited Ms2425V Acct	1,000,000	0 0007	
Redmayne (Nominees, cimited Pm2960X Acct	1 000 000	0.0007	
Rock (Nominees) Limited for Acct	1 000,000	2 2007	
Mrs Sandra Russer	1 000 000	5.3007	
Mr Ronald Sullivan + Mrs Gay Suftivan	1.000,000	0.0007	
Mr Sary I tterington	1,000,000	C 0007	
Mr Geraint Thomas Williams	1,000,000	9.7007	
Xerkor Industries Ltd	1 203,000		
Mr Muhammad Jamshard Yousuf	1,000,000	0 0007	
Mr Tererce Senior	9/9,24/	0.0007	
hussein khorut Esq	958,449	0.0007	
Mr fiary Henthaw	950,000	0 OC07	
Mr Ivor Robert Treherne	9%0,000		
Mr. Hasnam Dewiji	948,611	0.0007	
Mr Michael Jones	937.769	C 0007	
Mr Wikiam Edward Astley	900,120	C CO97	
Hisbo Global Custody Nemine (UK) Limited 942476 Acst	903,000	C (1007	-
Mr Nigel Cifford Walsh - Mrs Valerin Frances Waish	900.000	0.0007	
Symall Pty Ltd Mm N/F Acct	<b>8</b> 10,000		
f/▼ Nicholas Alar Benady	800,000		
M William Michael Ernest Lambert	800,000		
Viducos Nominees Limited Rbchica Acct	798,700	G C007	
Alliance Trust Savings Nominees Umited	798,581	0.0007	
Had: Norwiness Limited (wsipp Acct	796,012	0.0007	
	780,847		
Mr John Alexander Keri Esig		0.0097	
Mr John Alexander Kerr Esg Mr Adam David Lund	763,419		
Mr John Alexander Kerr Esg Mr Adam David Lund	760,032	0.0007	
Mr John Alexander Kerr Esig Mr Adam David Lund Rock i Nominees Jumited Fastrage Acct	760,032 750,000	0.0007	
Mr John Alexander Kerr Esig Mr Adam David Lund Rock   Nominees  Limited Fastrage Accr   Idealing Nominees Limited Idisa Accr	760,032 750,000 750,000	0.0007 0.0097	
Mr John Alexander Kerr Esg Mr Adem David Lund Rock   Nominees  Limited Fastrage Acct   Idealing Nominees Limited Idisa Acct   Roger Bruce Countenay Mongan Esq	760,032 750,000	0.0007	
Mr John Alexander Kerr Esg.  Mr Adem David Lumt Rock   Nominees   Limited Fastrade Acct   Idealing Nominees Lumited Idlisa Acct   Roger Bruce Courtenav Morgan Esg.  Regnagne (Nominees) Limited H12229N Acct	760,032 750,000 750,000	0.0007 0.0097	
Mr John Alexander Kerr Fsig Mr Adam David Lund Rock   Nominees   Limited Fastrade Accr   Idealing Nominees   Limited Idisa Accrt   Reger Brue Courtenay Morgan Esig   Redmayne (Nominees)   Limited Hi2229N Acct   Peter Andrew Creighton Witkin Esig	760,032 756,000 750,000 750,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr John Alexander Kerr Esg Mr Adem David Lund Rock   Nominees   Limited Fastrade Acct	760,032 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr John Alexander Kerr Fsig Mr Adam David Lund Rock   Nominees   Limited Fastrade Acid Ideelling Nominees Lemited Idisia Acid Roger Bruce Courtenaly Morgan Esig Regimente   Nominees   Cimited Hi2229N Acid Regimente   Cimited Hi2229N Acid Peter Andrew Creighton Wicks Fsig Mr Oinesh Seetahul 4415063 Acid Mr Moonesh Sooroogbally	760,032 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr John Alexander Kerr Esig Mr Adam David Lund Rock (Nominees) Limited Fastrade Acct (Idealing Nominees) Limited Ideal Acct Roger Bruce Courtenay Morgan Esig Regimente (Nominees) Limited RI2229N Acct Peter Andrew Creighton Wriss Esig Mr Dinesh Sectabul 4415063 Acct Mr Moonesh Soorosybally Mr David Michael Evans	760,032 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 720,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr John Alexander Kerr Esig Mr Adam David Lund Rock j Nominees J Limited Fastrage Acci	760,032 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 750,000 725,000 706,100	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	

F = - 1.	2007	
Mr Andrew John Cole	700,000 0 0007 700,000 0 0007	
Mr Francis Joseph Genery + Mrs Samruay Genery	700,000 0 0007 790,000 0 0007	
Mass Salietia Patel	200,000 (0.0007)	
Vidacos Nominees i imited Khor int Arct	997,500 d 0007	
Wr Robert Brady + Mrs Kathryn Brady	594,148 0 0007	
Nr Junes William Brooks	575,161 0 0007	
Mr Kenneth Graham Stephen Richards	575,000 C 0007	
Reiomayon (Nominees: Limited Wow2021V Acct	575,300 C 0037	
Redmayore . Nominees , Limited Fn15907Y Acct	656,319 C 0007	
Mrs Diane Barker	550,000 : C 0007	
Mr. Joyd Ashton	950,600 C 0007	
Mr Grant Stephen Anthony Budd	536,000 0 0007	
Nor Heter Far an	625 000   0 0007	
Mrs Margaret Elizabeth Amins Nr Thomas Ens. 2 Ifas	625,000 0 0007	
	624,895 C COC7	
Mr Keith Waker	518,000 0 0007	
Beaufort Nominees Emited	610,466 C C007	
Mrs Hilary Finabeth Walker	504 830  C 0007	
Mr.: dward Roderick (Nomson	904 830 G 04K0	
Mr William James Randolph Burrows + Mrs Elizabeh Gorothy Mary Burrows	500,000   0 0007	
Mix Joyce (urran	500,000 G C007	
Mr Senth-nathan Kandasamy	600,000 : 6 0007	
Mr Colin Luke Earmonton Spurr	600,000 G C007	
Mr Simon Benedict Wakase	595,612 U 0007	
Mr. Voies Reynolds	593,012 G 66007 591,715 G.G007	
Jose Anthony Montague + Mrs Littlan May Montague	585.000 0 0007	
Mr Anthony Tyler - Mrs Gall Jackson Tyler	577 470   0 0007	
Mr Raymond , Petrilla	275 000   0 0007	
Mr Dand Caffer	571,309 C 0007	
The state of the s	570,000 C C007	
Mr Rodney David Vanstone	\$55,350 0 COO7	
Mr Geoffrey Conley Mr Geoffrey Couglas Conley	555 545 0 0007	
Darrington Portfolio Nominees Limited Opn Acri	\$\$5,000 G C007	
Brewer Nominees Jimited Nom Acrt	\$50,000 C.0007	
List a Hudgea	550,000 C 0007	
Mrs Lisa Beale	540,128 G 0007	
Write amrain Moghui	535,733 °C 0007	
Graham Jernings Esq	541,597 C C007	
Vir Michael Pickup	529.469 0 COO7	/
Mr Michael David Wilson	526,315 0.0007	
Mrs Sarah Higgins	517,690 (0.0007)	
Mi Dand William Alexander Bradbury	900,000 C C007	
Mr Steven F≱ul Brown	593,000 3 0007	
Di Tynne Caley	500,050 0.0007	
Ms Ghan Darley	500,000 G C007	
Davvicest Norminees 0045847 Auct	500 000 C C007	
Mr Roger Anthony Gard	5mg_che_cl-0007	
She Naminees Umited (013759 Acrt	500,000 , 0 0007	
Derek John Srieshaber Esq	500.000 C 0007	_
W Keem Hallett	500,000 G 0007	
leff Winter Entertainment & Media Ltd	500,000 C 0007	
Wr Nigel Jordan	500,000, 0,000,7	
Mrs Eva Arm Laban	500,000 , 0,0007	
Wr Andrew Ires	500,000 0 0007	
Vr David James Mackroll	500,020 0.0007	
Mr Patrick Sean Mckeown	500,000 0,0007	
Mr Sraham Ian Nicholson	500,000 0 0007	
Mr Tony Michael O Grady	500,000 0 0007	
Mr Keith John Dubuary Perchard	500,000 0 0007	
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited Cp2584Z Auct	500,000 -0.0007	
Redmayere (Nom-nees) Limited Jh 2015è Acct	500,000 C 0 <b>0</b> 07	
Sje Capital Limited	500,000 0,0007	
	500.050 0.0007	
Mrs Liwendolen Spuire	500,000 0 0007	
Mrs tewendalen Spaire Mr Richard Stevens	500,000 6 0007	

Mr Stephen Nemard Fate			
N. T S. Franks		560,000	0.0007
Or Teues Tosh,		500,000	0.0007
Mr Trevor Hobart Harr's Touchet		900,000	0.0007;
Wr Peter Trumph		500,000	0 0007
Arry Admor Of Serry Robert Waddingham Deceased + Paula Elizabeth Waddingham		500,000	
Wr Antony Keith Warren		500,000	0.0007
	<u> </u>		
Wr Daniel Peter Wignali		900,000	0.0007
Ve Michael Lés		487,500	0.3007
Vr an Hobertson		480,624	0.0007
Ms Joann'e Dutyson	,	479,887	0.0007
Miss Sultana Panyo	i	466,100	0.0007
Wr Martin Tracey		455,645	0.0007
Pershing Nominees Limited Cook Acct		450,002	0.0007
Mr Cheistuphe) Conn	-	450,000	0.0007
Mrs Barbur's Férguson		450,000	0.0007
		450.000	0.0007
Suffolk Life Trustees Limited 770646 Acct			
Day rest Namurees 0144021 Acct		446,912	8 6307
Mrs A to End Nork		445,000	0.00071
Mr. James Danier Richardson	į.	440,000	0.0007
Pershing Nominees Limited Petry Acut		436,000	0.0007
Securities Services Numinees Limited 1401/94 Acct	1	434,666	0.0007
Mr. James Spackman Robertson		409,124	0.0007
Mr Robert Carter		4/4,615	0.0007
Mr. Mohammed Shibatala Alchter		#S1,119	
Redmayne   Nominees  Limited (Net)(0249), Acct		400,473	b r w ≪ri <b>p</b> -
Mr Brad ey Carr		400,000	0.0007
Mr Michael James Crockett		#00,00C	n 0007
Mt Ronald James Horri + Mts Majorie Edith Hom		400,000	0.0007
Mr Paul Marrin Magnus Kolk		400,000	0.0007
Mr Pryust Nathmai sutha-		400,000	0.0007
Derek Pearce		406,000	0.0007
Mr Muhammer Quadeer Rashid		400,000	·
Redmayne (Naminees) Limited ( \$39.00E Acct		400.000	0.0007
		400,000	0.0007
Redmayne   Nom nees) Limited in 34400 Acct			<del></del>
Redmayne   Mom-nessi Limited   p254847 Acct		400,000	0.0907
Mr. Laurence Aden Richardson		400,000	0 0007
Mr Ian Alexander Simpson		400,000	0.8007
Vi Incimas Heary		391,774	0.0007
Mr John "sevor Jobey		389,494	0.0007
Rock (Nonlinees) , inited is a Auct	1	38€,175	0.0007
Mr Kernas Tayıb		385,892	0.0007
Mrs Sally Willison		384,613	
			0.0007
	1		0 0007 0 0007
Mss -annah L-perott	+	378,713	0.9007
Mss -anosh Letrott  Mr Groffies, Liday		378.713 376,971	0 0007 0 0007
Miss -annah L <i>ptrott</i> Mr Geofftes Liddy Maccom John Maddocs Esq		378.713 376,921 366,567	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Miss -annah Epirott My Grofftes Liddy Macoim John Maddous Esq Mis William Henry Macleod	to A description of the Artist Mark the Artist Arti	578.713 376,921 366,567 361,187	0 0007 9 0007 0.0007 0 0007
Miss -annah Epirott Mr Geoffres Liddy Macorm John Maddous Esq Mr William Henry Madeoid Mr Christopher Bernell	A commence of the state of the	378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835	0 0007 9 0007 3.0007 9 0007 0 0007
Missi-annah Epirott Mr Groffies Lidoy Macomische Maddous Esq. Mr William Henry Madeod Mr Christopher Bernell Persning Nominees Limited Epir Acct.	A see money officed a see all closes A see all contracts and contracts a	378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Missi-annah Epirott Mr Groffrey Lidgy Maiorim John Maddoss Esq Mr William Henry Madecod Mr Christophes Bernell Pershing Nominees Limited Ejon Arct Mr Robert Britseli		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835	0 0007 9 0007 3.0007 9 0007 0 0007
Miss -annah Eptrott Mr Groffres Liddy Macom John Maddous Esq Mr William Henry Macpeod Mr Christophes Bernell Pershing Nominees Limited Eptr Arct		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Missi-annah Epirott Mr Groffrey Lidgy Maiorim John Maddoss Esq Mr William Henry Madecod Mr Christophes Bernell Pershing Nominees Limited Ejon Arct Mr Robert Britseli		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,635	9 9007 9 9007 3 9007 9 9007 9 9007 9 9007 9 9007
Mass Hannah Eptrott Mr Groffre, Liddy Mascomillohn Maddoss Esq Mr William Henry Magegid Mr Christopher Berrell Pershing Nominees Limited Fjor Acct Mr Robert Britsell Histo Chent Holdings Nominen (Lie) Limited 731504 Acct Mrs Cheng Chusi Cham		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,635 340,623	9 9007 9 9007 9 9007 9 9007 9 9007 9 9007 9 9007
Missi-annah Liptrotti Mis Groffrey Liddy Macromische Maddous Esq. Mis William Henry Maddous Esq. Mis William Henry Maddeud Mis Christopher Bernell Pershing Nominees Limited Fjor Arct. Mis Robert Brittell Histo Chent Holdings Nomineer Liuf Limited 781504 Arct. Mis Cheng Chuo Cham. Mis Cheng Chuo Cham. Mis Kevin Bryan Little		378, 713 376, 921 366, 567 361, 187 360, 835 360, 000 355, 635 350, 623 350, 623 350, 623	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Missi Hannah Epirott  Mr Groffres Lidoy Macromische Muddios Esq Mr William Henry Macreod Mr Christopher Berrell Pershing Nominees Limited Fjor Arct Mr Robert Brittell Hisbo Client Holdings Nomineer Liet Limited 731504 Arct Mr Scheng Choici Cham Mr Kevin Bryan Little Mr Aaron Ferrelly Jones		378,213 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,635 350,637 350,000 350,900 350,900	9 0007 9 0007 3 0007 9 0007 9 0007 9 0007 9 0007 9 0007 9 0007 9 0007
Miss Hannah Epirott Mr Groffies Lidgy Macrom John Middous Esq Mr William Henry Macroed Mr Christopher Bernell Persong Nomineer Limited Epir Acct Mr Robert Britteli Histo Christ Holdings Nomineer Lie) Emined 781504 Acct Mrs Cheng Chua Cham Mr Kevin Bryan Little Mr Aaron Farteliy Jones Mr Kevin Bryan Little Mr Aaron Farteliy Jones Mr Kenneth Grabam Steven Bichards		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,936 360,900 355,635 350,633 350,000 350,000 350,000 352,733	9 0007 9 0007 0 0007 9 0007 9 0007 9 0007 9 0007 9 0007 0 0007 9 0007 9 0007
Mass Hannah Epirott Mr Groffrey Liddy Masorim John Maddous Esq Mr William Henry Madesod Mr Christopher Bernell Personing Nominees Limited Fjor Arct Mr Robert Brittell Historium Holdings Nominees Liki Limined 741504 Arct Mrs Cheng Choo Cham Mr Kenni Bryan Little Mr Aaron Farfally Jones Mr Kennett Graham Steven Richards Mark Syon Esq		378, 713 376, 921 366, 567 361, 187 360,835 360,000 355,635 350,623 350,000 350,000 352,733 341,694 334,355	3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 5 0007 5 0007 5 0007 5 0007
Mass Hannah Eptrott Mr Groffrey Liddy Mastorm John Maddous Esq Alt William Henry Maddous Esq Alt William Henry Maddous Esq Mr Christopher Bernell Personing Nominees Limited Fjor Acct Alt Robert Britsell Historiam Holdings Nominees Liquinined 781504 Acct Mrs Cheng Chop Cham Mr Kennel Chop Cham Mr Aeron Extrelly Jones Mr Aeron Extrelly Jones Mr Kennell Graham Steven Richards Mark Syon Esq Mr Edward George Kelly		378, 713 376, 921 366, 567 361, 187 360,835 360,000 355,635 350,623 350,000 350,900 342,733 341,694 334,355 333,717	3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 3 0007 5 0007 5 0007 5 0007 5 0007
Missi Hannah Epirott  Mr Groffrey Lidoy Malanmische Maddous Esq Mr William Henry Maciecot  Mr William Henry Maciecot  Mr Christopher Berrell  Pershing Nominees Limited Igor Arst Mr Robert British  Histo Client Indignis Nomineer List Limited 731504 Acct  Mrs Cheng Choo Cham  Mr Kevin Bryan Little  Mr Aaron Ferfelly Jones  Mr Kenneth Graham Steven Richards  Mark Syon Esq  Mr Edward George Kelly  Mr Edward George Kelly  Mr Richard Januss Armswood		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,633 350,623 350,000 352,739 3541,694 334,355 333,717	9 0007 9 0007 0 0007 9 0007
Missi Hannah Epirott  Mr Groffies Lidoy Malacom John Maddous Esq Mr William Henry Madeod Mr William Henry Madeod Mr Christopher Bernell Pershing Nominees Limited Ejor Acct Mr Robert Britsell Hisbo Christopher Nomineer Liet Emined 731504 Acct Mr Scheng Choo Cham Mr Scheng Choo Cham Mr Kevin Bryan Little Mr Aaron Ferrelly Jones Mr Kevin Bryan Little Mr Aaron Ferrelly Jones Mr Kenneth Graham Steven Richards Mark Lyon Esg Mr Kenneth Graham Steven Richards Mark Lyon Esg Mr Richard Jenes Amsswood Mr Stuart John Page		378,213 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,635 350,623 350,000 350,00	9 0007 9 0007 3 0007 9 0007
Missi Hannah Epirott  Mr Groffrey Liddy Macrom John Maddous Esq Mr William Henry Macroed Mr Christopher Bernell Persong Nomineer Limited Epir Acct Mr Robert Britteli Histo Christopher Bernell Histo Christopher Missings Nomineer Lie) Diminid 741504 Acct Miss Cherg Chiao Cham Mr Kevin Bryan Little Mr Aarde Farteliy Jones Mr Kenneth Grabam Steven Richards Mark syon Esq Mr Edward George Kelly Mr Richard James Amsswood Mr Stuart John Page Wioterhood Seruribes Limited Winscrep Acct		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,633 350,623 350,000 352,739 3541,694 334,355 333,717	9 J007 9 J007 3 J007 3 J007 3 J007 3 J007 3 J007 3 J007 5 J007
Missi Hannah Epirott  Mr Groffrey Liddy Macrom John Maddous Esq Mr William Henry Macroed Mr Christopher Bernell Persong Nomineer Limited Epir Acct Mr Robert Britteli Histo Christopher Bernell Histo Christopher Missings Nomineer Lie) Diminid 741504 Acct Miss Cherg Chiao Cham Mr Kevin Bryan Little Mr Aarde Farteliy Jones Mr Kenneth Grabam Steven Richards Mark syon Esq Mr Edward George Kelly Mr Richard James Amsswood Mr Stuart John Page Wioterhood Seruribes Limited Winscrep Acct		378,213 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,635 350,623 350,000 350,00	9 0007 9 0007 3 0007 9 0007
Miss Hannah Epirott My Groffrey Liddy Macoum John Maddoss Esq Mir William Henry Macoed Mir Christopher Bernell Personing Nominees Emiled Ejon And Mir Robert Britsel) Hisbs Chiero moldings Nomineer List Emined 731504 April Mis Cheng Chuo Cham Mir Kevin Bryan Little Mir Aaron Fartelly Jones Mir Kevin Bryan Little Mir Aaron Fartelly Jones Mir Kenneth Graham Steven Richards Mark syon Esq Mir Edward George Kelly Mir Richard Janes Armswood Mir Stuart John Page Wilderfood Neryurbes Jimited Winscrep Acct Miss Margaret Joan Johili		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,000 355,635 350,633 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,000 350,30	3 0007 2 0007 3 0007
Mass Hannah Epirott My Groffrey Liddy Masorim John Maddoss Esq Mr William Henry Maddoss Esq Mr William Henry Maddoss Esq Mr Christopher Bernell Personing Nominees Limited Ejdir Andt Mr Robert Brittel) Hisbs Client Holdings Nomineer List Emined 741504 Acid Mrs Chind Endor Little Mr Aarlor Ferrelly Jones Mr Kevin Bryan Little Mr Aarlor Ferrelly Jones Mr Kenneth Graham Steven Richards Mark Lyon Esq Mr Edward George Kelly Mr Richard Janus Armswood Mr Stuart John Page William Adrian Hayward		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,635 350,623 350,000 352,733 341,694 334,355 333,712 430,000 427,861 426,564 322,000	3 3007 3 3007 3 3007 3 0007 3 0007
Miss Hannah Epirott My Groffies Liddy Macomische Maddous Esq Mis William Henry Maddous Esq Mis William Henry Maddous Mis Rominess Limited Igen Arst Mis Robert British Hebb Client Indiangs Nominen List Emirid 731504 Acci Mis Cheng Chioa Cham Mis Kevin Bryan Little Mis Aaron Eartelly Jones Mis Kevin Bryan Little Mis Aaron Eartelly Jones Mis Kenneth Graham Steven Richards Mark Syon Esq Mis Edward George Kelly Mis Richard James Arnswood Mis Stuart John Page Wildreflood Nerurities Limited Winscrep Acci Miss Margaret Joan Johili Miss Margaret Jo		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,635 350,623 350,000 352,739 3541,694 334,355 333,712 130,900 476,564 322,900 472,900 416,288	9 J007 9 J007 3 J007 3 J007 9 J007
Mass Hannah Epirott  My Groffies Liddy Mascom John Maddous Esq My William Henry Maceod My William Henry Maceod My Christopher Bernell Pershing Nominees Limited Ejoh Acct My Robert Britsell Histo Chect Holdings Nomineer Liet Emined 731504 Acct My Cheng Chun Cham My Cheng Chun Cham My Kevin Bryan Little My Aaron Earrelly Jones My Kenneth Graham Steven Richards Mark Lyon Esq My Edward Gebrge Kelly My Edward Gebrge Kelly My Richard Janus Armswood My Stuart John Page Wilnierhood Nerviries Limited Winscrep Acct Miss Margaret Joan Johnil Mis Kevin Adrian Hayward My Kevin Adrian Hayward My Kevin Adrian Hayward My Kevin Adrian Hayward My Lamon Mysince Mustary John Donard Bell Esq Introdes Elizabeth Beil		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,635 350,637 350,000 342,733 341,694 334,355 333,712 330,900 427,861 426,564 322,000 427,900 316,288	9 J007 9 J007 3 J007 3 J007 9 J007
Missi Hannah Epirott My Groffies Liddy Maccomitech Muddous Esq Martin John Muddous Esq My William Henry Maccood My William Henry Maccood My Christopher Bernell Persong Nomineer Limited Epir Acid My Robert Britteli Histo Chert Holdings Nomineer Liej Diminid 781504 Acid Miss Cherig Chua Cham My Cheri Holdings Nomineer Liej Diminid 781504 Acid Miss Cherig Chua Cham My Kerin Brya Little My Aard Farteliy Jones My Kenneth Graham Steven Bichards Mark Lyon Esq My Edward George Kelly My Bohard James Amsswood My Stuart John Page Wilderhood Seruribes Limited Wildscrap Acid Miss Margaret Joan Johill My Keen Adrian Hayward My Lamonn Maurice My Lahy John Donard Beij Esq - Mys Vanessa Hyrabeth Beil My Mark Ashtor		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,000 355,635 350,633 350,000 350,000 362,733 341,694 334,355 233,717 340,000 427,861 426,564 322,000 420,000 316,288 3110,000	3 0007 3 0007
Mass Hannah Epirott  My Groffies Liddy Mascom John Maddous Esq My William Henry Maceod My William Henry Maceod My Christopher Bernell Pershing Nominees Limited Ejoh Acct My Robert Britsell Histo Chect Holdings Nomineer Liet Emined 731504 Acct My Cheng Chun Cham My Cheng Chun Cham My Kevin Bryan Little My Aaron Earrelly Jones My Kenneth Graham Steven Richards Mark Lyon Esq My Edward Gebrge Kelly My Edward Gebrge Kelly My Richard Janus Armswood My Stuart John Page Wilnierhood Nerviries Limited Winscrep Acct Miss Margaret Joan Johnil Mis Kevin Adrian Hayward My Kevin Adrian Hayward My Kevin Adrian Hayward My Kevin Adrian Hayward My Lamon Mysince Mustary John Donard Bell Esq Introdes Elizabeth Beil		378,713 376,921 366,567 361,187 360,835 360,000 355,635 350,637 350,000 342,733 341,694 334,355 333,712 330,900 427,861 426,564 322,000 427,900 316,288	9 J007 9 J007 3 J007 3 J007 9 J007

Mr. Victoria Cooley		300 000	0.0007
Mr Roger Dodington		900,000	0.0007
Christopher John Eager	-	300,006	0.0007
Mr Michael Franzisek Frenze		300,000	0.0007
Mr Edwir Stanley Haslam		300,000	C 0007
Mr Desmona Hill		300,000	0.0007
Ms Sharon Alice Johns Kg, lam Acct		300,000	£ 0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited 8,/30045 Acct		300 OUC	0.0007
Mr Afdiam Kairio So		300 000	0.0007
Mr Kerry Tohurst		300,000	
Mr Dand Scott Whyte		300,000	0,0007
Mr Peter Secrificey Willey		300 000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Mr Kerth Michael Williams	·-·	307, 000	
Mr Paul Pante		294.000	0.0007
Michae Westernar		290 000	C.CC07
Mr. graftun Andrew Hulbert		788,000	C 3C07
Brewn Nominees Limited Inort Acct		287,449	
Mr Romain Ollichon		285,000	0 QC07
		278,068	
Mr Stephen Carroli		275,423	
Mr Devendra Sharadchandra Gandhi			A
Air Neil James Taylor		273,113	0.0007
Wr vincent Albert Barrow		270 000	0.0007
Mr Devendra Gandhi		266,667	0.0007
W Savin Maidment		263,700	
Vs Kašpana Jayanti-tal Shah - Mr Dinesh Kumarage		262,000	
Miss M chaela Butler		759,715	12.754
Mr Henry Thomas Price		259,715	0.0007
Mr Michrord Shahill Valvora		258,064	G CC07
Miss Carolyn Browne		255.000	C 0007
Mr Mohsin Talati		251,005	0.0007
Mr Zakaria Am etyce		250,000	<del></del>
Mr Alan Beilward + Mrs Susan Beilward		253,000	C.CO07
Mr James Butter		250,000	0 0007]
Mr Jamie Maurice Butler		250,000	0.0007
Mr George Douglas		25/3,000	<del></del>
Mr Marcus John Hammond		250,000	0.0007
Mr Colin Hogg		250,000	0 0007
Mr Adman Hsurrell		750,000	<del></del>
Mr (hristopher Kety		250,000	<del></del>
Mr Aeil Mason		250,000	0.0007
Mrs Lynn Arme McKenille	_	250,000	0.0007
Mr Matthew James Moat		250,000	0.0007
Terry Negus		750,000	0.0007-
Mrs dizabeth Offord		250,000	0.0007
Platform Securities Naminees Limited Shanom Arci		250,000	0.0007
Wadimii Pakrovskiy		250,000	3.0007
Mr Salvador Dela Cruz Ragasa		250,000	0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Emited DZ4825V Acct		250,000	
Budmanna Stromonaus Louised 1 1495/5 Azek		750,000	
Redmayne (Nominees) Emited 6248815 Acct			0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited G/A8815 Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited PB1388N Acct		250,000	
Redmayne (Nominees) Umited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Ra2048e Acrt		250,000	0.0007
Redmayre (Nominees) Umited PB1388N Acct Redmayre (Nominees) Umited Ra2048e Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Joj0012P Acct		250,000 250,000	0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Umited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Ra2048e Acrt		250,000 250,000 250,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayre (Nominees) Umited PB1388N Acct Redmayre (Nominees) Umited Ra2048e Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Joj0012P Acct		250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Umited PB 1388N Acc) Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Ra2048B Acr) Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Jaj0012P Acc) Mrs Jurothy Smyth Eddie Sugar Mr Graham Tor		250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Umited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Ra2048B Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Joj0012P Acct Mrs Durothy Smyth Eddle Sugar Mr Grahem Tor- Mr Brian Michael Edwin Waiters		250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Umited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Ra2048e Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Jaj0012P Acct Mrs Jurothy Smyth Eddie Suger Mr Grahem for: Mr Brian Michael Edwin Walters Mr John Wincott		280,000 250,000 250,000 750,000 250,000 250,000 250,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Emited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Emited Ra2048e Acrt Redmayne (Nominees) Emited Joj0012P Acct Mrs Jacothy Smyth Eddle Sugar Mr Graham Tor: Mr Brian Michael Edwin Walters Mr John Willson		250,000 250,000 250,000 750,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 246,455	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Umited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Ra2048B Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Joj0012P Acct Mrs Durothy Smyth Eddle Sugar Mr Grahem Tor- Mr Brian Michael Edwin Waiters		280,000 250,000 250,000 750,000 250,000 250,000 250,000	0.0027 0.0027 0.0027 0.0027 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Emited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Emited Ra2048e Acrt Redmayne (Nominees) Emited Jaj0012P Acct Mrs. Jazonthy Smyth Eddle Sugar Mr Graham Tor: Mr Brian Michael Edwin Walters Mr John Willion Mr Ian Willion		250,000 250,000 250,000 750,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 246,455	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited PB 1388N Acci Redmayne (Nominees) Limited Ra2048E Acri Redmayne (Nominees) Limited Jaj0012P Acci Mrs Jurothy Smyth Edde Sugar My Graham Tor My Brian Michael Edwin Walters My Jahn Wincock My Jahn Wincock My Jahn Wincock My Jahn Wincock My Jahn William Rawlings Gary Houghton		250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 246,455 241,961	0.0027 0.0027 0.0027 0.0027 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Emited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Emited Ra2048e Acrt Redmayne (Nominees) Emited Jaj0012P Acct Mrs Javothy Smyth Eddle Sugar My Graham Tor: My Brian Michael Edwin Walters My John Michael Edwin Walters My Ian William Rawlings		250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 246,455 242,961 240,000	0.0027 0.0027 0.0027 0.0027 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Limited Ra2048e Acrt Redmayne (Nominees) Limited Joj0012P Acct Mrs Jurothy Smyth Eddie Sugar Mr Grahem Tor Mr Brian Michael Edwin Walters Mr John Wincott Mr Ian Wilson Mr John Wilson And John Wilson Mr Antony Wilson		250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 246,455 241,961 240,000	0.0027 0.0027 0.0027 0.0027 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Emited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Emited JojCO12P Acct Mrs Jurothy Smyth Bedinayne (Nominees) Emited JojCO12P Acct Mrs Jurothy Smyth Bedin Sugar My Grahem Tor My Brian Michael Edwirs Walters My John Wincott My Jan Willion My Jan Willion Ard Few John Ard William Rawlings Gary Houghton Ard Few Swan		250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 244,455 242,961 240,000 240,000	0.0027 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Umited PB1388N Acct Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Ra2048e Acrt Redmayne (Nominees) Umited Jaj0012P Acct Mrs Jurothy Smyth Eddie Suger Mr Graham Tor Mr Graham Tor Mr Brian Michael Edwin Walters Mr John Wincott Mr Ian William Rawlings Gary Houghton And Jawid William Rawlings Gary Houghton Mr Andrew Swah Mr Andrew Holtim Racker		250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 246,455 242,961 240,000 240,000 238,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007

pt to street			,
Mr. Juncan Morley George (atter		225,000	
Mrs Heather Margaret Latter	<b></b>	225,000	
Mr. vincent Naylor	į	274,988	0.0007
Mr Maur zio Zagareta		220,659	0.0007
Mr Mohammed Ibran Khah		220 124	0 CU07;
Colman Mcgowern Esq		226,000	0.0007
Securities Services Norminges Limited 2832040 Acct		270,000	0.0007
Mr. Gary Enristopher Batters		218.998	0.0007
Mr Stephen Purdar	1	210,000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Mr Ryptero Yokovarne	t •• ·	210,000	
Am Nominees united arresds Acct		207,633	
Vs Patricia Aria Kerverdy	<del> </del>	205,000	<del></del>
Redmaytre (Rominees) siftinged Y131235 Acct	<del> </del>	204,000	0.0007
Mr Nigel John Goldspink + Mrs Jacqueline Ann Guidspink	<del> </del>	202,288	
Mr Andrew Bush	<del> </del>	200,500	0.0007
Mr Maturia: Mistra	<del>                                     </del>	200,500	
			<del></del>
Mr (mrán Khari		200,050	
Mr David Binning		200,008	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Mrs Amelia Ann Ballantyne		200,000	
Mr Christopher James Backer	ļ	200,000	
Mr Michael Brotherton		200,000	
Mr Mujtaba Zafar Chohan		200,000	····
Mr Fhilip William Davins		200,000	
Mr Roland John Dillon	1	200,000	0.0007
David Michael Doberman		200,000	0 C007
onathen Peter Coberman		200,000	0.0007
Stephen Leslie Doperman		200,000	0.0007
Susan Michele Doberman		200,000	
Mr (Nichard John Edwards		200,000	
Mr Frederick Elwes	<del> </del>	200,000	
Mr Dand Fredrick Ford		700,000	
Mr William Horace Carbuth		200,000	0.0007
Mr Mark Alexander Harries	ļ	200,000	
	<u> </u>	£174,754,51	V (40)37
Muhammad Had For	<b>!</b>	200 <b>00</b> 0 i	i e ocesti
Muhammad Hag Esq		200 000	*
Mr Michael Campoell Hastye		200,000	0.0007
Mr Michael Campbell Hastye Mr Frank Watt Hendershi		200,000 200,000	0.0007 0.0007
Mr Michael Campbell Hastye Mr Frans Watt Henderson Mr Robert Denis Stewart hijll		200,000 200,000 200,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr Michael Campoel Hastye Mr Frans Watt Henderson Mr Robert Dems Stewart Hill Mainsim Stephen Hookins Esq		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0.000 <i>t</i> 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr Michael Campoeir Hastye Mr Frans sVatt Henderson Mr Robert Demo Stewart hill Mainolm Stephen Hogkins Esq Vr Subramaniam Kanagenitriran		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr Michael Campbell Hasty Mr Flann staft Hendersor Mr Robert Dens Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hookins Esq Mr Subramaniam Kanagenitiran Mrs Sau Ying Li		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr Michael Campbell Hastye Mr Frank Watt mendersor Mr Robert Deny Stewart hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins 659 Mr Subramaniam Kanagenitiran Mrs Sau Wing Li Mr Daniel Martin Von-Unitgy		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0.0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Mr Michael Campbell Hastye Mr Frank Watt mendersor Mr Robert Dens Stewart hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr Subtramaniam Kanagenitiran Mrs Sau Wing L Mr Daniel Martin Yon-Cintigy Mr Iyas Longae		203,000 202,000 200,000 200,000 203,000 203,000 203,000 203,000	0 0007 0.0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Mr Michael Campbell Hastye Mr Frank Watt Hendersor Mr Robert Dens Stewart hill Maliculm Stephen Hopkins esq Mr Subtramaniam Kanagenthiran Mrs Sau Ying Li Mr Daniel Martin Yon-Eintigy Mr Hyas Longar Mr Howard William Martin		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0.0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campbell Hastye Mr. Fizhran Watt Herderson Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Malicoln Yegher Hogklins Esq Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagenthiran Mrs Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Yorkuntugy Mr. Hyas Lorgat Mr. Hyas Lorgat Mr. Hyas Lorgat Mr. Howard William Martin Mrs Jenny Elizabeth Mason;		203,000 203,000 203,000 203,000 203,000 203,000 203,000 203,000 203,000 203,000 203,000	0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campbell Hasty: Mr. Ribert Dens Stewart Hill Mr. Ribert Dens Stewart Hill Mr. Ribert Dens Stewart Hill Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagenthiran Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagenthiran Mr. Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Von-Eintigy Mr. Hyas Longar		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campbell Hastye Mr. Frans Watt Hendersor Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins as g Mr. Subramaniam Konagenstiran Mrs. Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Von-Eintigs Mr. Hasts Lorgae Mr. Howard William Martin Mrs. Honly Er sabeth Mason Mrs. Nigel Middeton Mr. Simon Alexander Moss		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr Michael Campbell Hastye Mr Frank Watt Hendersor Mr Robert Denis Stewart hill Malrichm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr Subramaniam Kanagenitriram Mrs Sau Ying L Mr Daniel Martin Von-Unitigy Mr Hyas Longae Mr Howard William Martin Mrs Jenny Er zabeth Masony Mrs Nigel Middleton Mr Simon Alexander Moss Mr Anthony Tames Parker		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr Michael Campbell Hastye  W Frans Watt mendersor  Mr Robert Denis Stewart hill  Malicolm Steighen Hopkins Esq  Wr Subtraination Kanagenitrizan  Mrs Sau Ying L  Stei Daniel Martin Yon-Unitigy  Mr Hyas Longae  Mr moward William Martin  Mrs senny Er zabeth Masony  Mr Signony Er zabeth Masony  Mr Signon Alexanster Moss  Mr Anthony Tames Parker  Mas Saron Caroline Pearmain		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoell Hasty.  Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill.  Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill.  Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill.  Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagenthican  Mr. Sau Ying Li.  Mr. Daniel Martin Von-Cintigy.  Mr. Hyas Lorgat.  Mr. Samon Alexander Moss.  Mr. Anthory Lames Parker.  Mas Saran Caroine Pearmain.  Devid Procter Esq.		203,000 202,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoell Hasty. Mr. Robert Dens Stewart fill! Mr. Robert Dens Stewart fill! Mr. Robert Dens Stewart fill! Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagenthican Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagenthican Mr. Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Yor-Cintigy Mr. Hyas Lorgae Mr. Samon Alexander Moss Mr. Anthory Tames Parker Mas Sarah Catoline Pearmain David Procter Esq. Redmayne (Normnes) Limited Loto1048 Acct		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoel Hasty Mr. Frank Watt Herderson Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins sig Mr. Subramaniam Kanagenthican Mr. Subramaniam Kanagenthican Mr. Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Von-Lintagy Mr. Hays Longae Mr. Howard Wilham Martin Mrs Jenny El sabeth Mason Mr. Hopkins Bright Mr. Simon Alexander Moss Mr. Anthory Tames Parker Mas Satran Cardine Pearmain Devid Projetic Sig Redmayne (Norwines) Limited Lot0104R Acct Securities Services Norwines (22.76270 Acct		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoel Hasty.  Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill.  Malcolm Stephen Hopkins esq.  Mr. Subramaniam Kanagenthir an.  Mrs Sau Ying L.  Mr. Daniel Martin Von-Unstage.  Mr. Inguis Longar.  Mr. Howard William Martin.  Mrs Honny Er zabeth Mason.  Mr. Smon Alexander Moss.  Mr. Anthony Tames Parker.  Mas Saran Caroline Pearmain.  David Procter Esq.  Redmayne (Normnees) L. Insted Lot01048 Acct.  Secunities Services Normnees, Limited Lot01048 Acct.  Mrs. Normalian Tolati.		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoell Hasty Mr. Flans Watt merdersh Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill Mr. Subramaniam Kanagenthican Mr. Subramaniam Kanagenthican Mr. Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Yom-Eintigy Mr. Hyas Lorgat Mr. Hyas L		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoel Hasty.  Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill.  Malcolm Stephen Hopkins esq.  Mr. Subramaniam Kanagenthir an.  Mrs Sau Ying L.  Mr. Daniel Martin Von-Unstage.  Mr. Inguis Longar.  Mr. Howard William Martin.  Mrs Honny Er zabeth Mason.  Mr. Smon Alexander Moss.  Mr. Anthony Tames Parker.  Mas Saran Caroline Pearmain.  David Procter Esq.  Redmayne (Normnees) L. Insted Lot01048 Acct.  Secunities Services Normnees, Limited Lot01048 Acct.  Mrs. Normalian Tolati.		200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Wr. Michael Campoel Hasty Wr. Frank Watt merdershi Mr. Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malacin Vregher Hopkins Bsg Wr. Subramaniam Kanagemptic an Wrs Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin You-Eintigy Mr. Hyas Lorgat Mr. Hyas Lorgat Mr. Howeld Writam Martin Mrs Jeony El saboth Masoy Mr. Hogel Mijdderon Mr. Smon Alexander Moss Mr. Anthory Lames Parker Mas Saran Caroline Pearmain David Proctor Esq. Redmayne (Norwheel L Inited Lot 1048 Acct Mrs Norgathan Tailot Vidacos Normheel Limited (1946/2) Acct Mrs Norgathan Tailot Vidacos Normheel Limited (1946/2) Acct		200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoell Haste Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Malrolm Stephen Hopkins sig Mr. Submanniam Kanagenthir an Mrs Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin You-Lintagy Mr. Hyas Lorgae Mr. Howard William Martin Mrs Jeony E. Sabeth Mason Mrs Jeony E. Sabeth Mason Mr. Smort Alexander Moss Mr. Anthory James Parker Mas Saron Catoline Pearmain Dend Protein Fig. Redmanne (Normines) Limited Lot0104R Acct Secunities Solvities Normines Limited Lot0104R Acct Secunities Solvities Normines Limited Lot0104R Acct Mrs. Normaliam Talati Vidacos Normines Limited Chilus/ Acct Mrs. Josephine Arma Marie Scobham Boyrar - Miritiam Boylan Mr. Daniel Josephinessell Mrs. Josephine Arma Marie Scobham Boyrar - Miritiam Boylan Mr. Daniel Josephinessell		200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoel Hasty Mr. Flans Watt mendersh Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Malacin Yeghen Hopkins esq Mr. Subramaniam Kanagembir an Mrs Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin You-Eintygy Mr. Hyas Longae Mr. Sanon Alexandre Moss Mr. Anthory Tames Parker Mrs. Sanon Alexandre Moss Mr. Anthory Tames Parker Mrs. Sanon Caroline Pearmain Dend Protect Sig Redmayne (Normnees) Limited Lot01058 Acct Securities Services Normnees Limited Lot01058 Acct Securities Services Normnees Limited Corlust Acct Mrs. Hyas Longae Mrs. Hyas Longae Mrs. Hyas Longae Mrs. Lo		200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoell Haste Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Malrolm Stephen Hopkins sig Mr. Submanniam Kanagenthir an Mrs Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin You-Lintagy Mr. Hyas Lorgae Mr. Howard William Martin Mrs Jeony E. Sabeth Mason Mrs Jeony E. Sabeth Mason Mr. Smort Alexander Moss Mr. Anthory James Parker Mas Saron Catoline Pearmain Dend Protein Fig. Redmanne (Normines) Limited Lot0104R Acct Secunities Solvities Normines Limited Lot0104R Acct Secunities Solvities Normines Limited Lot0104R Acct Mrs. Normaliam Talati Vidacos Normines Limited Chilus/ Acct Mrs. Josephine Arma Marie Scobham Boyrar - Miritiam Boylan Mr. Daniel Josephinessell Mrs. Josephine Arma Marie Scobham Boyrar - Miritiam Boylan Mr. Daniel Josephinessell		200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Wr. Michael Campbell Hasty Wr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Malacian Prepher Hopkins Bog Vr. Subtramaniam Kanagemptican Mrs Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Your-Circtage Mr. Hyas Longae Mr. Hyas Longae Mr. Hyas Longae Mr. Hyas Longae Mr. Howard Writam Martin Mrs. Jenny Elizabeth Massoy Mr. Nigel Middleton Mr. Simon Alexander Moss Mr. Anthory Lames Painter Mas Saron Catoline Pearmain David Projetor Fig Redmayne Poprintees I Limited Loto1058 Aact Securities Services Nominoes Limited 12/82/0 Acct Mrs. Nominoes Limited Circlus Aact Mrs. Nominoes Limited Corlus Aact Mrs. Losephine Arma Marie Soobhan Boylan – Mr. Liam Boylan Mr. Daniel Joseph Prassell Mr. Christopher William – Bulkner		200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoel Hasty Mr. Flans Watt merdersh Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagenthican Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagenthican Mr. Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin YounGintagy Mr. Hyas Lorgat Mr. Christopher William Mr. Christopher William Mr. Christopher William Mr. Server Mr. Lorgat Mr. Christopher William Mr. Christopher Mylliam Mr. Christopher Mylliam Mr. Christopher Mylliam Mr. Lorgat Mr.		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 100,00	0 0007 0 0007
Wr. Michael Campoel Hasty Wr. Frank Watt merdershi Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Malacin Yeghen Hopkins esq Wr. Subramaniam Kanagembir an Wrs Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin You-Eintyy Mr. Iyas Longae Mr. Iyas		200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoel Hasty Mr. Frank Watt mendersh Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart Hill Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagembir am Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagembir am Mr. Sub Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Von-Untigy Mr. Hast Longae Mr. Simon Alexansier Moss Mr. Anthory James Parker Mr. Simon Alexansier Moss Mr. Anthory James Parker Mr. Sani Caroline Pearmain Daniel Potente Sig Redmayne (Noronees) L. Imited Lot 0.1058 Acct Securities Services Noronees Limited 12/16/2/0 Acct Mrs. Norgathan Talat Vidaxos Noronees Limited Corlus? Acct Mrs. Norgathan Talat Vidaxos Noronees Limited Corlus? Acct Mrs. Noronees Limited Corlus? Acct Mrs. Noronees Limited Corlus? Acct Mrs. Vidaxos Noronees Limited Corlus? Acct Mrs. Vidaxos Noronees Limited Corlus? Acct Mrs. Vidaxos Noronees Limited Corlus? Acct Mrs. Losephine Arma Marie Scothan Boyrar – Mr. Liam Boylan Mr. Cheistopher William – Bulkiner Mrs. John Ser Peridergas Mr. Chain Peridergas Mr.		200,000 185,000 185,000 184,103 184,000 187,664 180,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoell Hasty Mr. Flams Watt merdetsin Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart hill Mr. Subramaniam Kanegerithican Mr. Subramaniam Kanegerithican Mr. Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Youn-Eintigy Mr. Hyas Longat Mr. Longa		200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 185,000 185,000 184,103 184,044 182,664 183,000 178,927	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campoel Hasty Mr. Flans Watt repotes of Mr. Robert Dens Stewart fill Mr. Robert Dens Stewart fill Malician Yreghen Hogkins sig Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagenthican Mr. Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Your-Eintigy Mr. Hyas Lorgae Mr. Hyas Babeth Masos Mr. Rogel Middleton Mr. Smon Alexanster Moss Mr. Anthory Lames Parker Mas Saran Cardine Pearmain Dend Procter Sig Redmayne (Normnees) Limited Lot0108R Acct Secunities Services Norwnees Limited Lot0108R Acct Secunities Services Norwnees Limited Lot0108R Acct Secunities Services Norwnees Limited Collus? Acct Mr. Norgahan Talati Vidacos Normnees Limited Collus? Acct Mr. Norgahan Talati Vidacos Normnees Limited Collus? Acct Mr. Succeptione Arma Marie Scobhan Boyrar = Mr. Liam Boylan Mr. Den el Joseph Hassell Mr. Christopher William Haulkines Mr. Sine el Milnear Mr. Son el Milnear Mr. John George Amail Mr. Barne Scott Martin Redmayne (Normnees): Emited Redmayne (Normn		200,000 200,00	0 0007 0 0007
Mr. Michael Campbell Hasty.  Mr. Blobert Dens Stewart fill.  Mr. Blobert Dens Stewart fill.  Mr. Blobert Dens Stewart fill.  Mr. Subramaniam Kanagenthiran  Mr. Subramaniam Kanagenthiran  Mr. Sau Ying Li  Mr. Daniel Martin Yor-Eintigy  Mr. Inyas Longar  Mr. Sarah Catoline Pearmain  Devid Protect Sig.  Redmayne (Normrees) Limited Lot0104R Acct  Securities Services Normrees) Limited Lot0104R Acct  Securities Services Normrees Limited Lot04R Acct  Mr. Narjahan Talah  Vidacios Normrees Limited Cirius Acct  Mr. Narjahan Talah  Vidacios Normrees Limited Cirius Acct  Mr. Narjahan Talah  Mr. John et Joseph Inassell  Mr. Daniel Joseph Inassell  Mr. Daniel Milinan  Mr. John George Amail  Mr. John George Amail  Mr. Banne Scott Maria  Redmayne (Normines) Limited Rg25652 Acct  Br. an Allison Esq.		200,000 200,00	0 0007 0 0007
Wr. Michael Campoel Hasty Wr. Frans Watt merderson Mr. Robert Densis Stewart Hill Malacin Stephen Hopkins esq Wr. Subramaniam Kanagemphican Wrs Sau Ying Li Mr. Daniel Martin Muham Matery Mr. Iyas Lorgae Mr. Iyas Middleton Mr. Smon Alexanste Moss Mr. Anthory Lames Parker Mas Saran Cardine Pearmain Dend Proctor Fig Redmayne (Normees) L. Insted Lot0105R Acct Secundars Services Norwings J. Linsted Lot0105R Acct Secundars Services Norwings J. Linsted Lot0105R Acct Secundars Services Norwings J. Linsted Lot0105R Acct Mr. Norgathan Tidat Yidacos Norwinges Limited Carbus Acct Mr. Norgathan Tidat Yidacos Norwinges Limited Carbus Acct Mr. Norgathan Tidat Yidacos Norwinges Limited Carbus Acct Mr. Victor George White Mrs. Josephine Arma Marie Scobham Boyran - Mir Juam Boylan Mr. Daniel Josephinessell Mr. Carbus Prendergas Mr. Oan Prendergas Mr. John George Amail Mr. Barne Scott Mart. 1 Redmayne (Norminess) Emited Reg5652 Acct		200,000 200,00	0 0007 0 0007

Mr Lee Wase		
	171,803	
Mr Bennett Michael Dean	171 500	C.0007:
ian William Konnersiey	170,750	0.0007.
Mr Adil Neur	170,000	C.0027 <sup>3</sup>
Rathbone Nominees il mitted	170,000	G 0007
'Wrs Sarah Davidge	165,008	C C057
Mr Andrew Mcneil	767 NO	0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited Fh25378Y Acct	162,000	0.0007
Mr Eugene Melvin Richard Ellis	160,658	
Mr Sam Nicholas Wilmot	159,617	
Mr Tushar Unalitat	159 193	<del></del>
Mr David John Skinner	158,730	
Wr Mark Nathan Roochove	157,331	
Mrs Ingeld Dawson	15'000	
	196,957	
Mr Aler Rg, Wiles		
Videcos Ripminees arcided Ciriux Acct	195,000	
Mr Robert Barry Coquelin	152,000	
Mr Mehael Asteroft	150,000	
Admor Of Briendra Lai Briattacharjee Decraved + Anjali Briartacharjee	150,000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Thomas Brohenouge Fsq	150,000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Mr Chive Richard Green	150,000	<del></del>
Mr William Gegrory Hardcastie	150,000	
Wr Richard Frank Harman	150,000	0.0007
Vir Paul Houltby	150,000	0.0007
Mr Gavin Manby	150,000	0.00001
Mr Edward , esepti Millington	150,000	0.0007
Mr Graham Newman	150,000	0.0027
Mr Stephen Nutt	150,000	0.0007
Mr Kim Chairi Ooi	150,000	0.0007
Mr Peter Photenopau os	150,000	
Mr Simon Andrew Polaton - Mrs Carole Polaton	150,000	0.0007!
Mr Char et Quil	150,000	
Redmayne (Nom-nees) Limited Rb22781 Acc	150,000	
Roy Naminees Limited 127956 Acct	150,000	
Mr. Michael John Salisbury	150,000	
Afr Bran Jemes Biltar	148,000	
Or Voor *yen Lon	148,000	
Mrs Mary Madelene Craker + Mr Trevor, ohr Craker	146,615	
Mi longthan Brook	<del></del>	
	145,454	The second secon
Anthony John Golliver Esq	145,032	0.0007
Anthony John Golliver Esq Mr Joseph Watson	145,032 140,759	0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Gulliver Esq MY Joseph Watson MY Harander Chana	145,032 140,739 138,888	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Gulliver Esq MY Joseph Watson MY Harander Chana MY Abdul an Begg	145,032 140,759 138,888 132,500	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Golliver Esq MY Joseph Watson MY Haranger Chana MY Abdurah Bagg Redmayne: Nominees Limited Wom2005T Acct	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Gulliver Esq Mr. Joseph Watson Mr. Harshder Chuna Mr. Abdil an Begg Redmanne Nommees (Emited Warr2005T Aust Mr. Syed Mozzam All	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,000 136,887	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Guilliver Esq Mr Joseph Watson Mr Harginger Chana Mr Abduran Begg Redmanner Nommees) Einsted Work/2005T Aust Mr Synd Mossam All Mr Geoffrey John Faulkner	145,032 140,759 18,688 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Guilliver Esq My Joseph Watson My Harynder Chuna My Abdurah Begg Redmanier Nominees) Limited Wom2005T ALST My Syed Mossam All My Geoffrey John Fauliner My New He Breakspear	145,032 140,759 188,88 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,054	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Guilliver Esq MY Joseph Watson MY Hargridge Chana MY Abdul-an Begg Redmanter Nominees) Emited Wom2005T ALSE MY Syed Moszam All MY Geoffrey John Faulkiner MY New Jell Breakspear MY Robin Frotter	145,032 140,759 136,888 137,500 137,500 136,887 136,175 136,054	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Gulliver Esq Mr. Joseph Watson Mr. Harander Chana Mr. Harander Chana Mr. Abdiv an Begg Redmavre: Nommes (Emited Work/2005) Aud Mr. Syed Moszam Ali Mr. Geoffrey John Faulkner Mr. Nevide Breakspear Mr. Robin Breakspear Mr. Robin System Mr. Robin Syst	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,500 136,887 136,175 130,054 135,585	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Gulliver Esq Mr. Joseph Watson Mr. Harander Chana Mr. Harander Chana Mr. Abdillian Begg Redmanne Nommees (Emited Wom/2005) Aud Mr. Syed Mozzam All Mr. Geoffrey John Faulkner Mr. Nom He Breakspean Mr. Roba Protter Mr. Richard James Ashton Mr. Roba Rin Addill Mr. Adam Rin Ad	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,075 135,500 135,500	0.3007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Arthony John Gulliver Esq Mr. Joseph Watson Art Harzhoer Chana Art Harzhoer Chana Art Abdillan Bogg Redmanne Nomhees (Emited Work/2005T ALC) Mr. Syed Moazam All Nr. Geoffrey John Faulkher Mr. Neville Breakspean Mr. Revolle Breakspean Mr. Richart James Astron Mr. Richart James Astron Mr. Richart James Astron Mr. Adam Bur. Add. au Mr. James (Jamington)	145,032 140,759 138,688 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,054 135,596 135,500	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Arthony John Gulliver Esq  Mr. Joseph Watson  Art Harginger Chana  Art Harginger Chana  Art Abdit an Begg Redmanner Nomines) Einsted Work/2005T Abdit  Mr. Syed Woossam All  Mr. Geoffrey John Faulkner  Mr. Nemile Breakspear  Mr. Richard Sames Astron  Mr. Richard Sames Astron  Mr. Adam Bur. Addit att  Mr. James Georgiangue	145,032 140,759 188,688 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,054 135,585 135,500 135,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Arthony John Gulliver Esq Mr. Joseph Watson Art Harzhoer Chana Art Harzhoer Chana Art Abdillan Bogg Redmanne Nomhees (Emited Work/2005T ALC) Mr. Syed Moazam All Nr. Geoffrey John Faulkher Mr. Neville Breakspean Mr. Revolle Breakspean Mr. Richart James Astron Mr. Richart James Astron Mr. Richart James Astron Mr. Adam Bur. Add. au Mr. James (Jamington)	145,032 140,759 138,688 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,054 135,596 135,500	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Colliver Esq Mr. Joseph Watson Mr. Harander Chana Mr. Harander Chana Mr. Abdul - ah Begg Redmante Nommes) Emited Wom20057 Acct Mr. Stred Micazam All Mr. Georffrey John Faulther Mr. Norvide Breakspear Mr. Robhalte Sames Asrton Mr. Robhalte James Asrton Mr. Adden Bin Addian Mr. James Harrington Mr. Hamas Degilangue Mr. Hamas Degilangue Mr. Peter Alan Cresik Mr. Kevib Finn	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,000 136,175 136,175 136,054 135,500 135,500 135,000 131,000 131,000	0.3007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Colliver Esq Mr. Iderander Chana Mr. Harander Chana Mr. Harander Chana Mr. Abdul ah Begg Redmorre Nommes) Emited Wom/2005T Acit Mr. Syed Mozzam All Mr. Geoffrey John Faulther Mr. Neville Breaktpear Mr. Neville Breaktpear Mr. Robh Trotter Mr. Richard James Asrton Mr. Bahard James Asrton Mr. James Harrington Mr. Lames Deplanque Mr. Pare Alan Crask Mr. Peter Alan Crask Mr. Revin Eng. Mr. David flynn	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,000 136,175 136,175 136,586 135,586 135,500 135,000 134,000 134,000 130,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Culliver Esq Mr. Idezanger Chana Mr. Hazanger Chana Mr. Hazanger Chana Mr. Abduliah Begg Redmovre Nommers (Emited Worn2005T Acit  Mr. Syed Mozzam All Mr. Geoffrey Idens Faulkner Mr. Normie Breakspean Mr. Hobbin Trotter Mr. Richalts James Ashton Mr. Adam Rin Addia Mr. James Harrington Mr. Lames Earrington Mr. Lames Earrington Mr. Lames Deplanque Mr. Pank Crisik Mr. Keith Planting Finn Mr. Keith Plantingr	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,000 136,175 136,175 136,054 135,500 135,500 135,000 131,000 131,000	0.3007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Guilliver Esq MY JOSEPH Watson AV Hazarder Chana AV Hazarder Chana AV Hazarder Chana AV Abdulan Begg Rednavire Nominees) Einsted Wom/2005T Aust  Mr Synd Mossam All MY Geoffrey John Faulkher MY Robin Trotter MY Nomin Trotter MY Robin Trotter MY Robin Trotter MY Richard Sames Ashton MY James Harrington MY James Denglandur MY James Denglandur MY Lames Denglandur MY Resin Finn MY Robin Finn MY Ro	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,000 136,175 136,175 136,586 135,586 135,500 135,000 134,000 134,000 130,000	0.3007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Anthony John Culliver Esq Mr. Ioteph Watson Mr. Hazanger Chana Mr. Hazanger Chana Mr. Abdulan Bogg Redmavre Nommes) Emited Worm2005T Aust Mr. Syed Mozaam All Mr. Geoffrey John Faulkher Mr. Nohn Youter Mr. Nohn Youter Mr. Roben Youter Mr. Roben Youter Mr. Adam Rur. Add an Mr. James Harrington Mr. James Harrington Mr. Lames Emplanque Mr. Peter Alan Cresk Mr. Kevith Finn Mr. World Plynn Mr. Weith Northmer Brian Patterson Esq	145,032 140,759 138,688 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,054 135,580 135,500 135,000 131,468 130,000 130,000 130,000	0.3007 0.8007 0.8007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007
Anthony John Colliver Esq MY Joseph Watson AM Harander Chana AM Harander Chana AM Abdit - an Begg Redmante Nommes) Emited Wom/20057 Actt MY Syed Mossam All MY Geoffrey John Faulther MY Robin Fratkspear MY Robin Fratkspear MY Robin Fratkspear MY Richard sames Ashton MY James Harrington MY James Harrington MY James Harrington MY Peter Alan Cresk MY Reviol Finn MY David Flynn MY Devid Flynn MY Revin Finn MY Revin Finne MY Revin F	145,032 140,759 138,688 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,054 135,500 135,500 135,500 131,000 131,000 130,000 130,000 130,000	0.3007 0.3007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007
Anthony John Colliver Esq Mr. Joseph Watson Mr. Harznder Chana Mr. Harznder Chana Mr. Abdul - an Begg Redmante - Nommes) Emited Wom/20057 Acct Mr. Stred Moazam All Mr. Georffrey John Faulkner Mr. Novide Breakspear Mr. Robin Frotter Mr. Robin Trotter Mr. Robin Trotter Mr. Robin Stratter Mr. Bana Adrian Mr. James Asriton Mr. James James Asriton Mr. James Jepijangue Mr. James Deplangue Mr. Peter Alan Creak Mr. Kevin Finn Mr. Devid Flynn Mr. Kevin Finn Mr. Devid Flynn Mr. Kerin Mattumer Benan Patterson Esq John Alexander Le Sage Esq Mrs. Nadie Shaftaac	145,032 140,759 188,688 137,500 136,887 136,175 136,054 135,585 135,500 135,000 131,000 131,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000	0.3007 0.9007 0.9007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.6007 0.9007 0.9007 0.9007 0.9007 0.9007 0.9007
Anthony John Colliver Esq Mr. Iderph Watson Anthony John Colliver Esq Mr. Iderph Watson Anthony Horsender Anthony Horsender Redmone Nommes) Emited Wom/2005T Acit Mr. Speciffey John Faulther Mr. Neville Breakspeci Mr. Neville Breakspeci Mr. Robin Texter Mr. Robin Texter Mr. Robin State Mr. James Ashton Mr. James Ashton Mr. James Deplanque Mr. James Deplanque Mr. Peter Alan Creak Mr. Kevin Eng Mr. David Stynn Mr. Kevin Horsender Brian Patterson Esq John Alexander Le Sage Esq Mr. John Hammond	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,000 136,175 136,175 136,056 135,500 135,500 135,000 131,468 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000	0.3007 0.0007
Anthony John Culliver Esq Mr. Ioreph Watson Mr. Harznger Chana Mr. Harznger Chana Mr. Harznger Chana Mr. Abdul ah Begg Redmorre Nommest Emited Warn2005T Acit  Mr. Syed Mozzam All Mr. Geoffrey John Faulkner Mr. Hernie Breakspez Mr. Robn Frotter Mr. Barnes Ashton Mr. James Harrington Mr. Lames Harrington Mr. Keith Martimer Bhan Patterson Esq John Alexander Le Sage Esq Mr. Som Patterson Esq John Alexander Le Sage Esq Mr. Som Hammond Capt Recold Gordon Todsworth	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,054 135,590 135,590 135,000 131,000 131,000 130,00	0.3007 0.0007
Anthony John Culliver Esq Mr. Ideznoph Chana Mr. Hazznoph Chana Mr. Hazznoph Chana Mr. Hazznoph Chana Mr. Abdulish Begg Redmovre Nommers) Emited Work/2005T Acit  Mr. Syed Mozzam All Mr. Geoffrey Ionis Faulkner Mr. Robin Trotter Mr. Lames Deplanque Mr. Lames Deplanque Mr. Lames Deplanque Mr. Lames Deplanque Mr. Robin Finn Mr. Keith Martimer Brian Patterson Esq Iohn Alexander En Sage Esq Mr. Sont Hammond Geoff Rohald Gordon Todsworth Mr. Sonton Faure	145,032 140,759 138,688 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,054 135,500 135,500 135,500 135,000 131,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000	0.30c7 0.30c7 0.40c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7
Anthony John Colliver Esq MY Joseph Watson MY Harander Chana MY Harander Chana MY Harander Chana MY Abdul- an Begg Redmante Nommes) Emited Wom/2005T Acit MY Syed Moazam All MY Geoffrey John Faulkner MY Royal Breakspear MY Royal Breakspear MY Royal Breakspear MY Royal Syette MY Richalt James Agriton MY James Harrington MY James Harrington MY James Deplanque MY Peter Alan Creak MY Kevin Finn MY David Flynn MY Reth Mortimer Brian Patterson Esq John Alexander Le Sage Esq MY Shall Shaft acit MY John Hammond Capit Renald Gordon Todsworth MY Antonie Faure MY Antonie Faure MY Antonie Faure MY Rothy Gasse	145,032 140,759 138,888 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,054 135,500 135,500 135,500 135,000 130,00	0.30c7 0.30c7 0.40c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.60c7 0.90c7
Anthony John Culliver Esq Mr. Ideznoph Chana Mr. Hazznoph Chana Mr. Hazznoph Chana Mr. Hazznoph Chana Mr. Abdulish Begg Redmovre Nommers) Emited Work/2005T Acit  Mr. Syed Mozzam All Mr. Geoffrey Ionis Faulkner Mr. Robin Trotter Mr. Lames Deplanque Mr. Lames Deplanque Mr. Lames Deplanque Mr. Lames Deplanque Mr. Robin Finn Mr. Keith Martimer Brian Patterson Esq Iohn Alexander En Sage Esq Mr. Sont Hammond Geoff Rohald Gordon Todsworth Mr. Sonton Faure	145,032 140,759 138,688 137,500 137,000 136,887 136,175 136,054 135,500 135,500 135,500 135,000 131,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000 130,000	0.0007 0.0007

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<del></del>
Mr. Juncari Morley George catter		0.0007;
Mrs Heather Margaret Latter	225,000	<u> </u>
Mr vincent Nayler	274,981	0.0007
Mr Maur no Zagareia	220,659	0 0007
Mr Mohammed Bhan Chan	240 124	0.0007,
Foliman Mirgowern Esq.	226,000	0.000 <i>T</i>
Securities pervices Nominees Limited 2832040 Acct	220,003	0.0007
Mr. Cary Christopher Batters	218,990	0.0007
Mr Stephen Purdon	730,000	<del></del>
Mr. Ryotaro Yokoyama	210,000	·
Jim Norminees Jimited Jarvisds Acut		0.0007;
Vs Patricia Ann Kennedy		0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees: Limited Yt3123S Autt	204,000	+
Mr Nigel John Goldspink - Mrs Jacque" ne Arin Goldspink		0.0007
Mr Andrew Bush		0.0007
Mr Mohania' Mistry		
	200,500	1 1
Mr Imran Charl	200,050	
Mr David Binning		0.0007
Mrs Amelia Ann Ballantyne		0.0007
Mr Christopher rames Banker	250,000	<del></del>
Mr Michael Brotherton	200,000	0.0007
Mr Mujtaba Zafar Chohan	200,000	0.0007
Mr Philip William Davies	200,000	0.0007
Mr Roland John Dilign	200,000	0.0007
David Michael Coperman	200,000	0 0007
onathan Peter Dotterman	200, 00.0	+ +
Stephen Ledie Doberman	200,000	<del></del>
Susan Michele Doberman		0.0007
Mr Aschaed John Edwards	200,000	+ +
Mr Fregerica Elares		C.0007
Mr David Fredrick Ford		0.0007
Mr William Horace Carbut*	200,000	
Mr Mark Alexander Haimes	200,000	<del></del>
Mihammad Hag Esq		0.0007
	*05,000	1 0.0007
	707.00	die ocari
Mr Michael Campbell Hastse		0.0007
Mr Frank Watt - epiderson	200,000	0 0007
Wr Franz Watt Henderson Wr Robert Denis Stewart Hill	200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herderson Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hogkins Esq	200,000 200,000 200,000	0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herderson Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr Subramaniam Kanaganthiran	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herderson Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr Subramaniam Kanagenthiran Mrs Sau Ying Li	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr Franz Wart Henderson Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr Subremaniem Kanegenthiran Mrs Sau Ying U Mr Daniel Martin Vansunslagy	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr Franz Watt Herderson Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr Subramaniam Kanagenthiran Mrs Sau Ying Li	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr Franz Wart Henderson Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr Subremaniem Kanegenthiran Mrs Sau Ying U Mr Daniel Martin Vansunslagy	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0067 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Wilfrare Watt Herderson WilfRobert Dens Stewart Hill Malcolm Meghen Hogkins 8 sq Wilf Subramanian Kanagenthiran Wes Sau Ying Lu Whith Daniel Martin Van-Lintings Wilfrare Howerd Wilfram Martin Mrs Jenny Elizabeth Mason	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Henderson Mr Robert Dens Stewart Hill Malcolm Verghen Hopkink Fkg Mr Subtramanian Karegorithiran Mr Sub Ying Li Mr Daniel Martin Von-Lintigs Mr Howard Wirlam Martin	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Wilfrare Watt Herderson WilfRobert Dens Stewart Hill Malcolm Meghen Hogkins 8 sq Wilf Subramanian Kanagenthiran Wes Sau Ying Lu Whith Daniel Martin Van-Lintings Wilfrare Howerd Wilfram Martin Mrs Jenny Elizabeth Mason	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Mart Hendersor Mr Robert Dens Stewart Hill Marcolm Stephen Hopkins Fsq Mr Subramaniam Kanagenthiran Mrs Sau Ying Li Mr Daniel Martin Von-Lintzgy Mr Hyss Longat Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Janniel Mason Mr Sienny Einabeth Mason Mr Nigel Middleton	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herdersor Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr Subhamaniam Kanegenthiran Mrs Sau Ying U Mr Daniel Martin Vuncturings Mr Howard William Martin Mrs Tennya Martin Mrs Tennya Martin Mrs Tennya Martin Mrs Tennya Middleton Mr Nigel Middleton Mr Simon Alexander Moss	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herdersor Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Fisq Vir Submanianiam Kanagenthinan Mrs Sau Ying U Mr Daniel Martin Substituting Mr Have Longat Mr Howard William Martin Mrs Jenny Einzabeth Mason Mr Nigel Middleton Mr Simon Alexander Moss Mr Anthony lames Parker	200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herderson Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Verphen Hopkins Fsq Mr Subtramaniam Kariegenthiran Mr Sub Ying U Mr Daniel Martin Von-Lintigs Mr Inyas Lorgat Mr Howard Wirlam Martin Mrs Franz Eiszabeth Mason Mr Nigel Middleton Mr Simon Alexander Moss Mr Anthony Igmes Parker Mas Sarah Caroline Pearmain	200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Hernorman Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Engkins Fsig Mr Subtramaniam Karegenthiran Mr Sau Ying Li Mr Daniel Martin Von-Lintup Mr Ilyas Lorgat Mr Howard Wirlam Martin Mrs Reiny Brabbeth Mason Mr Rigel Middeton Mr Simon Alexander Moss Mr Anthony Lames Parker Mras Sarah Caroline Pearmain David Prooter Fsig	200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herdersor Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr Subramaniam Kanagenthiran Mrs Sau Ying L Mr Daniel Martin Vontimitigs Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Jenny Etrabeth Mason Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Jenny Etrabeth Mason Mr Nigel Middleton Mr Simon Alexander Moss Mr Anthory James Parker Mrs Sanh Caroline Pearthain David Proter Esq Redmayne Phononeesi Linated Lot0104R Acct	200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herdersor Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Fsq Mr Subramaniam Kanegenthiran Mr Subramaniam Kanegenthiran Mr San Ving U Mr Daniel Matth Vonduntizy Mr Hyas Lorgae Mr Howard William Matth Mr Jenny Birzabeth Mason Mr Simny Birzabeth Mason Mr Nigel Middleton Mr Simon Alexander Moss Mr Anthony James Parker Mas Saran Caroline Peatmain Ookid Proter Fsq Redmayne Prominees Limited Lot0105R Acct Securities Services Nominees Limited 23/62/L Acct	200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr. Franz Watt Herderson Mr. Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Fisq Mr. Subtramaniam Kanagenthiran Mrs. Sau Ving G Mr. Daniel Martin Von-Unstage Mr. Howard Winlam Martin Mrs. Iongat Mr. Howard Winlam Martin Mrs. Iongy Etizabeth Mason Mr. Nigel Middleton Mr. Simon Alexander Moss Mr. Anthony James Parker Mas Sanah Caroline Pearmain Oavid Protter Fisq Redmayne Prominees I Unsted Cotto 10 April 10 Apri	200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Matt Henderson Mr Robert Dens Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Fsq Mr Subramaniam Kanegembiran Mr Subramaniam Kanegembiran Mr Sav Yog Lu Mr Daniel Martin Vonduntzgy Mr Hyss Lorgat Mr Howard Writem Martin Mr Sienny Elizabeth Mason Mr Anthory James Parker Mas Saran Laroline Pearmain David Procter Fsq. Redmayine [Normitees] Limited Lot-01048 Acct Securities Services Normitees Limited Lot-01048 Acct Nr Norgahan Talah Vidanos Normitees Limited Circuit Acce Nr Victor George White	200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herdersor Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr Subramaniam Kanagenthiran Mrs Sau Ying L Mr Daniel Martin Vontimitigs Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Senny Bisabeth Mason Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Senny Bisabeth Mason Mr Nigel Middleton Mr Simon Alexander Moss Mr Anthory James Parker Mrs Sanh Caroline Peartnain David Proter Esq Redmayne Photonices Limited Lot0105R Acct Securities Services Norwices Simited 22 (622) Acct Mrs Ningahan Talah Vidanos Norminees Limited Cidus? Acct	200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr. Franz Watt Herderson Mr. Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Engkins Fisq Mr. Sab Pringhter Kingkens Fisq Mr. Sab Pring I Mr. Daniel Martin Sub-Unitig Mr. Daniel Martin Sub-Unitig Mr. Howard William Martin Mr. Isenny Erizabeth Mason Mr. Isenny Erizabeth Mason Mr. Simon Alexander Moss Mr. Anthoriy Tames Parker Mras Saran Caroline Pearmain Obvid Protter Fisq Redmaying Prominees Limited Coloros Acct Securities Services Nominees Limited 22/162/L Anct Mrs. Ruspahan Talah Vidanos Nominees Limited Coloros Agen Mr. Victor George White Mrs. Josephine Anna Marre Subhati Boylan + Mr. Liam Boylan Mr. Deniel Josephinessell	200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr. Frans Watt Herderson Mr. Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Fisq Mr. Sab Progen Mr. Stephensen Mr. Sab Progen Mr. Sab Progen Mr. Sab Progen Mr. Sab Progen Mr. Daniel Martin Specialize Mr. Howard William Myrtin Mr. Irenny Erizabeth Masion Mr. Nigel Middleton Mr. Simon Alexander Moss Mr. Anthory Tames Parker Mas Saran Caroline Pearmain Obvid Protein Fig. Redrinavine Inconvinees Limited Cotol 104 R. Acct. Securities Services Nominies Simited 23 (623). And Mr. Nagahan Talan Vidanos Nominies Limited Cotol Acct. Mr. Nagahan Talan Vidanos Nominies Limited Cotol Acct. Mr. Victor George Write Mr. Sinsphinos Arma Marie Sobhan Bodan – Mr. Liam Boylun Mr. Daniel Joseph Hassell Mr. Christopher William Faulkner	200,000 200,000	6 0007 0 0007
Mr. Franz Watt Herderson Mr. Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Fisq Mr. Submanian Kanagenthinan Mr. Sau Ying U Mr. Daniel Martin Von-Unitig Mr. Daniel Martin Von-Unitig Mr. Howard William Martin Mr. Howard William Martin Mr. Howard William Martin Mr. Sienny, Bhrabeth Mason Mr. Nigel Middleton Mr. Simon Alexander Moss Mr. Anthony Tames Parker Mrs. Sarah Caroline Pearmain Devid Prooter Fisq Redmanyiel Norminees I. United Cot0104R Acct Securities Services Normines sumited 22 (622)C Arct Mrs. Nargahan Talah Vidanos Norminees Limited Cot022 Accs Mr. Victor George White Mrs. Seephina Arma Marie Sobhatt Box an - Mr. Liam Boylun Mr. Daniel Loseph Prassell Mr. Christopher William Faulkner Mrs.s Jennifer Owen	200,000 200,00	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herdersor Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stepher Hopkins Esq Mr Subramaniam Kanegenthiran Mrs Sau Ving L Mr Daniel Martin Von-Embry Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Jenny Etrabeth Mason Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Jenny Etrabeth Mason Mr Simon Alexander Moss Mr Anthory James Parker Mrs Sanah Caroline Pearmain Oakid Proter Esq Redmayne Promines Limited Lot01048 Acct Securities Services Norwiness Limited 22 (622) Carol Mrs Norghan Talan Wildiano Norminees Limited Chave Acct Mrs Norghan Talan Mr Victor George Write Mrs Losephine Anna Marie Scobhan Bocian HMs Liam Boylun Mr Daniel Loseph Hassell Mr Christopher William Haulkner Mrs Sis Jenn Fer Owen Mr Coran Prendergast	200,000 200,00	6 0007 0 0007
Mr. Fruna Matt Henderson Mr. Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq Mr. Subhamaniam Kanegenthinan Mr. Sau Ying U Mr. Daniel Martin Vurstinday Mr. Howard Writam Martin Mr. Howard Writam Martin Mr. Howard Writam Martin Mr. Howard Writam Martin Mr. Simple Brabeth Mason Mr. Howard Writam Martin Mr. Simple Brabeth Mason Mr. Simple Brabeth Mr. Simple Brabet	200,000 200,00	6 0007 0 0007
Mr. Frans 19att - endersor  Mr. Robert Dettis Stewart Hill  Malcolm Stephen Engklink Esq  Mr. Sabramaniam Kanegenthinan  Mr. Sabramaniam Kanegenthinan  Mr. Baniel Mattin Substantigy  Mr. Howard William Martin  Mr. Ilemiy Birzabeth Mason  Mr. Simon Alexander Moso  Mr. Simon Alexander Moso  Mr. Simon Alexander Moso  Mr. Anthony Iames Parker  Mas Saran Caroline Pearmain  Oavid Proter Esq  Redmayne (humaniam December)  Securities Services Nominees Limited 6, 2012 Acro  Mr. Nurgahan Talan  Vidanos Nominees Limited 6, 2012 Acro  Mr. Victor George White  Mr. Josephinassell  Mr. Carin Prendergass  Mr. Carin Prendergass  Mr. Carin Prendergass  Mr. Daniel Oseph Passell  Mr. Carin Prendergass  Mr. Daniel Minnast  Mr. Daniel Min	200,000 200,00	6 0007 0 0007
Mr. Frans Watt Herderson Mr. Robert Denis Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Engkins Fisq Mr. Sab Progen Mr. Stephensen Mr. Sab Progen Mr. Sab Prog	200,000 200,00	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herderson Mr Robert Dems Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Flag Mr Subramaniam Kanegembiran Mr Sav Ying Li Mr Daniel Martin Vonduntrgy Mr Ingas Lorgas Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Jenny Bhrabeth Mason Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Jenny Bhrabeth Mason Mr Smort Alexander Moss Mr Anthory James Parker Mas Sanah Caroline Pearmain David Proter Fig. Redmayine (Normnees) Limited Lot0104R Acct Securities Services Normnees Limited Lot0104R Acct Securities Services Normnees Limited Crisis Acct Mrs Nargahan Talam Vidanos Normnees Limited Crisis Acct Mrs Norgahan Talam Vidanos Normnees Limited Crisis Acct Mrs Norgahan Talam Mr Victor George White Mrs Lossphino Arma Marie Subhan Boylam + Mis Liam Boylam Mr Deniel Loseph Hassell Mr Christopher William Haulkner Miss Jennier Cwen Mr Corin Prendergass Mr Daniel Minnyat Mr John George Arna <sup>11</sup> Mr Barne Skott Mart 1 Redmayine (Nonlines) Limited Rg25652 Acct	200,000 200,00	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herderson  Mr Robert Denis Stewart Hill  Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Esq  Mr Subramaniam Kanegenthiran  Mrs Sau Ving L  Mr Daniel Martin Vontimitigy  Mr Howard Writam Martin  Mrs Senny Etrableth Mason  Mr Howard Writam Martin  Mrs Senny Etrableth Mason  Mr Simon Alexander Moss  Mr Anthory James Parker  Mrs Sanh Caroline Pearthain  Cavid Proter Esq  Redmayne Photheresi Limited Lot0105R Acct  Securities Services Norwees simited 22 (622 L Acct)  Mrs Nagahan Talah  Vidanos Normees Limited Cidus? Acct  Mrs Nagahan Talah  Vidanos Normees Limited Cidus? Acct  Mr Nagahan Talah  Vidanos Normees Harred Cidus? Acct  Mr Since George Write  Mrs Josephine Arma Marie Scobhan Boy an His Liam Boylun  Mr Daniel Loseph Hassell  Mr Christopher William Faulkner  Mrs Siem Fer Owen  Mr Corin Prendergass  Mr Daniel Minnuar  Mr John George Arnall  Mr Barne Scott Martin  Redmayne [Nominies] Limited Rez S552 Acct  Br an Allson Esq	200,000 200,00	6 0007 0 0007
Mr Franz Watt Herderson Mr Robert Dems Stewart Hill Malcolm Stephen Hopkins Flag Mr Subramaniam Kanegembiran Mr Sav Ying Li Mr Daniel Martin Vonduntrgy Mr Ingas Lorgas Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Jenny Bhrabeth Mason Mr Howard Writam Martin Mrs Jenny Bhrabeth Mason Mr Smort Alexander Moss Mr Anthory James Parker Mas Sanah Caroline Pearmain David Proter Fig. Redmayine (Normnees) Limited Lot0104R Acct Securities Services Normnees Limited Lot0104R Acct Securities Services Normnees Limited Crisis Acct Mrs Nargahan Talam Vidanos Normnees Limited Crisis Acct Mrs Norgahan Talam Vidanos Normnees Limited Crisis Acct Mrs Norgahan Talam Mr Victor George White Mrs Lossphino Arma Marie Subhan Boylam + Mis Liam Boylam Mr Deniel Loseph Hassell Mr Christopher William Haulkner Miss Jennier Cwen Mr Corin Prendergass Mr Daniel Minnyat Mr John George Arna <sup>11</sup> Mr Barne Skott Mart 1 Redmayine (Nonlines) Limited Rg25652 Acct	200,000 200,00	6 0007 0 0007

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
Mr Lee Wase		177,603	C C007
Mr Bennett Michael Dean		171 500	G COD?:
ian William Kinnersiey		170,750	0.0007
Mr Athl Napr		170,000	C 0007
Rathbone Normees conted		170,000	C DGC7
Vers Sarah Davidge		165,008	0.000 <i>t</i> ]
Mr Andrew Mcneil		162,601	0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) tim sed Fh25376Y Acct		162,000	0.0007
Mr Eugene Melvin Rx hard Ellis		160,658	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Mr Sam Nicholas Wilfrigt	† ·	159,617	
Mr Tushar unakat		159 193	
Mr. David John Skinner		158,730	
	<del> </del>	<del>}</del>	
Mr Mark Nathan Roccrove		157,331	
Mrs ingrid Dawson	<del></del>	15,400	
Mr Alam Roy Wiles		156,957	
Vidacos Nominees Limited Clinux Aprit		155,000	
Mr Robert Barry Coquelin		157,000	0.0007
Mr Michael Asherott		150,000	0.0007
Admor Of Birendra Lal Briattacharjee Decrased + Ar. ali Briattacharjee		150,000	0.0007
Thamas Birchenaugr Esa		150,000	0.0007
Mr Clive Richard Green		150,000	0.000%
Mr William Gregory Hardcastle		150,000	0.0057
Wr Richard Frank Harman	T	150,000	
Mr Paul Houlity		150,000	
Mr Gavit Marby		150,000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Mr Edward Joseph Millington		150,000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
		150,000	
Mr. Graham Newman			
Mr Stephen Nutt		150,000	
Mr Kitti Chuari Dos		150,000	* ** **
Mr Reter Phothopoulos		150,000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Mr Simon Andrew Polatch + Mrs Carole Polatch		150,000	
Mr Charles Quil		150,000	
Redmayne (Nominees) (imited Rb2278L Accr		150,000	0.0m; 7 <u>í</u>
How Naminees Limited 127956 ALC:		150,000	0.0007!
Mr Michael John Salisbury		150,000	0.0007
Mr Brian James Biham		148,000	0.0007
Dr Vonn fuen tañ		148,000	0 0007
Mrs Mary Madelene Craker + Mr Trevor John Craker	` ' [	146,615	0.0007
Mr Jonathan Brook		145,454	0.0007
Anthony John Gulliwer Esq	manufacture and the second	145,032	0.0007
Mr Joseph Watson		140,759	0.0007
Mr Harander Chana		138,888	0.0007
	<del></del>	137,500	0.0007
Mr Abdurah Begg	· · · · ·		·
Redmayne 'Nominees 1 mitted Wom2005T ALL1		137,000	0.000.7
Mr Syec Moazam Ali		136.887	0.00007
Mr Geolfrey lann Fault ner		136 175	0.0007
Mr Nev ile Breakspear		136,054	0.0007
Mr Robin tracter		135,585	0.0007]
Mr Richard James Asirton		135,500	0.0007
Me Adam Fir Adrae		145,000	0.00:7
Mr James Harrington		135.000	0.0007
Mr lames timplanque		193-568	0.0007
No Petes Aran Creak		130,000	0,0007
Mc Keyla Fina		130,000	
Mr David Pyrin		130,000	0.0007
Mr. Keith Mortimer		190,000	0.0007
Brian Patterson Lsg	1	30,000	0 0007
John Alexander Le Sage Esq	+	.30.000	0.0007
			0.0007
Mis Madia Straticad		130,300	
Mr John Hazemend		225,501	0.0007
Capt Renald Sordon Todsworth		325.000	0.0007
Mr Anteine faure	_	125,300	0.0007
		106,000	0.0007
Mir Roshir Kassir		125,000	
Mr Koshir Kassie Mr Michael Mozao		125 300	0.00C7
Mt Noshir Kassie Mt Michael Micreo Redmayne (Nominees) Limited Ch4734. Acct			

Mir John Robert Williamson	125,000 6 COO7
Mrs Karen Rauch	129,553 0.0007
My James Boyd	120,000 0 0007
Mr Pau: Houghton	120,000 0.0007
MY XY and Hussain	170,000 0 0007
Mr Eugene Moldone	120,300 0.0007
Mr John Hayden Price	120,000 0 0007
Mrs Ging Fair Yuan	120,300 0.0007
Mr Russen Phetps	119 842 (10007
Mr Howard Wall	118 515 0.0007
Mr Damian Lindrick Smith	117.685 0.0007
atul Udd≸n	117 395 0.0007
Mr Stuart Cox	116,987 0.0007
Mr Charles Connard	115.891 0.0007
Mr Thomas Richard Andrew Higham	114 489 0.0007
Mrs Soprita irbnon	1:4 200   0.0007
Mr. Fony Anberts	114,155 0 0007
Mr Lune Rodgers	117 903 0.0007
Mr Ank Pravin Patel	112.076 0 0007
Mrs Sara Margaret 15h	129 000   0 0007
Mr W Siam Woosey	108,081 0,0007
Mr David Malcourt Wilson	138.054 0.0007
Wr Adrian Paul Lewis	108 000 0,0007
Wrs Amanda Woofley	107,537 0.0007
Ashiee Gill	106,974 0.0007
Vir Alan Hough - Mrs Carol Anne Hough	105 000 0.0007
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited Hw2132C Aust	125,200 0,0007
Vr Matthew James Wright	105,000 0.0007
Mr. yh Yepog Chu	104,367 0.0007
Mr Mark D Leary	103,503 0.0007
Mr Samuel Timothy Dutnar	103,033 0.0007
Ide William Kenneth Butter	192 311 0.0007
Ab-d sabir	
Mt Nation A	100.200 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Aness	100.200 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martio Anies Mr. ⊇avid Brian Atkinson	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mt. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. David Brian Atkieson Mrs. Margaret Baro	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Devid Brian Atkinson Mr.s Margaret Baco Mr. Brett Berry	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nazim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. David Brian Attinson Mr. Swid Brian Attinson Mr. Margaret Baro Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Canissa Alvarra Calderon	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nazim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Martin Annis Mr. David Brian Atturson Mr. Margaret Bard Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Canissa Alvarrz Caloeron Exor Of Beryl Chandler Deceased - David John Chandler	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Aness Mr. David Brian Atturson Mr.s Margaret Bard Mr.s Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Canessa Alvaerz Calderon Expr. Of Berryl Chandler Descased in David John Chandler Wohammed Dievar Hussian Choudhury	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Antes Mr. David Brian Atkinson Mr.s Margaint Bard Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Brett Barry Exp. of Beny Chandier Descased + David John Chandler Wohammed Drivair Hussain Choudhury Mr. Zarina Thughtai	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martio Annis Mr. David Brian Atkinson Mr. Margaret Barg Mr. Maret Barry Mr. Martio Enrique Canissa Alvarez Calderon Exor Of Berry Chandler Deceased - David John Chandler Wohammed Dissar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Zarma Thughtal Mrs Carme a Curtis	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nazim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. David Brian Attinson Mr. Sharid Brian Attinson Mr. Sharid Brian Attinson Mr. Sharid Brian Mr. Martin Enrique Caniessa Alvarira Calderon Excir Of Berlyl Chandler Descased - David John Chandler Wohammed Dilwar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Zarina Thughlai Mrs Carme a Cuttis Davizzest Nominees 008 7986 Auct	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nazim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Margaret Baco Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Canessa Abserz Calperon Exor Of Bervi Chandler Deceased - David John Chandler Wohammed Dissar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Zarina Thught di Mrs Carme a Cuttis DavyCest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Lau ence Diffey	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nazim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Margaret Bard Mr. Bard Brian Attirison Mr. Margaret Bard Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Canissa Alvaerz Calderon Exor Of Beryl Chandler Deceased - David John Chandler Mohammed Diwar Hussain Choudhury Mrs. Parma Chightai Mrs. Carme a Curtis Davycest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Lawence Diffey Mr. Janies Downs	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Aness Mr. David Brian Atturson Mrs. Margaint Barg Mr. Bartt Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Canissa Aluariz Calderon Exp. Of Berryl Chandler Deseased in David John Chandler Wohammed Diwar Hussain Choudhury Mrs. Zarma, Chughtai Mis Carmea Curtis Mrs. Carmea Curtis Observicest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Laiu ence, Diffey Mr. James Downs Wr. Eamour, Dunlea	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. David Brian Attirizon Mr. David Brian Attirizon Mr. Breit Barry Mr. Marcin Enrique Coniessa Alvarizz Calderon Exp. Of Berry Chandler Descased in David John Chandler Wohammed Drivair Hussan Choudhury Mrs. Zarma Chught at Mrs. Carme a Curtin Davyszest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Laulence Diffey Mr. James Downs Mr. James Downs Mr. Earmont Dunlea Mr. Lanries Otalekan Fatoboru	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nazim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Dared Brian Atturbon Mr. Brent Barry Mr. Barry Barry Mr. Marib Enrique Canessa Alvarrz Calderon Escript Berry Chandler Deceased - David John Chandler Mohammed Dilwar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Zarma Thugar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Zarma Thugar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Carme a Cuttin Davizzest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Lau ence Diffey Mr. James Downs Wr. Earnes Downs Wr. Earnes Dialea Mr. Charles Otalekan Fatotoriu Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert - Mrs Barbara Fawbert	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Darvid Brian Attirison Mr. Darvid Brian Attirison Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Margaret Baro Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Caniessa Alvaerz Calderon Exor Of Beryl Chandler Deceased - David John Chandler Wohammed Diwar Hussain Choudhury Mrs. Zarma Thughtai Mrs. Carmes Cutrix Davyzest Nominees 008 2986 Auct Mr. Michael Laulence Diffey Mr. James Downs Wr. Earnest Dunlea Mr. Charles Otalekan Fatoboru Mr. Charles Otalekan Fatoboru Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert - Mrs. Burbara Fawbert Brian Leonard hord Esg.	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Margaret Bard Mr. Breat Bard Mr. Breat Bard Mr. Breat Bard Mr. Marco Enrique Conessa Alvaerz Coloeron Esco Of Beryl Chandler Deceased - David John Chandler Wohammed Divar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Parma Chughrai Mrs Carme a Curtis Davyzest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Lau ence Diffey Mr. James Downs Mr. Earmouri Dunlea Mr. Chanles Otalekan Fatoboru Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert - Mrs Barbara Fawbert Britan Leonard Hold Pog. Mr. Benjamen Frances	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Devid Briari Attirison Mr. Devid Briari Attirison Mr. Margaret Baro Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Canissa Alvarra Calderon Esso Of Beryl Chandler Deceased in David John Chandler Wohammed Diswar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Zarma Chughrai Mrs Carmeia Curtis Davycest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Lauience Diffey Mr. rames Downs Mr. Lames Downs Mr. Eamouri Dunles Mr. Charles Otalekan Fatoboru Mr. Devek Stuart Fawbert in Mrs Burbara Fawbert Brian Lobard Hord Fig. Mr. Bergams Francis	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. David Brian Atturson Mr. Shed Brian Atturson Mr. Shed Brian Atturson Mr. Shed Brian Atturson Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Mar to Enrique Canissa Alvariz Calderor Esse Of Berryl Chandler Descased - David John Chandler Wohammed Diwar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Zarina Chaghrai Mrs Carmea Cutris Daviscest Nominees 008 7986 Acct Mr. Michael Laulence Diffey Mr. James Downs Mr. James Downs Mr. Famont Dunlea Dir Charles Otalekan Fatotoru Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert - Mrs Barbara Fawbert Britan Leonard Rord Fig. Mr. Berjansin Francis Mr. Gernard Michael Tatocher Mr. Berjansin Francis Mr. Gernard Michael Tatocher Mr. Berjansin Francis Mr. Gernard Michael Tatocher Mr. Ernest Gooding	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nazim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Javed Brian Atturson Mr. Swed Brian Atturson Mr. Swed Brian Atturson Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Martin Enrique Canessa Alvariz Calderon Escir Of Beryl Chandler Decessed in David John Chandler Mohammed Diwar Hussain Choudhury Mr. Zarma Thughtai Mrs. Carmea Curtin Davizzest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Laulence Diffey Mr. James Downs Mr. Eamour Dunlea Mr. Chanles Otalekan Fatotoru Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert in Mrs. Barbara Fawbert Briant Leonard Exid Fig. Mr. Bernard Michael Galfacher Mr. Gernard Michael Galfacher	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nazim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Darid Brian Attirison Mr. Brest Barry Mr. Margaret Baro Mr. Brest Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Conessa Alvaerz Calderon Exor Of Beryl Chandler Deceased - David John Chandler Wohammed Divar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Zarma Thughtal Mrs Carma a Curtin Davyzest Nominees 008 2986 Auct Mr. Michael Laulence Diffey Mr. Jannes Downs Mr. Emper Downs Mr. Charles Otalekan Fatoboru Mr. Charles Otalekan Fatoboru Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert in Mrs Burbara Fawbert Brian Lobhard Hord Esg Mr. Bergaren Francis Mr. Serrard Michael Gallacher Mr. Errest Gooding James Green Esg Mr. Raymond Green - Mrs Carolicean Green	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Javid Brian Attirison Mr. Javid Brian Attirison Mr. Javid Brian Attirison Mr. Margaret Baro Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Connissa Alvarez Calperon Exor Of Berel Chandler Deceased - David John Chandler Mohammed Diwar Hussain Choudhury Mrs Zarma Thughta) Mrs Carma Chughta) Mr Lances Downs Mr Bamouri Dunles Mr Lances Dalekan Fatoboru Mr Darek Stuart Fawbert - Mrs Barbara Fawbert Brian Leonard Hord Eng Mr Berijanian Erancis Mr Gerrard Michaer Gallacher Mr Erriest Gooding James Green Eng Mr Baymond Green - Mrs Caro Lean Green Mr Robert Wikiam Hardy	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A.  Mr. Martin Annis Mr. David Brian Attirison Mr. David Brian Attirison Mr. Shargaret Baco Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Canissa Alvarira Calderor Escr. Of Berry Chandler Deceased in David John Chandler Wohammed Diwar Hussan Choudhury Mrs. Zarma Chaghtai Mrs. Carme a Cuttis Davys/est Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Laulence Diffey Mr. James Downs Mr. Eamonr Dunlea Mr. Charles Otalekan Fatoboru Mr. Derek Staart Fawbert in Mrs. Barbara Fawbert Britan Lobard Hord Fig. Mr. Bernams Francis Mr. Baymond Green in Mrs. Carolisean Green Mr. Bobert Williams Hardy Mr. James Kerby Herishaw	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Dared Brian Attirison Mr. Breet Barry Mr. Margaret Baro Mr. Breet Barry Mr. Martin Enry Mr. Parina Chughter Descased - David John Chandler Wohammed Direar Hussain Choudhury Mrs. Parina Chughtei Mrs. Parina Chughtei Mrs. Carmea Cutris Davyzrest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Lawence Diffey Mr. James Downs Mr. Famour Dunles Mr. Harries Dialekan Fatoboru Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert - Mrs. Barbara Fawbert Britan Leonard Hord Fig. Mr. Benjamer Francis Mr. Gernard Michael Gallacher Mr. Gernard Michael Gallacher Mr. Gernard Michael Gallacher Mr. Ferrest Gooding James Green Esg. Mr. Raymond Green - Mrs. Carolisean Green Mr. Raymond Green - Mrs. Carolisean Green Mr. Raymond Green - Mrs. Carolisean Green Mr. Raymond Kirch Heisthaw Mr. Hames Kirchy Heisthaw Mr. Martin Kirchy Heisthaw Mr. Martin Ekrythy Heisthaw Mr. Martin Ekrythy Heisthaw Mr. Mattithew Kirchy	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. NashmiA. Mr. Martin Annis. Mr. David Brian Atturson Mr. Shend Brian Atturson Mr. Shend Brian Atturson Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Martin Enry Mr. Martin Enry Mr. Martin Enry Mr. Martin Enry Mr. Parin Thughtai Mrs. Carmea Curtin David John Chandler Mohammed Dilwar Hussain Choudhury Mr. Zarma Thughtai Mrs. Carmea Curtin David St. Mohamel Enry Mr. Michael Lau ence Diffey Mr. James Downs Mr. Emmorri Dunlea Mr. Hurriss Dialekan Fatotoriu Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert - Mrs. Barbaia Fawbert Brian Leonard Eord Eng Mr. Berganier Erans. Mr. Gernard Michael Jalfacher Mr. Gernard Michael Jalfacher Mr. Grenst Gooding James Green Eng Mr. Raymond Green - Mrs. Carolisean Green Mr. Hobert William Hardy Mr. Fartins Lynch-Lawfon	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nazim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Javid Brian Attirison Mr. Javid Brian Attirison Mr. Javid Brian Attirison Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Borrigue Coninstal Alvariz Calderon Esco Of Berlyl Chandler Deceased - David John Chandler Mohammed Diwar Hussain Choudhury Mrs. Zarma Thightel Mrs. Carmera Cuttis Davyzest Nominees 008 2986 Auct Mr. Michael Laulence Diffey Mr. James Downs Mr. Emper Dunlea Mr. Charles Dialekan Fatoboru Mr. Davids Staart Fawbert - Wrs Burbara Fawbert Brian Leonard Hord Esg Mr. Berlymin Francis Mr. Gernard Michael Tallacher Mr. Ernest Gooding James Green Esg Mr. Raymond Green - Mrs Carolisean Green Mr. Robert Wilsiam Hardy Mr. Batthew Kirby Henshaw Mr. Mr. Matthew Kirby Mr. Mr. Patrick Lynch-Lawron Mr. Phillip Anthony Jock	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Martin Arins Mr. Martin Arins Mr. David Brian Attirison Mr. David Brian Attirison Mr. Margaret Baco Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Conessa Alvarizo Calderon Exp. Of Bervil Chandler Deceased in David John Chandler Wohammed Diwar Hussain Choudhury Mrs. Zarins Chightai Mrs. Carmela Cuttis Davizzest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Laulence Diffey Mr. rames Downs Mr. Eamont Dunles Mr. Larries Otalekan Fatoboru Mr. Derek Strait Fawbert in Mrs. Barbara Fawbert Britan Leonard Ford Psg. Mr. Bernjams Francis Mr. Gernard Michael Gallacher Mr. Friest Gooding James Green Eng. Mr. Raymond Green in Mrs. Earon Jean Green Mr. Raymond Green in Mrs. Earon Jean Green Mr. Raymond Green in Mrs. Earon Jean Green Mr. Patrick Unionam Harry Mr. Patrick Unionam Harry Mr. Patrick Unionam Harry Mr. Patrick Lynchishaw Mr. Matthew Kirby Mr. Patrick Lynchisham Mr. Phillip Anthony Lock W. Blam David Luck Esq.	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Martin Arins Mr. Martin Arins Mr. Martin Arins Mr. Martin Arins Mr. Margarrit Baro Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Margarrit Baro Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Martin Enry Mr. Martin Enry Mr. Martin Enry Mr. Camera Consista Alvariz Calderor Exp. Of Beryl Chandler Descased - David John Chandler Wohammed Diwar Hussain Choudhury Mrs. Zarma Chaghrai Mrs. Carmera Cuttin Daviscest Nominees 008 2986 Acct Mr. Michael Laulence Diffey Mr. rames Downs Mr. Famont Dunlea Mr. Charles Otalekan Fatoboru Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert - Mrs. Barbara Fawbert Britan Leonard Book Bar Mr. Berjanish Francis Mr. Berjanish Francis Mr. Berjanish Francis Mr. Berjanish Gracis Mr. Raymond Green - Mrs. Carolicean Green Mr. Raymond Green Mr. Raym	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Martin Annis Mr. Sharid Brian Atturbon Mr. Brest Barry Mr. Martin Enry Mr. Parina Chapter Deceased - David John Chandler Mohammed Dilwar Hussain Choudhury Mr. Parina Chapter Mr. Parina Chapter Mr. Carmea Cuttin Davyzrest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Law ence Diffey Mr. Lames Downs Mr. Emporr Bunles Mr. Harries Dialetan Fatoboru Mr. Emporr Bunles Mr. Carmea Cuttin Derek Stuart Fawbert - Mrs Barbara Fawbert Brian Leonard Hord Fig. Mr. Bergamer Francis Mr. Gerrard Mr. Sharbara Fawbert Mr. Erriest Gooding James Green Esg. Mr. Raymond Green - Mrs Carolicean Green Mr. Robert William Hardry Mr. Rames Kerby Henshaw Mr. Mr. James Kerby Henshaw Mr. Martine Lynch-Lawron Mr. Patrick Lynch-Lawron	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. NashmiA. Mr. Martin Annis. Mr. Martin Annis. Mr. Javed Brian Atturson Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Marco Enrique Canessa Alvaerz Calderon Escir Of Beryl Chandler Descased - David John Chandler Mohammed Diwar Hussain Choudhury Mr. Zarma Thughrai Mrs. Carmera Curtin Davizzest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Lau ence Diffey Mr. James Downs Mr. Eamonn Dunlea Mr. Hurles Dialekan Fatotoru Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert - Mrs Barbara Fawbert Brian Leonard Bord Exg. Mr. Gerpanier Francis Mr. Gerpanier Francis Mr. Gerpanier Francis Mr. Gerpanier Francis Mr. Gerpanier Gooding James Green Esq. Mr. Raymond Green - Mrs Caro Jean Green Mr. James Kerby Henshaw Mr. James Kerby Henshaw Mr. James Kerby Henshaw Mr. James Kerby Henshaw Mr. Mr. James Kerby Henshaw Mr. Mr. James Kerby Henshaw Mr. Patrick Lynch-Lawron	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007
Mr. Nasim A. Mr. Martin Annis Mr. David Brian Attirizon Mr. Sharigarot Baro Mr. Brett Barry Mr. Martin Enry Mr. Carma Chught et Lescased in David John Chandler Wohammed Drivair Hussain Choudhury Mrs. Zarma Chught et Mrs. Carma Chught et Mr. Sarina Chught et Mr. Carma a Sutrix Davyszest Nominees 008 7986 Auct Mr. Michael Laulence Diffey Mr. James Downs Mr. Eamonn Dunles Mr. Carma Chught Mr. Eamonn Dunles Mr. Carma Chught Mr. Bartines Dialekan Fatoboru Mr. Derek Stuart Fawbert in Mrs. Barbara Fawbert Britan Leonard Hord Eng Mr. Berjanise Flaticis Mr. Gernard Michael Tallachier Mr. Ernest Gooding James Green kag Mr. Raymond Green in Mrs. Carolisean Green Mr. Robert William Hardy Mr. James Kerby Henshaw Mr. Matthew Kirby Mr. Patrick Lynch-Lywron Mr. Patrick Lynch-Lyron	100.000 0.0007 100.000 0.0007

production and the second seco		·		
Mrs Verunica Ogihi e Hastle		190,003	0.0007	
Mr Michael Wiskam Phillips		100,300	9.9507	
Anorem John Ports Esq		100,000	0.0007	
We Canixi Reza		100,003		
Redmayne (Numinees) Limited Cs36318 Acct		100,000	0.0007	
Redmayne (Nominees), umited Gm 2734A Acct	1	100,000	0.0007	
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited Fh16660' Acct		130,300	0.0007	
Redmayne (Nominees) umited Sop 2095° Azir		100,000	3,3007	
Mr Damien Saville		100,000	0.0007	
Mr. Martin Paul Ser 5		100 000	0.3007	
My Robert Selley		100,000		
Mc Shalinder Singh Shokar	į	100 300	2 0007	
Mr. David ten Storey		100 000	0.0007	
Mr. Kanagasaba. Thiyeriona Suvagithan		100,000		
Mr Dinker Vanmari Thakrar	<b>.</b>	350,300	5.3007	
Mr Nutrolas Triori		100 300	0.0007	
Mrs Hir g Tsorig		100,000		
Mr Ardrew Watt		100,000	0.0007	
ilisa W. Almson		136,000	< 0007	
Mission tan		98,214	0.0007	
Davycrest Nominees 0038189 Auct		95.620	0.007	
Mr Gary Stuert Dobboti		93,579		
Miss Nicoxa Jane Corngani		<del></del>	4.0007	
Mr kase rahns		92 000	0.0007	
Mr. Ha, Kumar Frasad	<u> </u>	90,900		
African Mercon		90,000	3 0007	
Mrs Rosemary Scotland		88,235	2.0007	
Mr Martin H Irmms	! 	87,202	3 0007	
Mr Richard Hurst		85,594	3 0007	
Mrs. and Florabeth Austin	,	85,470	0.0007	
Nr Anantbhai Kantllai Patei	1	85,374	0 0007	
Mr Ph. Pip Barclay		84,736	0.0007	
Mr. an Ronald Massheder		84,699	∂ 0027	
Met I ta vane I avey		84,000	5 0007	
Alexander Flougias Bizzey Esq		82,917	0.0007	
Mr Qasım Ahmad		80,000	0.0007	
Mr Kenneth William Norman		80,000	0 0007	
Mr Givn John Pococii + Mrs Nattaya Pocock		80,000	0.0007	
Mr Kenneth Rawlings		90,000	J 0007	
Wit L Yau	Į.	80,000	0.0007	
Air Stuait Wolff		78 125	0.0007	
Mr Dominic Alexander Lewis		77,973	0.0007	
Mr Poter Hardon		77,000	J 0007	
Mt. Francis Ronald Mark Harding		76,701	<.00007	
Mr Andrew Mucray Thomson		75,052	€ 0007	
Mir Huyahid Mich		75 948	0.007	-
A) (ia <sub>t</sub> ton		75,000	0 0007	
Mrs Nacro-Helen Fowke		75,000	3 0007	
Mrs Karmerine Creeg		75,000	20007	
Mrs Louise Victoria Heyes		75,000	2 0007	
Mr. Richard Havis Jacob	1 .	/5 000	2 2007	
Dr. Ajay Komar Kannya		<del></del>	0.0007	
Mr Waheed Knan		75 000		
Mr Inffery Hugh Smith		75,000	0.0007	
Mr Robert Thomas Suttie		25 000		
Michael Stuart Pinsker Esq.			0.0007	
Miss Zordims Santos			0.0007	
Reamayne (Nominees) Limited Rs/B71R Acct		<del> </del>	0007	
VIt Neil Sims		7: 478	C 0007	
		71 180	£ 0007	
Mr Stepher David Lambert	1	71 180	€ 0007	
The state of the s				
Mr Stepher David Lambert Vir Angus Maclekan Mr Lorne Alexander Mclundie		Pt 000	0.0007	
Mr Aigus Macleson			C 0007	
Mr. Angus Macletien Mr. Lorne Alexander (McLundte		70 984 ° 70 773 °	C 0007	
vit Angus Maclekan Vit Lorne Alexander Mclundte Vit Stephen Tate	-	70 984	C 0007	

Mr. Gul Farid Khan		70,000	0.0007	
Ms acqueline unca fuller	<b></b>	69 156	0.0007	
Mr Pritesh Charicarana		57,100	0.0007	
Mrs Nicola Haden-Homer	J	56,906	0 0007	
Mrs Maureen Pickford	<u> </u>	56,566	0.2007	
Mr Martin Paul Cruft		65,637	0.0007	
Mr Matthew David Turner		54 829	0.0007	
Mr Danny Steven Nugert	<u> </u>	57,866	0.0007	
Mr Ar Bloom		fit,538	00007	
Mi C. Hora Durbridge		50 848	0.0007	
Mr Kulvinder Singn Lat	<u> </u>	60,672	C 0007	
Mr Peter Coombes		* ********************************	0.0007	
Wiss Philippa Ruth Antoncich	<b>↓</b>		C 0007	
Mr Sarfraz Jabbar	<u> </u>	50 000	0.0007	
APEK ng Keung Lau	<u> </u>	60,000	0.0007	
Mrs Joy ina Smith		·	0.0007	
Mr Martin Stansble	<u> </u>	60,000	C 0007	
Mr Terence Ben Ming Dan	<u> </u>	50,000	0.0007	
Miss Nadia Nicholas	ļ	<del>                                     </del>	0.0007	
Mr Jonathan Maldwyn Whitby	<b>.</b>	78,655	-	
Mrs Gillian Mary Gray Evons	<b>1</b>	51,865		
Mr William Charles Pain	1	<del></del>	0.0007	
Mr Peter Richard Barnes	<b></b>	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	0 0007	
Mr Barnesh Kumar Tripathy	<u> </u>	<del>^</del>	0.0007	
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited W2366/A Acct	1		0.0007	
Mrs Denise O'Riordan	<b>1</b>	53,599	0.0007	
Chase Nominees unifeed	<b>↓</b>	51,555	0.0007	
Mr Colin Miles Tay or		53 476	0.0007	
Mr Sriman Yakkalagadda	<b>↓</b>	55,387	0.0007	
Mrs Margaret Pearce	<u> </u>	*3,191		
Mr Andrew Sames Foley	1	53,000	0.0007	
We Luke Edward Burns	1	52,800	0.0007	
Ms Dane nelen i eatherbarrow	<u> </u>	52,500	0.0007	
Mrs Debra He'en Cammish	<u> </u>	52 000	0.0007	
Mr Gurdnep Sneh	<u> </u>	5.,732	0.0007	
Mrs Grace Philomena Eris – Wruohn Ellis	<b>_</b>	51,485	0.0007	
Mr Straeme Anderson		50.792	0.0007	
Mr Bachir Ahmed	<u> </u>	50,000	0.0007	
Mr Cornelius Anderson		50 300	2.0007	
Mr Andrew Paul Barker	ļ	50,000	0.0007	
Mr David Ray Manaford	<u> </u>	50.000	0.0007	
Mr Paul Blannin		50 <b>30</b> 0		
Mr Kim Carfield Bowerman	1	50,000		
Mr Matthew Collingwood	<b>!</b>	59 000	C 0007	
Mrs Syzanne Illian Correspo	<b>↓</b>	<del>•</del>	T X 07	
Serald Countield Esu	ļ		0.5007	
Robert William De Winter + Mation Prentice	1	50 300	0.0007	
Mr Ceorge Devian	<b></b>	**************************************	0.0007	
Mr Stuart Christian Dewis	<u> </u>		G 0007	
Mr thomas Fenton	<del> </del>	50,000	0.0007	
Mis valerie Corinne Glasman + Mr. Noe Grasman		50,000		
Mr Kapil Goya	ļ	50,000	0.0007	
Mr Peter John Richardson Hill		\$0,000	0.0007	
		50,000		
Mr.1-Huang		•	0.00073	
If Capital Nominees Limited		<del>,</del>		
If Capital Nominees Limited Mr. David Jobson		50,000	0.0007	
If Capital Nominees Limited Mr. David Jobsur Mr. Bryan James Keefe		50,000 90,000	0.0007 0.0007	
IT Capital Nomines Limited Mr. David kibsur Mr. Bryan James Keefe Mrs Angela Jane Kitchen		50,000 \$0,000 \$0,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
IF Capital Nominees Limited Mr. David Xobsur Mr. Bryan James Keefe Mrs Angela Jane Kitchen James Matthew Kitchen Esq		50,000 90,000 50,000 50,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
IS Capital Momines Limited Mr. David Jobsur Mr. Bryan James Keele Mrs Angela Jane Kitchen James Matthew Kitchen Esq Mrs Tracer, Maney		\$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
If Capital Nominees Limited Mr. David Kotsur Mr. Bryan James Keele Mrs Angela Tane Kitchen James Matthew Kitchen James Matthew Kitchen Esq Mrs Tracer, Vlanvey Mrs Lus Mier		\$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
If Cepital Nominees Limited Mr. David Abison Mr. Bryan James Keefe Mrs Angela Line Kitchen James Matthew Kitchen Esq Ms Tracey, Vlansey Nr. Los Mier Mr. Benjamin Miller		\$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
If Capital Nominees Limited Mr. David Jobson Mr. Bryan James Keefe Mrs. Angela Jane Kitchen James Matthew Kitchen Esq Mr. Tracey Manney Mr. Jos Miler Mr. Benjamin Miller Mr. Benjamin Miller Mr. Scephen James Naylor		50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
PE Capital Nominees Limited Mr. David Johson Mr. Bayer John Keefe Mrs Angela Jane Krichen James Matthew Krichen Esq Ms Tracey Maney Mr. Los Mier Mr. Sepiamin Miller Mr. Scephen, James Najvin Mr. Chenhy John Peachey Mr. Chenhy John Peachey		\$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000 \$0,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
If Capital Nominees Limited Mr. David Jobson Mr. Bryan James Keefe Mrs. Angela Jane Kitchen James Matthew Kitchen Esq Mr. Tracey Manney Mr. Jos Miler Mr. Benjamin Miller Mr. Benjamin Miller Mr. Scephen James Naylor		50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	

Redmayne (Nominees) (imited Cr7691P Acct	 50,000	0.0027
Pedmayne (Nominees), Jimited P24835K Acut	50,000	ם.0007
Mr David Sacks	 50,000	0.50071
Mr Samuel Wilkam Thomason	\$€, <b>0</b> 0€	0.0007;
Mr. Richard John Wardie	50,000	0.0007
Atty Admor Of John Webster Decessed + The Col Operative Trust Corporation Limited	50,000	0.0007
Steven Westh Faq	 50,000	0.0007
Mr Jonathan W Retts	90,000	0.00C7
Mr Phillip Andrew Wilson	56,000	0.0007
David Mark Wiltshire Esq	50,000	0.0007
Mt Martin Andrew Wray	 50.000	0.0007
Miss Lynne Margaret Interntion	49,776	0.0007
Mr Douglas Duns	48.090	9.0907
Mr Robert Bain	 48,000	0.0007
Colwin Lloyd	45 000	0 0007
Mr Shoun Harvey	 44,860	0.0007
Shared Shah Esq	43.313	0.0007
Mr Richard Thompson	 43 025	0 DDC7
Or Michael Brett	 42,372	0.0007
Mr David Ian Cardwell	 47,000	3,0007
Mr kevin Evans	 42,000	0.0007
Mr Don Neil Martischie	41,577	0.0007
Mr. Jonathan Wright	 46,250	0 0007
Mr Stephen John Ball	40, OUC	0.0007
Mr Ian Burston	40,000	0 0007
Mr Craig Leslie Hewitt Dutton	46,900	0.0007
Dr Sanwar Faiz	40,300	0 0007
Mr Paul James Saliop	40,000	5 0007
lames Kitcher: Esq	40 300	0 0007
Mr Richard Robert Larvin	90,300	0.0007
Mr Haf'z smail Patel	40 300	0 0007
Mr Mohammed Rayu:	40,300	0 0007
Mr Anthony Sears	40,000	0.3007
Mr Mark Williams	40,000	0.0007
Mr Peter Alan Coximbes	39,755	0 0007
Mr Alan Kenneth Boothby	99,179	0.0007
Mr Olaviewaji, Caramora	19,094	0.0007
Mr Sen el Raymond Tong	 38,734	C 3007
Ms Ena Marie Milne	 38,000	0.0007
Mr John Cr Nord Barnett	37,148	0.0007
Mr Karunanithi Bhaskar + Mrs Knetha Bhaskar	 35,739	0 0007
Mr Malcolm Brown - Mrs Barbara Brown	35,000	d 0007
Mr Alan Stanley Hopson - Mrs Anne Hopson	 15,000	0.0007
Mr Ceorge William kerny	34,000	r 0007
Mr Richard Charles Vincent	 45,000	_C 0007
Mr Peter Mote	34,642	
Mr Lee Norman Swallow	 	C 0007
Mr Michael Patrick (C'Dowd	 34,192	<del></del>
Redmayne: Nominees) Limited Fh20728Y Acct		0.0007
John Thomas Phillips Esq	 	0.0007
Mr Brian Robert Colman	33,892	
Mrian Corregan	 37,843	0 0007
Santokh Siigh Thind Esq	32,294	<del></del>
Mr Andrew Brown	 12,024	f. 0007
Miss Lucie-Anna Compagnoni	31,000	0.0007
At David Pattas	 30, 316	**
Stephen Anthony Greensmith Esq	.80,120	0.0007
Ne Nigel Alexander	 30,000	0 00027
Mr Stephen George Anning	 30,000	U <b>000</b> 7
Mr Ner Balantyne	 30,000	0.0007
Mz Siązan William Barzy	 30,000	0.0007
fdr Paul Ellrott	 30,000	0.0007
Mr Robert Ian Hetcher	 30,000	0.0007
No Nichard Hill	 30,000	0.0007
	80,000	n. <b>gn</b> g7[
Mr David Gareth Hughes Mr Shakti Jolly	 80,000	0 0007

Mr Par Mar Lau			C 0007
Mr Bruce James Ash Nethersole			C (2007)
Mr Andrew John Nuthors			6 0 <b>0</b> 007
Stephen Geoffrey Paice Esq		10,000	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Redmayre (Normess) I mited A23786* Acct		30.DOC	6 0007
Brian James Bishop Csq.	<u> </u>	29,197	0.0007
Mrs /enra <assam< td=""><td></td><td>28 429</td><td></td></assam<>		28 429	
Mr Martin Crawford	<u> </u>	27 908	6.0007
Mr Martin Richard Ross		27,400	0: 0000 7
Mr Charlie David Key		27,000	0.0007
Mr Graeme John Masterton		27 000	0.0007
Mr Vijes Mistry		27,000	COXXX
Mr Andrew James Sn: 15		27 000	0.0007
Dr Tejas Parikh		25 744	0.0002
Mr Robert Barns		25,000	0.0007
Mr Antony Gregoos + Mrs Glenda Gregson		75,000	0.0007
Mr Brian Hinchlitte		25,000	C.0007
Mr Maicolm Renneth Hollis		75 X00	0.0007
Mr Danie G Sheal- Mrs Chrishile O'Shea		.5 000	
Redmayne (Nominers) Limited Woc28051 April	1	<i>3</i> 5.200	0.0007
Philip Rochtard Esy		25 300	C.0007
Mr Paul Martin Wightman		75 000	0.0007
Mrs Rebecuallane rewis		24,542	0.0037
Mr Bair Hughes		24,500	0.0007
Mr Stuart Percett		24,072	0.00C7
Mr Mark Francis Knowles		24 000	6.0007
Mr Mathew Leonard Price		24,000	0.0007
No Richard John Bowman		23 923	0.0007
Mr Elroy De Menezes	,	23,300	0.0007
Mr Peter Smith		22,727	0.0007
Mr Merowane Denamichia		21 796	0.0007
Mr Demos Zachariades		71 739	0.0007
Mr Bionard Carte	7	21 438	0.0007
Mr Alexander John Coxton		20,9%	0.0007
Mr. Batiu Radhinarayanan		20/367	0.0007
Susy Marsh		20.2%	0.0007
Mr Mairol n Gnorge Arken + Mrs Gellan Marjor e Arken		20 000	0.0007
Affiance Trust Savings Northnees It d North April		20:0 <b>0</b> 0	0.0007
Mr Paul Geoffery Buxton	_L	20,000	0.0007
Davycrest Nominees 3254358 Acct		20,000	a.aca7
Anneste fraser		20 000	0.0007
Mr Amer Geodern		20,000	0.0007
Mir John Steven Half		20,000	C COOP
an Robert Hatterslev Fac		20,000	0.0007
Hisbs Global Custody Nominon (UK) E-mited 748491 Acrt		20,000	a ccor
Nir Andrew Jones		20,000	0.0007
Mr Charles Knott	. [	20,000	0.0007
Redmayor (Nominees) Limited PM 373X Acct		20,000	0.0007
		20,000	0.0000
lames Robertson Esq	_	20,000	0.0007,
		20,000	0.0007
larnes Robertson Esq Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs cyndsev Tasker			
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs cyndsev Tasker		20,000	0.0007 0.0007
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs cyndsev Tasker ar Edward Macro Itan Taylis		20,000 	0.0007 0.0007
Mr George David Russell		20,000 70,000 20,000	0.0807 0.0007 0.0007
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tosker - Mrs cyndsev Tasker or Edward Macmilian Taylis Mr Bis Whate - Mrs Lean Fraabeth White Mr Christopher Bland	,	20,000 70,000 20,000 20,000 19,957	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs syndsey Tasker sin boward Macmilian Taylis Mr Bis White - Mrs Jean Efrabeth White Mr Christopher Bland Mr Duncan Edward Crute		20,000 70,000 20,000 20,000 19,957	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs syndsev Tasker Fr Edward Macmilian Taglis Mr Biv White - Mrs Been Fraabeth White Mr Christopher Bland Mr Donsin Edward Crute Mr Benjamin Srewart		20,000 70,000 20,000 20,000 19,957 29,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs dyndsev Tasker kr Edward Macmilian Taylis Mr Bio White - Mrs Leen Erzabeth White Mr Christopher Bland Mr Durisen Edward Crute Mr Benjamin Stewart Mrs Rachael Claire Payne		20,000 78,000 20,000 20,000 19,957 19,000 18,816	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs cyndsev Tasker ar Edward Macro Itan Taylis Mr Bis White - Mrs Jeen Firabeth White		20,000 70,000 20,000 70,000 19,957 19,000 18,816 18,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
MY Deorge David Russell MY Phillip Tasker - MY scyndow Tasker sichdward Macmillan Taylic Mr. Bio White - My slean Erzabeth White MY Christopher Bland Mi. Duncan Edward Crute Mr. Benjamin Stewart Mr. Benjamin Stewart Mr. Benjamin Stewart Mr. Rachher Chare Payne Mrs Noone Bain Mics Licy Spancer		20,000 70,000 20,000 20,000 19,957 19,000 18,816 18,000 27,665	0.6807 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs cyndoer Tasker sir bdwaad Macmilian Taylis Mr Bir White - Mrs Jean Efrabeth White Mr Christopher Bland Mr Duncan Edward Crute Mr Renjamin Srewart Mrs Renjamin Srewart Mrs Renhae - Claire Payne Mrs Locy Spencer Lee Parry Esig		20,000 70,000 20,000 20,000 19,957 19,000 18,816 18,000 17,665 16,475	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs syndser Tasker in brakerd Macmilian Taglis Mr Bir White - Mrs Jean Elsabeth White Mr Christopher Bland Mr Duccian Edward Crute Mr Benjamin Snewart Mrs Renjamin Snewart Mrs Renjamin Snewart Mrs Renjamin Snewart Mrs Renjamin Snewart Mrs Rochae Claire Paynte Mrs Rochae Claire		20,000 70,000 20,000 20,000 19,957 19,000 18,816 18,000 17,665 16,475 16,393	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs syndsev Tasker Wr Edward Macm Jian Taylis Mr Bio White - Mrs Jeen Fradeth White Mr Christopher Bland Mr Durican Edward Crute Mr Benjamin Stowart Mrs Rechael Claire Payne Mrs Jose Bain		20,000 76,000 20,000 19,957 19,000 18,816 18,000 17,665 16,475 16,374 16,000	0.6307 0.0007; 0.0007; 0.0007; 0.0007; 0.0007; 0.0007; 0.0007; 0.0007; 0.0007; 0.0007; 0.0007;
Mr George David Russell Mr Phillip Tasker - Mrs syndsev Tasker sir Edward Macmilian Taylis Mr Bio Whate - Mrs Been Fraabeth White Mr Georgoper Bland Mr Dorsan Edward Crute Mr Benjamin Stewart Mrs Rachael Claire Payne Mrs Norse Bain Mrss Lucy Spencet Lee Parry Eog Mr George Halk as Mr George Halk as Mr George Halk as		20,000 70,000 20,000 19,957 19,965 18,816 18,000 17,665 16,475 16,193 16,000 15,554 15,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007
MY Deorge Davio Russell MY Phillip Tasker - MY Syndsey Tasker sin Edward Macmilian Taylis MR Bio White - MY Seen Escabeth White MY Christopher Bland MI Dursan Edward Crute MY Benjamin Steward MY Benjamin Steward MY Benjamin Steward MY Benjamin Steward MY Sachae Claire Payne MY Socie Barn Miss Lucy Spencer Lee Party Esg MY Ceorge Halk as MY Ceorge Halk as MY Ceorge Halk as MY Ceorge Halk as MY Lames Richard Lea Hesting		20,000 70,000 20,000 20,000 19,957 19,000 18,816 18,000 17,565 16,475 16,394 16,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007

	1	11.000	A 0007	
Mrs Allson Elworthy		14,000		
Mrs Pamela Mary Fletcher + Mr Michael William Fletcher	<del> </del>	13,952		
Aldan Hugh Milburn Philipson Esq	<del>                                     </del>	13,228	_	
Mr Michael Ergis	1	12,875		
Redmayne (Nominees) Limited Fh15673Y Acct Miss Kate Pip Boyle	<b></b>	12,860		
		11,752	0.0007	
Mr Peter James Nicholson	<del> </del>	11,000	-	
Mr lason Stuart Porter	<del> </del>			
Mr Julian Coss	<del> </del>	10,955		
	<del>                                     </del>	19,263 10,000	0.0007	
Phillip Mairtyn Alderman Esq			0.0007	
Paul Atkinson Esq	· <del> </del>	10,000	0.0007	-
Colin Godfrey Barber Esq	- <b>-</b>	19,000		
Mr Paul Stephen Barford	<del>                                     </del>	19,000	0.0007	
Mr Christopher Stuart Barron	<del> </del>	19,000		
Mr Gareth Berryman	<b> </b>	19,000	0.0007	
Mr Stephen John Bint	<del> </del>	19,000	0.0007	
Mr Robert Alexander Care	<b>-</b>	10,000		
Mr Devid Chandles		10,000	0.0007	
Mr John Crufdishank + Miss Nicola Mcgill	.——	10,000	0.0007	<u> </u>
Geoffrey Albert Grace Esq	<u> </u>	19,000	0.0007	
NAT William Patrick Hartley	<del> </del>	18,000	0.0007	
Mr. Terence David Johnson	<del> </del>	10,000	0,0007	
Mr Edward Terence O'Regan	<del> </del>	19,000	0.0007	
Mr Ian Geoffrey Piper	<del>                                     </del>	10,000	0.0007	
My Mark Stephen Robinson	·	10,000	0.0007	
Peter Leonard Smith Esq	<u> </u>	19,000	0.0007	
Mr Mark Philip Sutton	<del>                                     </del>	18,000	0.0007	
Stephen Nigel Walton Esq		10,000	0,0007	
Mr Carwyn Rhys Dobson Jones	-	9,030	0.0007	
Mr Harry Whiteley		9,000	0.0007	
Mr Matthew David Lewis Morgan		8,500	0.0007	
Mr Omar Nadeem Madeck-Arnode		9,000	0.0007	
Mr Graham Michael Burgess	<del>                                     </del>	8,000	0.0007	
Mr lan James Keith		8,080	0.0007	
Mr Peter Wadge		8,000	0.0007	
Mr Robert John Albert Harris	ļ	7,500	0.0007	
Mr Jinuny Haryanto		7,500	0.0007	
Mr James Scott Prior	-	7,500	0.0007	
Miss Tracy Jane Wolf		7,107	0.0007	
Mt Levon Willem Peacock		6,000	0.0007	
Mr James Cherriman		5,611	0.0007	
Mr Sarfraz Ahmid	1	5,550	0.0007	
Fundsdirect Nominées Limited Rips Acct	ļ	5,536		
Mr. Thomas George Graham	ļ	5,500	0.0007	
Mr Terence Kenny	1.	5,269	0.0007	
Mr John Langdon Haynes	1	5,048	0.0007	
			0.0007	
Mr Thomas Henry Drake		5,000		
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner		5,000	0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Na Adrian Ernest Jones		5,000 5,000	0.0007	
Mr Keitin Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Emest Jones Ms Sara Kazmi-Ladwa + Mr Owals Kozmi		5,000 5,000 5,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Ernest Jenes Ms Sara Kazmi-Ladwa + Mr Owals Kozmi Mr Richard Uan		5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Ernest Jones Mr Sara Kazmi-Ladwa + Nor Owals Kozmi Mr Richard Uan Mr Dean Tony Lovell		5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Ernest Jones Mrs Sara Kazmi-Ladwa + Mr Owals Kazmi Mr Richard Uan Mr Dean Toay Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Mrs Catherine Janine Proudfoot		5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	-
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Ernest Jenes Mrs Sara Kazmi-Ladwa + No Owals Kazmi Mr Richard Uan Mr Pean Tony Lovell Mrs Michaeli Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Nos Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard James Symons		5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Ernest Jones Mrs Sara Kazmi-Ladwa + No Owals Kazmi Mr Richard Uan Mr Pean Tony Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Nos Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard James Symons Exor Of David Aldridge Thomas Doceased + Norma Bamber		\$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Keftan Ernest Jones Mr Sara Kazmi-Ladwa + Nor Owals Kezmi Mr Richard Uan Mr Dean Tony Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Nors Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard James Symons Exor Of Owald Aldridge Thomas Deceased + Norma Bamber Mr David Philip Harris		5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 4,500	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keish Reginald Jenner Mr Keftan Ernest Jones Ms Sara Kazari-Ladwa + Nor Owals Kozmi Mr Richard Uan Mr Dean Tony Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Nors Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard Jones Symons Exer of Deak Aldridge Thomas Deceased + Norma Bamber Mr Deak Philip Marris Mr Zatir Chopdat		5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 6,000 4,500 4,300	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Ernest Jones Ms Sara Kasmi-Ladwa + Mr Owels Kosmi Ms Bichard Uan Mr Dean Tony Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Mrs Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard James Symons Exor Of Devid Aldridge Thomas Deceased + Norma Bamber Mr Devid Philip Harris Mr Zalfr Chopdat Mrs Linda Berry		5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 4,500 4,397 4,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Ernest Jones Mrs Sara Kazmi-Ladwa + Mr Owals Kazmi Mr Richard Uan Mr Dean Tony Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Mrs Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard James Symons Exor Of David Aldridge Thomas Deceased + Norma Bamber Mr David Philip Harris Mr Zakir Chopdas Mrs Linds Berry Mr Roger Nichard Griffin		\$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 4,500 4,907 4,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Keftan Ernest Jones Mr Sara Kazmi-Ladwa + No Owals Kezmi Mr Richard Uan Mr Dean Tony Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Nors Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard James Symons Exor Of Devid Aldridge Thomas Deceased + Norma Bamber Mr Devid Philip Harris Mr Zakir Chopdat Mrs Linds Berry Mr Roger Nikchael Griffin Mr Glye Jackson		\$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 4,000 4,000 4,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Sara Kazmi-Libnes Mr Sara Kazmi-Libnes Mr Schar Kazmi-Libnes Mr Dean Tony Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Mrs Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard Janies Symons Exor of Dead Aldridge Thomas Deceased + Norma Bamber Mr Dead Philip Marris Mr Zatir Chopdat Mr Sinds Berry Mr Hogen Nächard Griffin Mr Righe Libckson Mr Glve Jackson		\$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,931	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keish Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Ernest Jones Ms Sera Kasmi-Ladwa + Nor Owals Kasmi Mr Richard Uan Mr Dean Tony Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Nors Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard Jones Symons Exor Of David Aldridge Thomas Doceased + Norma Bamber Mr David Phigh Marris Mr Zatir Chopdat Ms Linds Berry Mr Roger Michael Griffin Mr Clive Jackson Mr Clive Jackson Mr Clive Jackson Mr Clive Jackson Mr Dian Gaba Gerald Sydney Parker		\$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,931	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keith Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Ernest Jones Ms Sara Kasmi-Ladwa + Mr Owels Kasmi Ms Bara Kasmi-Ladwa + Mr Owels Kasmi Mr Bean Tony Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Mrs Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard James Symons Exor Of Devid Aldridge Thomas Deceased + Norma Bamber Mr Devid Philip Harris Mr Zakir Chopdat Mrs Binda Berry Mr Roger Michael Griffin Mr Clive Jackson Mr Clive Jackson Mr Clive Gaba Gerald Sydney Parker Mr Meil Wright		\$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,000 3,000 3,000	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	
Mr Keish Reginald Jenner Mr Adrian Ernest Jones Ms Sera Kasmi-Ladwa + Nor Owals Kasmi Mr Richard Uan Mr Dean Tony Lovell Mrs Michelle Tracy Moore + Mr James Michael Graham + Nors Catherine Janine Proudfoot Mr Richard Jones Symons Exor Of David Aldridge Thomas Doceased + Norma Bamber Mr David Phigh Marris Mr Zatir Chopdat Ms Linds Berry Mr Roger Michael Griffin Mr Clive Jackson Mr Clive Jackson Mr Clive Jackson Mr Clive Jackson Mr Dian Gaba Gerald Sydney Parker		\$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 \$,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,931	0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007 0.0007	

Mrs Reema Sumeet Rava	2	000 0.0007
Niss Janet Kay Robbins	1	350 0 3007
Mr Cofin Popplewell	2.	0.0007
Mes Karraljit Kaur Baers	_ 1	000 0.0007
Mrs sanet Courson		coc C 0007
Mrs Corothy Rose Faulkner	:	500 0 0007
Mr Brian Wakefied	1	000 0.0007
Mr Shafaq Ahmed		585 0 0007
Mrs Maureen Cameron		500 0 0007
Mr Simon Trayling		500 0.0007
Mr James Marit		400 d 0007
ss Europe Jimited		250 0 0007
So Edward Macmilian Taylor JI Acct		200 0 0007
Mr Ashutosh Sahili Pumma		100 0 0007
Mr Ai Hassan Hany Fe-Bansta		so coxen
Mr Cosimo Caserta + Mrs Sharon E-zaberh Caserta		1 0.0007
Mr Alexander Leves		1 0.0007
	TOTALS 7.043.568	560 0.0007

Sgride Sept 2 13-2019

# Appendix C. Administrators' Receipts and Payments Accounts for the period 22 July 2019 to 16 August 2019

## Receipts and Payments Account GBP £

Statement

of Affairs £	· ·	Period £
	Floating charge assets	
	Receipts	
4,751	Cash at bank	4,204
		4,204
	Payments	
	Category 1 disbursements:	
	Statutory advertising	87
	Agent's/valuer's fees	2,700
		(2,787)
	Total balance	1,417
	Represented by	
	Interest bearing account	859
	VAT receivable	558
		1,417
Statement of Affairs \$		Period S
	rioating charge assets	
-	Floating charge assets Receints	
	Receipts Contribution to costs	500,000
	Receipts	
	Receipts	500,000
	Receipts Contribution to costs	500,000
	Receipts Contribution to costs Payments	500,000 <b>500,000</b>
	Receipts Contribution to costs  Payments Deposit for Chapter 15 process	500,000 <b>500,000</b> 50,000
	Receipts Contribution to costs  Payments Deposit for Chapter 15 process	500,000 <b>500,000</b> 50,000 66
	Receipts Contribution to costs  Payments Deposit for Chapter 15 process Bank charges  Total balance	500,000 <b>500,000</b> 50,000 66 <b>(50,066)</b>
	Receipts Contribution to costs  Payments Deposit for Chapter 15 process Bank charges	500,000 <b>500,000</b> 50,000 66 <b>(50,066)</b>

Note: The above accounts are subject to small rounding differences.

449,934

## Appendix D. Administrators' fees and pre-administration costs

#### Administrators' fees

The basis of the Administrators' fees may be fixed on one or more of the following bases, and different bases may be fixed for different duties performed by the Administrators:

- a percentage of the value of the assets with which they have to deal;
- by reference to time properly spent by them and their staff dealing with matters arising in the Administration; or
- as a set amount.

On this assignment it is proposed that the basis of the Administrators' fees shall be fixed by reference to the time properly spent by the Administrators and their staff on matters arising in the Administration.

If creditors resolve to establish a committee, it shall be part of the committee's duties to determine the basis or bases of the Administrators' fees and authorise their disbursements.

If there is no creditors' committee, or the committee fails to determine the remuneration payable, such remuneration may be fixed with the approval of the Secured Creditor of the Company, or, where a distribution to preferential creditors is paid, or proposed, with the approval of the Secured Creditor and preferential creditors whose debts amount to more than 50% of the preferential debts of the Company, disregarding those preferential creditors who do not respond to an invitation to give or withhold approval.

Subject to the approval of the relevant creditors, it is proposed that the Administrators will draw fees when funds are available.

#### **Pre-administration costs**

Pre-administration fees charged by AlixPartners are as follows:

Charged by	Brief description of services provided	Date of agreement	Total amount charged £		Amount unpaid £
AlixPartners	Planning for the appointment as Administrators and assisting the Company in implementing its strategy	18 July 2019	12,344	-	12,344

A time costs basis to the Administrators' pre-appointment fees was verbally agreed with the Secured Creditor on 18 July 2019.

Detailed below is a Time Analysis for the pre-administration costs incurred by area of activity:

Strategy and planning	incurred 25	per hour £ <b>494</b>	cost £
Total	25	494	12.344

The work detailed above was performed on a time cost basis prior to the Administration in order to ensure that the Administrators could take immediate control of the Company's assets on appointment and that the Administration strategy could be implemented effectively. Pre-administration costs are not included in the fee estimate set out below.

Please note that the payment of unpaid pre-administration costs is subject to the approval of creditors, separately to the approval of the Administrators' proposals. This approval will be the responsibility of the creditors' committee, if one is appointed. Otherwise, it is proposed that approval will be sought from the Secured Creditor in accordance with rule 18.16 of The Insolvency (England and Wales) Rules 2016.

## Administrators' fee estimate

Details of the work that the Administrators envisage being required to achieve their selected objective, and to comply with the statutory and regulatory duties that are imposed upon them as a consequence of their appointment are set out in section 5. The anticipated amount of work and the costs associated with it are set out below.

Activity category	Hours anticipated	Blended rate per hour £	Anticipated cost £
Realisation of assets	323	342	110,315
Administration (including statutory reporting)	435	384	167,005
Investigations	174	469	81,580
Creditors (claims and distribution)	98	339	33,240
Total	1,030	381	392,140

The above estimate is based on information which has been made available to the Administrators to date. Should any matters arise, such as investigatory matters and/or additional realisable assets, further time will be incurred dealing with such matters. Similarly, if the Administrators encounter any protracted realisations, further time will be incurred in finalising matters. If applicable, the Administrators will advise creditors in future communications.

## Administrators' disbursements

The below table details the anticipated category 1 disbursements which will be incurred by the Administrators.

	Anticipated cost £
Category 1 disbursements:	
Specific penalty bond	225
Statutory advertising	85
Travel and subsistence	130
Storage	100
Stationery and postage	250
Re-direction of mail	211
Total	1,001

The Administrators require prior approval from the Secured Creditors to draw category 2 disbursements. The request to draw these disbursements will be issued with this report. Category 2 disbursements are set out in Appendix F.

## **Expenses of the Administration**

The below table details the anticipated expenses which will be incurred by third parties whilst dealing with the Administration.

	Anticipated cost £
Legal costs (PH)	240,000
Legal costs (BS)	15,000
Agent's fees - Share sale	240,000
Sundry costs	15,000
Insurance	500
Total	510,500

Please note that the anticipated costs in relation to PH and the sale of the Shares were provided in USD; therefore, the figures detailed above are subject to movements in the GBP exchange rate.

## Appendix E. Administrators' details of time spent to date

Total time costs for the Period are £131,416. This represents 319 hours at an average rate of £412 per hour.

Activity category	Hours incurred	Blended rate per hour £	Time cost £
Realisation of assets	75	439	32,921
Administration (including statutory reporting)	210	370	77,793
Investigations	29	654	18,958
Creditors (claims and distribution)	5	349	1,744
Total	319	412	131,416

## Appendix F. Additional information in relation to the Administrators' fees pursuant to Statement of Insolvency Practice 9

## **Policy**

Detailed below is AlixPartners' policy in relation to:

- staff allocation and the use of sub contractors;
- professional advisors; and
- disbursements.

Staff allocation and the use of sub contractors

The Administrators' general approach to resourcing their assignments is to allocate staff with the skills and experience to meet the specific requirements of the case.

The case team will usually consist of a managing director, a director or senior vice president, a vice president and a consultant. The exact case team will depend on the anticipated size and complexity of the assignment and the experience requirements of the assignment. On larger, more complex cases, several staff at all grades may be allocated to meet the demands of the case. The Administrators' charge-out rate schedule overleaf provides details of all grades of staff.

With regard to support staff, the Administrators advise that time spent by their treasury department in relation to specific tasks on an assignment is charged. The Administrators only seek to charge and recover secretarial time if a large block of time is incurred, eg report compilation and distribution.

The Administrators have not utilised the services of any sub contractors in this case.

## Professional advisors

On this assignment the Administrators have used the professional advisors listed below. The Administrators have also indicated the basis of their fee arrangement with them, which is subject to review on a regular basis.

Name of professional advisor	Basis of fee arrangement
Burges Salmon LLP (legal advice)	Fixed fee in respect of the security and validity of appointment review; hourly rate plus disbursements for any additional work required
Paul Hastings LLP (legal advice regarding the Shares)	Hourly rate plus disbursements
Aon UK Limited (insurance)	Risk based premium

The Administrators' choice was based on their perception of the professional advisors' experience and ability to perform this type of work, the complexity and nature of the assignment and the basis of their fee arrangement with them.

### Disbursements

Category 1 disbursements do not require approval by creditors. Category 1 disbursements may include external supplies of incidental services specifically identifiable to the case, such as postage, case advertising, invoiced travel, external printing, room hire and document storage. Also chargeable will be any properly reimbursed expenses incurred by the Administrators and their staff.

Approval for category 2 disbursements will be sought as specified in section 1 of this report and may include:

- photocopying charged at the rate of 10 pence per sheet for notifications and reports to creditors and other copying;
- printing charged at the rate of 10 pence per sheet for black and white printing and
   15 pence per sheet for colour; and
- business mileage for staff travel charged at the rate of 45 pence per mile.

## **Charge-out rates**

A schedule of AlixPartners' hourly charge-out rates for this assignment is detailed below. Time is charged by the appointees and case staff in units of six minutes.

Description	£
Managing director	775-945
Director	645-775
Senior vice president	450-565
Vice president	325-425
Consultant	110-305
Treasury and support	120-315

## Appendix G. Exit routes and discharge from liability

## **Dissolution of the Company**

Based on present information, the Administrators think that the Company has no property which might permit a dividend to be paid to its unsecured creditors. In this situation, the Administrators will file a notice together with their final progress report at court and with the Registrar of Companies for the dissolution of the Company once all funds have been distributed. The Administrators will send copies of these documents to the Company and its creditors. The appointment will end following the registration of the notice by the Registrar of Companies.

## **Compulsory liquidation**

A liquidator of a company has certain powers such as the ability to disclaim onerous contracts or assets that are not available to an administrator. If such powers become necessary, the Administrators may make an application to court to end the Administration and request that the court places the Company into compulsory liquidation. The Administrators will send notice of any such application to the Company and its creditors.

## Discharge from liability

The Administrators are seeking approval for their discharge from liability from the relevant creditors. It is proposed that the Administrators will be discharged from liability under paragraph 98 of schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986 directly after their appointment as Administrators ceases to have effect.